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GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
GREENE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES

FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Federal Grantor/
Pass Through Grantor/Program Title

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
(Passed through State Department of Education)
Nutrition Cluster:

School Breakfast Program

National School Lunch Program
Special Milk Program for Children
Child and Adult Care Food Program
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture - Nutrition Cluster

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Home Investment in Affordable Housing

(Passed through State Department of Development)
Home Investment in Affordable Housing
Total Home Investment In Affordable Housing

(Passed through State Department of Development)
Community Development Block Grant/State's Program
Total Community Development Block Grants/State's Program

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program

(Passed through State Attorney General)
Crime Victim Assistance
Total Crime Victim Assistance

(Passed through State Department of Criminal Justice)
Edward Byrne Memorial - Formula Grant

Total Edward Byrne Memorial - Formula Grant
Domestic Violence and Child Victimization

Total Domestic Violence and Child Victimization
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant

Total U.S. Department of Justice

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(Passed through Office of the Governor's Highway Safety Representative)
State and Community Highway Safety

(Passed through State Department of Transportation)
Highway Planning and Construction

Total U.S. Department of Transportation

U.S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
(Passed through State Department of Health)
Special Education Grants for Infants and Families with Disabilities

Total U.S. Department of Education -
Special Education Grants for Infants and Families with Disabilities

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
(Passed through State Department of Aging via Area Agency of Aging)
Special Programs for the Aging Title I1IB

(Passed through State Department of Human Services)
Family Preservation and Support Services

Low - Income Home Energy Assistance
Independent Living

(Passed through State Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities)
Social Services Block Grant Title XX

(Passed through State Department of Health)
Preventative Health and Health Services Block Grant

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE
(Passed through State Department of Youth Services)
Americorps

Total Federal Assistance

See accompanying notes to the Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures.

Pass
Through Federal
Entity CFDA
Number Number Disbursements
05-PU 10.553 $14,126
04-PU 10.555 18,864
N/A 10.556 2,165
N/A 10.558 445
35,600
BC-98-027-1 14.239 39,163
BC-98-027-2 233,115
272,278
BF-98-027-1 14.228 183,090
183,090
455,368
99001532 16.607 3,681
99VAGENE-016 16.575 64,248
2000VAGENE-016 28,090
92,338
99-DG-A01-7129 16.579 38,250
98-DG-A01-7129 85,218
123,468
98-DG-B01-7128 16.589 29,065
98-DG-D02-7159 32,919
61,984
97-LB-VX-4313 16.592 8,256
289,727
N/A 20.600 19,975
BRF-98B-1 20.205 38,601
58,576
29-1-03-FAN-392 84.181 88,153
88,153
N/A 93.044 7,630
N/A 93.556 77,790
N/A 93.568 47,773
N/A 93.674 10,826
N/A 93.667 98,665
29-1-02-P-BS-387 93.991 44,859
287,543
YCP-004-99 94.006 8,986
$1,223,953



GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES

NOTE A--SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures (the Schedule) summarizes activity of the
County’s federal award programs. The schedule has been prepared on the cash basis of accounting.

NOTE B— SUBRECIPIENTS

The County passes-through certain Federal assistance received from the State Department of Criminal
Justice to other governments or not-for-profit agencies (subrecipients). As described in Note A, the County
records expenditures of Federal awards to subrecipients when paid in cash.

The subrecipient agencies have certain compliance responsibilities related to administering these Federal
Programs. Under Federal Circular A-133, the County is responsible for monitoring subrecipients to help
assure that Federal awards are used for authorized purposes in compliance with laws, regulations and the
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, and that performance goals are achieved.

NOTE C-NUTRITION CLUSTER

Cash receipts from the U.S. Department of Agriculture are commingled with State grants. It is assumed
federal monies are expended first.

NOTE E -- MATCHING REQUIREMENTS
Certain Federal programs require that the County contribute non-Federal funds (matching funds) to support

the Federally-funded programs. The County has complied with the matching requirements. The expenditure
of non-Federal matching funds is not included on the Schedule.
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STATE OF OHIO
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR

JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL REQUIRED BY
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable County Commission
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Greene County

69 Greene Street Room 200
Xenia, Ohio 45385

To the Honorable County Commission, Auditor and Treasurer:

We have audited the financial statements of Greene County (the County) as of and for the year ended
December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated May 26, 2000.We did not audit the financial
statements of the component units, Greene, Inc. and Homecroft, Inc., which represent 73 percent and 83
percent, respectively, of the assets and revenues of the component unit column. Those financial statements
were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as
it relates to the amounts included for the component units, Greene, Inc. and Homecroft, Inc., is based on the
report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The financial statements of the component units,
Greene, Inc. and Homecroft, Inc., were not audited by other auditors in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and accordingly this report does not extend to those component units.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not
an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards. However, we noted an immaterial instance of noncompliance that we have reported to
management of the County in a separate letter dated May 26, 2000.
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Honorable County Auditor

Honorable County Treasurer

Greene County

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Required by
Government Auditing Standards

Page 2

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control
over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low
level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial
reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted a certain matter
involving the internal control over financial reporting that does not require inclusion in this report, that we
have reported to management of the County in a separate letter dated May 26, 2000.

This reportis intended for the information and use of the fiscal report review committee, management, Board

of Commissioners, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Jim Petro
Auditor of State

May 26, 2000
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STATE OF OHIO
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR

JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
FEDERAL PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable County Commission
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Greene County

69 Greene Street Room 200
Xenia, Ohio 45385

To the Honorable County Commission, Auditor and Treasurer:
Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Greene County(the County) with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Compliance Supplement
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1999. The
County’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the County’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance occurred with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1999.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs.
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the
risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would
be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses.

Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the County as of and for the year ended
December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated May 26, 2000. We did not audit the financial
statements of the component units, Greene, Inc. and Homecroft, Inc., which represent 73 percent and 83
percent, respectively, of the assets and revenues of the component unit column. Those financial statements
were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as
it relates to the amounts included for the component unit s, Greene, Inc. and Homecroft, Inc., is based on
the report of the other auditors. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of federal awards
expenditures is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not
a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as awhole.

This reportis intended for the information and use of the fiscal report review committee, management, Board

of Commissioners, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Jim Petro
Auditor of State

May 26, 2000



GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .505
DECEMBER 31, 1999

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

(d)(1)(i) Type of Financial Statement Opinion | Unqualified
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any material control No
weakness conditions reported at the
financial statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any other reportable No
control weakness conditions
reported at the financial statement
level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(iii) Was there any reported material non- | No
compliance at the financial statement
level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any material internal No
control weakness conditions
reported for major federal programs?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any other reportable No
internal control weakness conditions
reported for major federal programs?
(d)(1)(v) Type of Major Programs’ Compliance | Unqualified
Opinion
(d)(1)(vi) Are there any reportable findings No
under § .5107?
(d)(1)(vii) Major Programs (list): Home Investment in Affordable Housing
(CFDA #14.239)
Edward Byrne Memorial Formula Grant
(CFDA # 16.579)
(d)(1)(viii) Dollar Threshold: Type A\B Type A: > $ 300,000
Programs Type B: all others
(d)(1)(ix) Low Risk Auditee? Yes
2. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS
None
3. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS
None




GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .315 (b)
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Finding Finding Fully Not Corrected, Partially Corrected; Significantly

Number Summary Corrected? | Different Corrective Action Taken; or Finding No
Longer Valid; Explain:

1998- Ohio Revised No Partially Corrected. Effort has been taken to

60329- Code, Section implement procedures to encumber funds

001 5705.41 (D) consistently. Immaterial non-compliance exist for

current audit period.
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MAKING A DIFFERENCE ' S
FOR GREENE COUNTY

May 26, 2000
To the Citizens and Board of County Commissioners of Greene County:

| am extremely pleased o present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of Greene County,
Chio for the year ended December 31, 1999, Under the guidance and leadership of all of the élecled officials
and the county administrator, Greene County is in sound financial position in 1989. The hard work and
diligence of all County personnel! is evident in this report.

This report provides useful and timely information on the financia! position of Greene County, as well as the
results of operations for all of the various funds and account groups of Greene County for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1999. Prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
for governments, this report includes all disciosures required by GAAP in order to insure a fair representation
of the County's financial condition.

This report is submitted annually to the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA]) for its review.
Based upon its review, the GFQOA awards the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.
Greene County has been awarded this certificate every year a CAFR has been submitted to the GFOA,
beginning with the year ended December 31, 1986. | thank all those who play a part in accomplishing this
achlevement.

| would like to express my gratitude for all the effort set forth by the elected officials, department heads and
ali employees of Greene County. Withouttheir efforts, completing the CAFR would be impossible. 1 especially
wish to recognize the following people for their exceptional and dedicated work on this project:

Marcella Gifford, Payroll Administrator and Bookkeeping Office Manager and staff,
Barry Greene, Real Estate Supervisor and staff,

Vivian Pitstick, Personal Property Supervisor and staff,

Steve Tomicisin, GIS Manager and staff,

Mark Curtner, Homestead Supervisor and staff.

Marti Hill, Data Processing Director and staff, -

Charles Dressler, Special Projects Manager and staff,

David Graham, John Adams and the Auditor’s Fiscal Office Staff

Charles Kieninger, Jr., CPA of the Accounting Department

nna A. Delaney Z;

Greene County Auditor
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MAKING A DIFFERENCE ' - May 26, 2000

FOR GREENE COUNTY
Honorable W. Reed Madden

Honorable T. Shawn Campbell
Honarable Kathryn K. Hagler
Greene County Commissioners o

Honorable Stephen Stapleton, Greene County Administrator
Citizens of Greene County,

This is Greene County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ending
December 31, 1999. The CAFR conforms to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable
to governmental entities. This report provides the taxpayers of Greene County with comprehensive financial
data in a format that enables them to gain a thorough understanding of the County’s financial status. It assists
County Officials in management decisions and ailows visitors and the general public fo compare Greene
County’s financial position and its results of operations with those of similar governmentai entities.

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of this repor,
including all disclosures, rests with the Greene County Auditor’s Office. To the best of the Office’s knowledge
and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in 2 manner that presents
fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds, account groups and component units
of Greene County. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gam an understanding of Greene
County’s activities have been included, ™ ~~

The CAFR consists of three major segments: the introductory section, the financial section, and the
statistical section. The introductory section includes the letters of transmittal, a list of Greene County’s
principal elected officials, and organizational charts for both the County and the Auditor’s Office. The financial
section includes the Report of Independent Accountants on the general purpose financial statements. This
section also includes the general purpose financiai statements and the combining and individual fund and
account group financial statements and schedules. The statistical section inciudes selected financial and
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.

REPORTING ENTITY

Greene County was formed by an action of the Chio General Assembly in 1803 and was named for
Revolutionary War Hero, Generai Nathaniel Greene. Greene Counly is the sixteenth largest county in Ohio
with a lotal area of 413 square miles. The County is divided inte twelve townships and has four cities and six
villages within its boundaries.

The County has only those powers, and powers incidental thereto, conferred upon it by Ohio statutes,
A three-member Board of County Commissioners is elected at large in even-numbered years for four-year
overlapping terms. The Board serves as the taxing authority, the contracting body, and the chief administrator
of public services for the County. The Board adopts the annual operating budget and makes the annual
appropriation measure for expenditure of all county monies. The Board appoints a County Administrator, who
directs and supervises activities of those departments directly under the oversight of the Board of County



Commissioners. The administrator is the Commissioners’ principal liaison for other county officials, boards
and other political subdivisions. i S

The County Auditor is the chief fiscal officer for the County and the tax assessor for all political
subdivisions within the County. The Auditor conducts a complete reappraisal every six years, with a three-
year update, of all real property within the County. As chief fiscal officer, no County contract may be made
without the Auditor's cerfification that funds are available or will be available for payment of the contract. The
Auditor is responsible for maintaining records of all financial matters and issuing warranis as payment for all
liabilities incurred by the County. The Auditor, after balancing tax collections with the County Treasurer,
distributes all tax revenue to the appropriate County political subdivision according to the tax rates of each
subdivision. o )

The County Treasurer is the custodian of all County funds and is responsible for the collection of all tax
monies and the application of payments to the appropriate tax accounts. The Treasurer is also responsible
for the investment of County funds as specified by Ohio law. The Treasurer must make daily reports to the
County Auditor showing the County's receipts, payments, and cash balances. These records must always
balance with those of the County Auditor.

Other elected officials serving four-year terms include the Prosecuting Attorney, Sheriff, Coroner,
Engineer, Recorder, and Clerk of Courts. The Common Pleas Court Judges, the Probate Court Judge, and
the Juvenile Court Judge are all elected to six-year terms. The County is served by the Second District Court
of Appeals headquartered in Dayton, Chio.

Included in the reporting entity are three legally separate entities classified as component units: the
Greene County Airport Authority, Greene, Inc., and Homecroft, Inc. They are included in the reporting entity
because of their close financial relationship with the County. See notes A and U of the note to the combined
financial statements for more information.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The final year of the decade of the nineties was another year of strong economic development in Greene
County. Two keys to the County’s success are its well educated population and it convenient location
between Cincinnati, Columbus and Dayton.

Greene County is blessed with a well educated population. While the State average is 75%, more than
82% of the citizens of the County have graduated from high school and more than one in seven of the citizens
have attained a bachelor’s degree. Few counties in Ohio offer its citizens the educations opportunities that
Greene County affords its citizens. - Wright State University, Cedarville College, Central State University,
Wilberforce University and Antioch College, as well as the Greene County Career Center, all give every citizen
the opportunity te improve themselves through higher education.

Greene County's geographic relationship to Dayton, Cincinnati and Columbus coupled with the easy
access to major interstate highways continues to be an asset. The quick commute to these cities has boosted
the residential housing market in the County. New residential developments such as Kinsey Meadows in
Xenia, Hunter’s Ridge in Beavercreek, River Ridge in Bellbrook and Candlelite Estates in Fairborn are all in
full development. Development atong the |1-675 corridor continues to be strong as businesses realize the
convenience of being located in an area with ready access to major highways such as I-75, I-71, and 1-70,

With the residential and commercial growth has come growth in recreational activities within the County.
Many local communities have festivals, such as the Sweet Corn Festival in Fairbom, Old Fashion Day in
Xenia, the Potato Festival in Spring Valley, the Bean Festival in Jamestown, and Cedarfest in Cedarville.
Tourist attractions included the U.S. Air Force Museum on Wright Patterson Air Force Base and the National
Afro-American Museum in Wilberforce. Located just outside of Xenia, the outdoor drama “Blue Jacket” draws
visitars from Western and Southern Ohio. Construction nears completion of the County’s system of bicycle
paths. The Nutter Center at Wright State University offers events ranging from major concerts to spotting



events such as NCAA Division | Basketball and Dayton Bombers Professional hockey. The County has
several outdoors attractions such as John Bryan State Park in Yellow Springs and the Clifton Gorge State
Nature Preserve in Clifton.

it is easy to get excited about Greene County's future economic development. With many business
positioned in the high-tech industry and a decreasing reliance on heavy manufacturing and Wright Patterson
Air Force Base for new job growth, the County seems prepared for the twenty-first century. Quality
commercial, residential and educational opportunities will contlnue to attract individuals and businesses 1o
Greene County in {he year 2000 and beyond.

MAJOR COUNTY INITIATIVES
1999 Highlights

AUDITOR: The year 1999 was a year of many accomplishments for the Auditor’s office. For the first time,
the office submitted to the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) a Popular Annual Financial
Report (PAFR). This submission received an award for excellence in financial reporting. The real estate
section completed the triennial appraisal update of every real estate parcel in the County, updated more than
3,500 current agricultural parcels, established a software system showing the various soil types of each parcel
and updated the sketch of each parcel’s measurements and dwelling information.

BOARD OF ELECTIONS: Upgrading the County’s precinct information was a significant accomplishment for
the Board of Elections in 1992. Working with the Auditor’s office and the Geographic Information Systems
department {(GIS), all of the County’s precinct lines were reconciled to cormrespond with the appropriate census
blocks. The board also trained more than 6§00 poll workers.

DATA PROCESSING: Y2K compliance was the major initiative for the data processing depariment in 1999.
All in-house written sofiware and every piece of hardware was fested for YZK compliance. internally
developed programming included improvements to the systems for cigarette licenses, estate tax, building
inspection permits and a new payroll subsystem for Greenwood Manaor, the Sheriff's office and the Office of
Management and Budgel. A counly wide e-mail system was also implemented.

ENGINEER: During 1999, great emphasis was put into making the roads of Greene County safer for its
citizens. Many dangerous intersections and curves were reconstructed to make driving on them safer. These
projects included the straightening of Hawkins Road, the improvement of the intersection of Dayton Yeliow
Springs Road and Linebaugh Road and the widening of Liffle Sugarcreek Road. The office also continued
its various programs ranging from its chip seal program to the reviewing of more than 1,200 fax maps.

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS (GIS): The GIS department Is in the final stage of a six stage
implementation of the Greene County Geographic Information Management System (GIMS). This stage
involves the development of all secondary support databases to the fully implemented real eslate information
database. This phase will enable users to access data for each parcel regarding that parcel’s utilities, zoning
emergency response area, and other miscellaneous information. The GIS department expanded the County’s
web site to include several new departments, including the Sheriff, the Board of Elections, the Commissioners,
the Clerk of Courts and the Prosecutor.

PROSECUTOR: Greene County was the location of a landmark case in 1999. In State v. Tayfor, for the first
time in State history, the defendant in a capital murder case defended himself. The Prosecutor’s office was
successful in getting both a conviction and the death penalty for the sentence. The office continued many of
its sucecessful programs during the year, including the KIDS fingerprinting program, the Community Outreach
Division and the Child Support Enforcement Division.

SHERIFF: The past year was one of great growth for the Sheriff's department. Forty-nine additional
employees were added during 1998. This will enable the office to provide a higher level of service to the
citizens of Greene County than ever before. This high level of service is evidenced by the fact that for the third
consecutive year ihe department received the National Sheriff's Association’s Triple Crown Award. This



award signifies that the department has received accreditation from the three major accrediting organizations
that monitor law enforcement agencies. .

Future Projects

AUDITOR: The major project for the Auditor’s office during 2000 will be the early implementation of GASB
Statement No. 34, better known as the new reporting model. The accounting and bookkeeping staff will
complete a conversion of the 1999 CAFR to the new model. This process will enable the staff to prepare for
the completion of the 2000 CAFR under the new statement. The Auditor's office will continue ta enthance and
improve the accounting procedures and processes for all departments within the County.

DATA PROCESSING: The major initiative for 2000 will be to convert legacy software to a client server
emnvironment.  Significant systems to be converted include the County payroll system, Stheriff's jail
management software, Public Work’s utllity billing software, animal registration system and the personal
property tax system.

ENGINEER: Road projects scheduled for start in 2000 include the Hedges Roadfl.ower Bellbrook Road
Improvement Project, the North Defroit Street Bridge Replacements, the Beaver Valley Road North
Improvement Project and the Dayton Xenia Road Bridge over the Litile Miami River Improvement Project.

SHERIFF: In April of 2000, the new Greene County Adult Detention Center is scheduled to cpen. The 236
bed facility will reduce the department's reliance on out of County facilities to house inmates.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Accounting System i

The County's day-to-day accounting records are maintained on a basis other than Generally Accepled
Accounting Principles (GAAP). Forfinancial reporting purposes, the accounting records for all Governmental,
Expendable Trust and Agency Funds are converted to the modified accrual basis; whereby, revenues are
recognized when measurable and available, and expenditures are recognized in the period in which the fund
liability is incurred. The accounting records for the Enterprise Funds and Nonexpendable Trust Fund are
converted to the accrual basis; whereby, revenues are recognized when eamned, and expenses are
recognized in the period incurred.

A further explanation of the three basis of accounting (non-GAAP, modified accrual and accrual) and a
reconciliation of the non-GAAP basis to GAAP basis of accounting may be found in Notes D and P,
respectively, of the Notes to the Financial Statement. ’

Internal Accounting Controls

The County’s day-io-day accounting system helps provide for the adequacy of internal accounting
controls. The County's system of inlemal accounting controls is designed te provide reasonable, but not.
absolute, assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition
and the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for
assets. The concept of reasonable assurance is based on the agsumption that the cost of internal accounting
controls should not exceed the benefits expected to be derived.

The County utilizes a fully automated accounting system as well as automated systems of control for fixed
assets and payroll. These systems, coupled with the manual auditing of each voucher prior to payment by
the Accounting Department of the Auditor's Office, ensure that the financial information generated is both
accurate and reliable.



Budgetary Control

The Board of County Commissioner’s adopis a temporary annual budget for the County in early January.
A permanent annual budget is ratified by April 1. All disbursements and transfers of cash between funds
require appropriation authority, Budgets are controlled af the object level within a2 department and fund.
Purchase orders are approved by the Auditor's Office and are encumbered prior to their release o vendors.

Those purchase orders which exceed the available appropriation are rejected until additional resources
are secured. A computerized certification system allows the Auditor’s Office to ascertain the status of a
department's appropriation prior to autherizing additional purchases from a certain account. Additional
information on the County’s budgetary accounting can be found in Note D of the combined financial
statements.

General Governmental Functions

A comparative summary of 1993 and 1998 GAAP basis General Fund revenues and expenditures by
function and other financing sources and uses follows:
General Fund
Increase (Decrease)

1998 1998 from 1998
REVENUES
TaX8S v v e it tiiiaccacancnann $21191.717 ... ... $19,704.218 . ..... $1,487,499
Charges for Services ............... 4,123,133 ... ..... 4,550,568 ........ (427,435.)
LicensesandPermits . . . .. .......-... 528591 .......... 600558 ...... ... (71,968.)
Fines and Forfeitures ................ 438,818 .. ... s STT2TS L., 61,543
Intergovernmental Revenues ......... 5823997 ........ 5162509 ........ 661,488
Special Assessments . ... ... e 5837 ... 12,530 .. ........ {6.993.)
InvestmentEamings ............... 4,102,857 ........ 2,838,152 ....... 1,164,705
OtherRevenue ..............co.... 1193586 .......... 309,938 ..... .. 1.083.648
TOTALREVENUES ... .. ........ -..-37,408236 ....... 33,455,749 ....... 3,952,487
EXPENDITURES:
Current
General Government
Legislative and Executive . ........ 13,941,078 ....... 12,822204 ... ... 1,118,874
Judicial ... ... . 5,402,762 ........ 5223218 ........ 179,544
PublicSafety ....... ... . ... 11,529,310 ........ 9052473 ....... 2,476,837
PublicWorks ......... .. ... ... 785760 .......... 472,965 ... ..... 312,795
Health........... e ememeaaeann - 150,597 . ... .. ... 250,707 .. ...... (100,110}
HumanServices ... ... ... cicniuanan 350,200 .......... 653858 ........ (303,658.)
Conservation and Recreation ........ 2432039 ........ 2210294 .. ...... 221,745
Community and Economic Development . 500939 .......... 315589 ........ 185,350
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement . . .. ....... .. ..... 1368 ... ... .... 3408 (... ..., (2,040.)
Interest and Fiscal Charges . ........ ..., 9248 ... .... 2.-- 12,923 ... . (36878
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .. .. ... ....... 35103301 ....... 31017639 ..... .. 4085662
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES ... . ... cc.con. - $2,304935 ...... . $2438140 ....... ($133.175.)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Assets . $1,801056 .......... $78661 ...... $1,723,295
Operating Transfersin . . .......... ... 450,385 .......... 526,177 ......... (75,792.)
Operating Transfers (Qut) .......... (4310609} ....... {(1,891.474) ..... (2.319,135.)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING o
SOURCES{USES) ...... ..., ($2.058268) ...... {$1,386,636.) ...... {$671.632.)



Total General Fund Revenues increased by 11.81% in 1999 from 1998. The total increase for all
revenues is primarily due to increased tax revenue, investment earnings and other revenues. The increase
in taxes revenue can be attributed to sales tax .and personal property tax generated by new refail
developments in the area. The increased investment earnmgs is a result of the County havmg more funds
available for investment. The increase in other revenue is mainly due to the expansion of the County
govermniment, '

Total General Fund expenditures increased by 13.17% in 1999 from 1998. Increases in legislative and
executive and public safety expenditures were prlmanly due to increase services provided to the County's
citizens.

Total Other Financing Uses increased by 48.44%, due mainly to increased operating transfers out to the
Special Revenue Funds, the Enterprise Funds, the Gapital Project Funds and to the Internal Service Fund.

Special Revenue Funds

The Special Revenue Funds consist primarily of the Motor Vehicle, Road and Bridge Fund (MVGT),
Children’s Services, the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), the Board of Mental Retardation
and Developmental Disabilities (MRDD), Community Mental Health (CMH), Equipment Acquisition Fund, the
County Home, the Child Support Enforcement Agency (CSEA), the Real Estate Assessment Fund, and
various funds, including various Federal and State Granis.

All Special Revenue Funds, cn a combined basis, operated with $39,506,895 in revenues in 1999. The
MVGT Fund, the Children’s Services Fund, the HHS Fund and the CMH Fund had éxcess revenues and other
financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses of $1,091,175, $419,466, $202,621 and $9,630
respectively. The MRDD Fund, the Equipment Acquisition Fund , the County Home Fund, the CSEA Fund,
and the Real Estate Assessment Fund had a deficiency of revenues and other financing sources under
expenditures and other financing uses of $283,920, $226,550, $220,528, $112,625 and $77.467 respectively.

Debt Service Funds
The Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of, interest and
principal on general obligation debt and special assessment debt with governmental commitment reported in

the County’s General L.ong-Term Debt Account group. Principal retirement and interest payments accounted
for in these funds amounted to $1,102,000 and $649,344 respectively in 1999.

Capital Projects Funds

The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for major capital improvements, renovatlons and
acquisitions. Total capital outlay expenditures in these funds were $14,680,627

Enterprise Operations
The Enterprise Fund operations consist of the Sanitary Engineer's Water and Sewer Funds. These funds

reported total operating revenues of $21,284,815 in 1999. Total operating expenses were $11,693,608,
resulting in a combined operating gain of $9,591,207.

10



Debt Administration

Bends and bond anticipation notes outstanding as of December 31, 1999 include the following:

General Obligation Bonds-Proprietary .. ... .. .. ... e eeeaeanon - . $460,000
Revenue Bonds - Proprietary ....... ... iimiiiiiriianenanra.=.. 15,863,720
Advanced Refunding Bonds - Proprietary ...... ... ..... eceaaoa -..3,559,764
Bond Anticipation Notes (General Obligation):

Governmental . ... ... ... i i - $22.350,000

Proprietary ... ... .. oo ---- 64,918,600

Subtotal. . ...t a e e 87,268,600
Matured Special Assessment Bonds (With Governmental Commltment) ...... 40,000
Special Assessment Bonds (With Governmental Commitment) ... ... .._. 6,194,000
Advanced Refunding Bonds (With Governmental Commitment) ...... ... .. 3,905,000
General Obligation Bonds (With Governmental Commitment) .. ........... 1,025,000
Total Bonds and Notes Outstanding . . ... - . oL A, $178.416,084

The county maintains an “A-1" rating on its long-term bonds from Moedy's Investor Services. The
County issued $365,000 additional special assessment bonds during 1999. The County also issued
$1,025,000 in general obligation bonds and $8,785,000 in advanced refunding bonds during the year

Fiduciary Operations

AtDecember 31, 1809, assets held in Trust and Agency Funds totaled $109,967,242. Liabilities relating
to Trust and Agency Funds amounted to $109,550,288.

Cash Management

The Greene County Treasurer invests inactive County funds in commercial bank and savings and loan
certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements as well as various other instruments guaranteed by the
U.S. Government or its agencies. Active County funds are invested in overnight repurchase agreements with
local commercial banks. The County pools its cash for investment purposes to capture the highest refurn.
Investment income is distributed to various funds based upon their portion of the ifotal funds mvested in
accordance with state stafute.

Certain deposits are collateralized with securities heid by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust
department or agent but not in the county’s name. The pool of securities so pledged must have a current
market value at least equal to 116% of all public monies on deposit with the depository including the armount
covered by federal insurance.

Risk Management

Greene County has formed a Risk Management Committee which reports to the County Commissioners
and consists of the County Administrator, County insurance Coordinator, the County Insurance Counsel, and
a representative from the County Proseculing Attorney’s Office. The Committee is responsible for the
management of the County’s insurance and risk management program. The purpose of this program is to
provide visitors, employees and members of the general public with a safe and secure environment and to
protect the physical assets of the County from loss.

The current insurance and risk management program policy is:

a*

Identify potential sources of loss and evaluaie the potential impact on the County and
the causes of these potential losses through a loss control program.
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Retain certain risks for potential losses that would not significantly affect the County’s
financial position.

Purchase insurance against major catastrophic loss, where required by law or contractual
agreement or where cost-benefit analysis demonstrates an economic benefit to the County.

Remain self-insured for losses of not more than $15,000 arising cut of a single Jncrdent
or occurrence not to exceed $100,000 aggregate during any fiscal year.

In order to accomplish the loss control program, the committee:
*  ldentifies risk exposure areas and makes reconwnendations to the commissioners as to
the method of coverage.

Sets policy on loss prevention, self-insurance and insurance coverage.
Maintains property inventories.

Determines from various federal, state and local statutes when insurance and bonds are
required or permitted.

Works with department heads to estabiish a working safety program.

Depariment heads work closely with the Committee in reviewing loss exposure, the operation of an
effective safety and loss prevention program, and controlling the County’s contractual liabilities. The
Prosecuting Attorney also works closely with the Committee to identfify contractual liability assumed by the
county, monitor state statutes and common law affecting county liability, and provide other legal assistance
related to insurance and loss prevention.

Health Benefits

After thirty-one days of employment, each new full-time employee is eligible to participate in the Greene
County Insurance program. All employees, union and non-union, are offered health benefits. The County
pays 80% of the monthly premium for the health insurance program with the empioyee paying the remaining
20%. The County is a participant in the United Health Care health care providers network. Employees may
choose a provider outside of the network, but must make a higher co-payment. Employees and their
dependents are eligible for benefits which include up to 365 days of semi-private hospitalization, and medical-
surgical payments based on usual, reasonable and customary charges. Major medical coverage aiso covers
some physician office calls and freatments. Participants pay a $10 co-payment for office visits.

A prescription drug card is provided with the health care plan. An employee may use the card to purchase
drugs as prescribed by a physician. Employees have to pay a $5.00 co-payment with each prescription
purchased.

The Independent Audit

Included in this report is an Auditor of State’s unqualified opinion rendered on the County’s general
purpose financial statements for the year ending December 31, 1999. An annual, independent audit of the
County's financial statements is part of the annual preparation of a CAFR. This annual, independent audit
wiltbe continually reviewed and commented on, thereby strengthening the County’s accounting and budgetary
controls.
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GFOA Certificate of Achievement

The GFOA awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Greene County
for its CAFR for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious
national award recognizing confermance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local
government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized CAFR, whose contents conform to program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy
both GAAP and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. Greene County has received a
Ceriificate of Achievement for the last thirteen consecutive years (fiscal years ended 1986 - 1988). We believe
our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are
submitting it to GFQA.

Acknowledgments
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officials and department heads including the Sanitary Engineer and staff, the Data Processing Staff, and
aespecially the staff of the County Auditor's Office.
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Greene County Auditor
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GREENE COUNTY ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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COUNTY BOARDS: i 1
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7.} Racreation & Park Advisory Boand
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One First National Plaza
130 West Second Streat
.. Suite 2040
Jine PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE Dayton, Ohio 45402
. . Telephone  937-285-6677
800-443-9274
_Facsimile 937-285-6688
www.auditor.state.ch.us

STATE OF OHIO
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Hanorable County Commission
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Greene County

69 Greene Street

Xenia, Ohio 45385

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of Greene County, (the County)
as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, as listed in the table of conients. These general-purpose
financlal statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these general-purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial
statements of the component units, Greene, Inc. and Homecroft, Inc., which represent 73 percent and 83
percent, respectively, ofthe assets and revenues of the component unit column. Those financial statements
were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been fumished to us, and our opinion, insofar as
it relates to the amounts included for the component units, Greene, Inc. and Homecroft, Inc., is based on the
report of the cther auditors. -

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable fo financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audif to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The
financial statements of the component units, Greene, inc. and Homecroft, Inc., were not audited by other
auditors In accordance with Government Auditing Standards. An auditincludes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disciosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the general-purpose financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Greene County, as of
December 31, 1999, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types and
nonexpendable trust fund and component units for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. : .

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have aiso issued our report dated May 26, 2000 on

our consideration of the County’s internal contro! over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
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Honorable County Commission . , -
Honorable County Auditar )
Honorable County Treasurer
Greene County

Report of independent Accountants
Page 2

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements
of the County, taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements
and schedules fisted in the table of confents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly presented, in al} material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financiat statements taken as a
whole,

We did not audit the data included in the introductory and statistical sections of this report and therefore
express no opinion thereon.

JIM PETRO
Auditor of State

May 26, 2000
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES , ACCOUNT GROUPS, AND
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents........
Pouled Cash and Cash Eguivalenits: Nonexpendable Trusts..........cneeeens
Deposits with Segregated Accounts....

Receivables (Net of Allowarices for Uncollectiblas)
Taxes
Accounts

Special Assessmenm . S

Accrued Int t
Due from Other Funds....
Due from Component Unit......
Advances to Other Funds.... :
Interfund Recelvable. , ——
Due from Other Governments, ...,
Prepayments.

Inventory: Materials and Supplies.........c..ccvn.
Inventory: ltems for Resal

Origination Fees (Net of Amomzation}

Unamortized Bond Issue Costs,

Restricted Assets: FPooled Cash and Cash Equivalents...
Restricted Assets: Deposils with Segregated ACCOunts.. ..o uvireeeers o
Taxes Levied for Other Govemments
Fixed Assets {Net of Accumulated Depreciation Where Applicable}.....
Amount Available in Dehbt Service Furkis.....ocv..-. .
Amount to be Provided for Retirement of General Long-Term Debt.......on.

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

LIABILITIES, EQUATY, AND OTHER CREDITS:
Accounts Payable....
Actnied Wages and Benelfits.........
Diue to Other Funds.

Advances from Qther Funds.
Due to Primary Govermment........
Due to Other Govemnments
Payroll Withholding...
Deferred Revenue.........c...o.e.
Accrued Interest Payahie ............. -
interfund Payable.......
Current Portion of General Obligation Bonds e
Curvent Portion of Advanced Refunding Bonds
Current Pertion of OWDA Loans,
Bond Anticipation Motes.
Short Term Notes Payable........
Current Portion of Cther Notes and Bonds Payable. ... cviecsiirseeaes
Payable from Restricted Assats:
Current Portion of Revenue Bonds............
Matured General Obligation Band Interest,
Accrued Interest on Restricted Liabilities..,
Construction Contracts. .
Matured Special A nent Bord.
Matured Special Assessment Bond Interest......
Other Cutrent Liabifities....
General Qbligation Bonds (Net of Current Porlion).......
Revenue Bonds {Net of Current Portion}.....
Advanced Refunding Bonds (Net of Current Portion).......
OWDA Loans (Net of Curmrent Portion). ...
Other Noles and Bonds Payable [Net of Current Portiony........
Special Assessment Debt with Govemmental Commitment
General Obligation Bonds Payable.......
Capital Lease Obligations.
Other Long-Term Obfigations.. ...
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS:
Contribuled Capital.......
Investment in General Fixed Assets.....
Retalned Eamings: Reserve for Restricted Assels...........
Retained Eamings: Unreserved. i
Retained Eamings: Proprietary Compenent Units... ..., oo e -
Furd Balances: Reserve for Advances
Fund Balances: Resetve for Encumbrances.,
Fund Balances: Unreserved/Undesignated...,

TOTAL FUND EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS

TOTAL LABIITIES EQUTY AND OTHER CREDITS

The notes to the financiat statements are an integral part of this staternent.

Special Debt Capita
General Beyenue Sanvice Ergiects
$8.236374 314,312,621 $1,276,046  $5,430,857
53,553 7,450
8,281,924 _ 9,732,117
174,998~ 494,293
o L . 9,821,954
. 857,915 o : R
. e 65,519 7.765
“"4815°
3 1,222,478 1,802,857
. 2 g2 2 Q
H19.851.003 $26102.349 11173963  $11.241.479
$405,885 $1,090,710 $776,016
1,223,747 1,106,568
74,314 45214 $30,875 12,824
500,000
6,083,208 ' 9,751,373 9817477
8,541 T 21,528 ’ 498,853
597518 19,460
250000 100,000 20,200,000
40,000
‘33,662
B g g 2
8,043,691 15,013,012 9,922,014 21,507,153
500,000 )
- 1,106,569 2.956 932 1,913,755
mmm

n.m.m'.umm

219351003 Wmmmmw

20



FIDUCIARY

—PROPRIETARY FUNDTYPES . FUNDTYPES

Enterprise
$7,372.536

1,885,987

3,130,523
51,805

10,000

132,743
1,111,627

1,241,556
25.986.,055
1,396,703

175,050,024
g
E212.049.558

$111,750
T17.915
32,424

24,910
1,283,637

120,000
435,557
1,288,066
64.918,500

1,672,000
7,425
334,014
386,038

340,000
74,291,720

3,124,197
14,528,300

2
163,618,572

43,872,460

24,983,282
(15.122,756)

Internal Trust and
Seryvice Agency
$370,439 35,020,402
101,218
1,857,337
303
98,987,382

1) 2
2370430  BI000R7 242

$462,000 $780
401,068

104,218,169

4,502

4,925,760

'3 2
462,000 109,550,288
15,033

81,5611 301921
21561 4168954
3370.439 109967242

General General
Fixed Long-Term
Assets Debt
$46,768 926
$1,251,955

LR < ¥ T LY A
246758926 324510702

$3,113,477

3,505,000

6,194,000
1,025,000
8,359

0 213366
0 14519702

46,768,926

2 Q@
46.768.926 g
346768928 £14.510702

21

TOTALS
{Memorandum Only)
Primary
Govermment

$50.019,775
101,818
3,804,327

0

18,014,041
3,800,047
9,821,954

857,915
596,719
77T
500,000
617,078
3,958,499
152,741
1,111,627

o

0

o

1,241,556
25,986,056
1,395,703
98,987,382
221,818,950
1,251,955
13261747
3457344 667

32,847,150
6,164,707
506,719
500,000

b
104,218,169
4,502
25,676,964
1,640,560
617,078
120,000
435,557
1,288,066
87,268,600
4]

0

1,672,000
7425
334,014
386,038
40,000
33,662
4,925 760
240,000
74,291,720
7,029,197
14,528,309
0
6,194,000
1,625,000
3,359

213,868
342,634,432

43,872,460
46,768,926
24,883,282
(15,122,758)
0

500,000
5,952,289
LIl603

14710235
5457354807

Camponent
Units
$559,904

1,240,359

149,299

4,200

12,498

403

1,000
36,080
1,963,174
Q
54056235

$14,066
24,951

77777

234,365

250,000
6,380
86,424

253,670

.2
947,643

3,119,272

TOTALS
{Memarandurn Only)
Reporing Eotity

$50,579,679
101,818
3,804,327
1,340,359

18,014,041
3,949,346
9,821,954

857,915
506,719
bederi
500,000
617,078
3,958,499
116,941
1,111,627
12,496
403

1,000
1,241,556

26,022,136 .
4,396,703

98,987,382

223782124
1,251,955

13,267 747

$461.411,582

$2.861,216
6,186,658
596,719
500,000
7T
104,218,169
4,502
25,911,328
1,810,560
617,078

* 120,000
435,567
1,288,066
87,513,600
6,380

" BB.424

1,672,000
7.425
334,014
386,038
40,000
33,662
4,925,760
340,000
74,201,720
7,029,197
14,528,309
253,670
6,194,000
1,025,000
8,359

273,966
343,582,075

43,872,460
45,768,926
24,963,282

(15,122,756)
3,119,272
500,000
5,892,285
L716.034
117820507
461 411 582



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO h
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL

FUND TYPES, EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 ’
Special
General Revenye
REVENUES: o T
Taxes $21,191,717 $8,758,121
Charges for Services.......... . 4,123,133 7,964,219
Licenses and Pemils......c...comm e ccrmrmvnece oo esreees e im s e 528,591 )
Fines and Forfeitures._... .. ieees 438,818 394,068
Intergovemmental Revenues........cccoe v sneeeeeee - 5,823,997 21,147,308
Special Assessments................. 5,537 27,196
Investment Eamings. ... ererrcerrrre e oo e ce v e et - 4,102,857 - 269
Other Revenue......ve . 1,193,586 1.215.714
TOTAL REVENUES.. . 37,408,236 39,506,895
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General Government o o )
Legislative and Executive . 13,941,078 1,482471
Judicial....... . 5,402762 78,380
Public Safety.....ceoomrvveeemrenas - 11,529,310 1,851,919
Public Works.....mcerevermeme 785,760 5,740,149
Health............ 150,597 9,032,135
Human Services 350,200 19,476,623
Conservation and Recreation..........uuceeorimrceccrsesscmrcvrsenes 2,432,039 16,125
Community and Economic Development......... oo 500,939 1,041,479

Capital Outlay......cceevee. - _
Debt Service:

Principal Retirement............... 1,368 17,429

Interest and Fiscal Charges.......... 9.248 34,375
TOTAL EXPENDITURES...ccoccovireeeee 35.103.301 38771085

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES........cccrscmesresrrer v — 2,304,935 735,810
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Proceeds From Saie of Fixed Assets...... 1,801,856

Proceeds from Bonds..

Proceeds from Refunding Bonds........... :

Proceeds from Capital Leases 11,428

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent.........cccveeere e -

Operating Transfers In............ 450,385 1,178,780

Operating Transfers (Out).......coervernracs _ {4.310,609} {927.391)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)........... - (2,058,268} 262,817

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER :

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES.............. . 246,667 - 998,627
FUND BAL ANCE (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR......... 11,560,645 . 10,090,710
Residual Equity Transfers In (OUt)..... e v 0 [}
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR e $11.807.312 $11.089.337

The notes to the financial statemenis are an integral part of this statement.
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FIDUCIARY

{Memorandum Oniy )

_GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPE
Debt Capital Expendable
Service Projects I mgt_
518,046 $2,839
6,222,689 894
$1,103,359 1,701,109
46,0938
23493 1178 55.565
1,136,852 7,987,118 59,298
2,975
1,212
20,194
6,358
14,680,627
1,102,000
649,344 740343 g
1751.344 15,420,970 30.739
(614,492) (7,433,852) 28,559
4,097 1,387,463
4,291,519
(4,203,194}
522,649 1,603,249 372
Q 1969.804) 2
€15,071 2.020.908 212
579 (5,412,944} 28,931
1,246,720 (4,848,074} 286,205
4,658 {4.6%6) [V}

23

Jotals

$29,949,838
12,106,237
528,591
832,886
33,194,888
2,837,201
4,149,224
2.499.534

86,098,399

15,426,524
5,482,354
13,381,228
6,525,909
9,202,926
19,833,181
2,448,164
1,542,418
14,680,627

1,120,797

(4.979,040)

1,801,956
1,391,560
4,291,519
11,428
(4,203,194)
3,755,435
(6.207.804)

840.900

(4,138,140)
18,336,206

)

- $14.198.006



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL GENERAL FUND

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES - CONTINUED
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 1989 . Variance
Revised favorable _
Budget  _Actual  (Unfavorable)
REVENUES: )
LV T . S ..$19,762,132 $20,982,421  $1,220.289
Charges for Services - e ... 3,997,036 4,138,619 141,583
Licenses and Permits.....c.c.cveimvinmrecreassessseereresms oo 549,000 529,049 {19,951)
Fines and Forfeitures_...______.._ __ 317.810 410,698 32,888
Intergovermnmental..................... . 5,433,171 5,266,584 (166,587)
Special Assessments...... . - 12,000 5,537 {8,463)
Investment Earnings.. ..o veevvae . 4,842,700 5,198,715 356,015
Other...oeernee . 1,443.806 1102400 {41,406}
Total Revenues. . . 36,117,656 37,634,023 1,516,368
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government . L
Legislative and EXeCUtiVe........ e . - 15,827,505 14,775,087 1,052,418
Judicial........ e - 5,492,631 5,390,227 102,404
Public Safely......cocorimmrenninnen. . . 12,658,686 12,230,725 427,961
Public WOrks......coovessmenessennes 1,264,865 §29,930 334,935
Health.....ccccoccemreen _ ' . 308,996 154,287 154,709
HUMEN ServiCeS . cereerrerrmmemcassgaemecna 343,895 342,517 - 1,378
Conservation and Recreation.......rvecereecvceeenae 2,453,022 2,424,907 28,115
Community and Economic Development....o..e e eees SR 502,778 . 487,087 15,691
Capital Outlay........ i e
Debt Service: .
Principal Refirement..........comiiiiiiimmnncnes et 300,000 300,000 0
Interest and Fiscal Charges - 34219 C 1121 Q
Total Expenditures........... 39,163,597 37,045,986 2,417,611
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures........cou e sesseeremscveees — . {3,045,942) 588,037 3,633,979
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets . 1,801,956 1,801,956 0
Proceeds of Bonds... . 74,314 74,314 0
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds. ... cee e erree e e L
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent..............
Payment of Bond 1ssug Costs..o i § o .
Proceeds of Notes....... - . 311,219 311,219 0
Operating Transfers ... i, . S—— .. .0 . . 450,385 450,385
Cperating Transfers Out.... . (2,652,046} (4,310,608} (1,658,563)
Advances In - . .219,070 _ 414,686 195,616°
Advances Out. — (311,401) (311,401) 0
Repayment of Loans From Other Governments and AQencies........mv-caecereeormen 51,616 51,616 0
Loans To Other Governments and Agencies............ i ___{85.000) (65,000) 0
Total Other Financing SoUrces (USES). .. irrirre e s rsssesemnsm s smrrm s emes s mesaesrovees . - {570,272) (1,582,834) (1,012,562)
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing . ) .
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses L (3,616,214) (994,797) 2,621,417
Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year. ..ot visms v nmrs e reeners e e 7,787,880 7,787,880 -0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated......... v ceess iresrsnsesresn ressrres ses sememerrerrmmes 1,284,596 1,284,596 ]
Residual Equity Transfer In (Out)............ooiiiciines S— - Q a o
Fund Balance at End of Yeal.w o eeaseesar .§5456262 S$8.077T679 $2.621.417

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this schedule.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Variance
Revised : Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues: . ,

Intergovernmental ........ccoemccneeee e . $6,019,523 $6,263,303 $243,780

16111 S U 932.500 919.967 387.467
Total Revenues... .o veeeeen e 6,552,023 . 7,183,270 - 631,247
Expenditures:

Human Services:

Public Assistance: o

Personal Services. ..o arreeecemsaeremes o 2,903,224 2,791,728 111,496

Materials and Supplies....... . .. 258,325 242,631 15,694

Contractual ServiCes. ..o . 4,173,652 4,146,332 27,320

1@ 1377 OO : 56,665 44,818 11,847

Capital Outlay.......cooeeeeeeeiceeece e 158,944 148,503 10,441
Total EXpenditures. ... oo oomeee oo coeeee e . . 7.550,810 7.374,012 176,798
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues }

Over Expenditures...............-.. - (998,787) {190,742) 808,045
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating Trahsfers n........... o 423,241 369,138 (54,103)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).....ccceomeceeee . 423,241 369,138 ) (54,103)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)....c..... . {575,548) 178,396 753,942
Fund Baiance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ 404,969 404,969 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........cceen..mn .. 170,577 170,577 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year...c.oveeeeeee. £ . $753.942 . $753.942
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL CAPITAL PROJECTS
ALl GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES - CONTINUED ' )
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 ) . ) Variance
Revised ' Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable}
REVENUES:
- —— ) _
Charges for Services...___.. . -~ - : $16,046 $16,046 $0

Licenses and Permits... " ) . - B
Fines and Forfeitures.................. . ' T

Intergovernmental. .......ccooemrernn. . —— 3,267,446 4,419,832 1,152,386

Special Assessments.... N S . 2,246,354 1,701,109 {545,245)

Investment Earnings...... : e s, 51,131 46,098 - (5,033)

Other............. : — 208 1176 268
Total Revenues.. : = - 5,581,185 6,184,261 603,076
EXPENDITURES: _

Current;

General Government
Legistative and Executive. ... - -
Judicial.._............ " - . T

Public Safety.........

Public Works.. ...

Human Services.
Conservation and Recreation.........c.c...cooms
Community and Economic Development.............

Capital Cutlay........ e 20,179,158 17,620720 2,549,439

Debt Service:
Principal Retirement.... e .. 16,645,400 16,676,400 (30,000)
Interest and Fiscal Charges.... — = . 1513864 450,445 1.063419
Total Expenditures.... S .. 38339423 34,756,565 3,582,858
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures........ . . - (32,758,238} (28,572,304) 4,185,934

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets......
Proceeds of Bonds..........cceeeee
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds.... i
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent............

| 387463 1,387,463 1,000,000

- PR =

Payment of Bond Issue COStS ..o —r : . (26.559) (26,559} 0
Proceeds of Notes — _ 23,105,000 21805000  (1,300,000)
Operating Transfers In.......... . _ .. 747925 1,603,249 855,324
Operating Transfers Qut. - , . : (897,803) (997,803) 0
Advances In........... R e . 59,460 59,460 0
Advances Out : _ (50,000) (50,000) 0
Repayment of Loans From Other Governments and Agencies. ... — S e _ o
Loans To Other Governments and Agencies . 0 a Q
Total Other Financing Sources {Usas).............. - . 23225486 _ 23,780,810 555,324
Excess (Deficiency)} of Revenues and Other Financing ’ )
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (9,532,752) (4,791,494) 4,741,258
Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year. . . 3,913,370 3,913,370 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated....... 7,643,264 7,643,264 0
Residual Equity Transfer In (Out)............ o [4556) {4,656) 0
Fund Balance at End of Year.... . 82019220 $6.700.484 34741208

The notes o the financial statements are an integraf part of this scheduie.
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LS {(MEM NDUM Y
Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actyal  {Unfavorable}
$28,372,277 $29,713,263  $1,340,986
11,899,834 11,837,030 {62,804)
549,000 529,049 (19,951}
722,185 804,081 81,386
33,480,367 30,106,268  (3,383.129)
3,427,300 2,846,218 {581,082)
4,916,100 5,245,082 328,982
1.980.892  2.300.93G 320,044
85,356,995 83,381,027 (1,975,068}
19,966,228 18,023,052 1,943,176
5,724,392 5,469,225 255,167
16,011,100 14,223,453 1,787,647
7,511,873 6,674,150 837,723
10,007,712 9,321,247 686,465
21,978,732 20,542,808 1,435,924
2,519,043 2,459,120 59,023
1,683,445 1,552,809 130,636
20,179,159 17,629,720 2,549,439
18,997,524 18,983,400 14,124
2421330 1214421 1206909
127,000,538 116,083,405 10,907,133
{41,643,543) (32,711,478) 8,932,065
1,801,956 1,801,956 0
ag1.777 1,461,777 1,000,000
4,291,519 4,291,519 0
(4,203,194)  (4,203,194) 0
{114,884) {114,884} 0
25,666,219 24,366,219 (1,300,000}
2,909,542 4,456,590 1,547,048
(4,581,656) (6,235,803) (1,654,147)
474,915 727,702 252,787
(880,016} {727,702) 152,314
136,616 66,616 (70,000}
(119,500)  {107.500) 12.000
25,843,294 25,783,206 {59,998)
{15,800,249) (B6,928,182) 8,872,067
23,353,338 23,353,338 0
10,597,505 10,597,505 Q
Q Q Q
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES , NONEXPENDABLE _ PR QPB_!ETI\BY FUND TYPES.

TRUST FUND, AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED
COMPONENT UNITS S
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 o Enterpris

OPERATING REVENUES:

Intemal

sService

" $3,826.454

1.964

3,828,418

3,958,582

34
3.958.616

(130,198)

Q
1]
(130,198)

302,844
Q

172,646

4,20

Charges for Services... N $20,944,036
Intergovemmental Revenue‘; - :
In Kind Contributions....... - —
Other Revenue.........o..... HA0771e
TOTAL OCPERATING REVENUES. ... e — 21,284,815
OPERATING EXPENSES: - 7 ]
Personal Services... . e 4,765,601
In Kind Services....
Materials and Supplies — : : 1,835,840
Contractual Services....cm e ccanen - 1,110,434
Depreciation............. 3,634,044
- Other Expenses....... 347,689
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES.... —. - - 11,693,608
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS}.... Leao— - 9,891,207
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Unrealized L.oss on Securities..............
investment income............... ) - 295,536
Special Assessments.. . : 7,926
interest Expense and Fiscal Charges..... - -(5,530,249)
Gain (Loss) from Disposal from Fixed Assets......ccceeceeee.ee (27.555)
TOTAL NONOPERATING (EXPENSES)...cco e {5.254.342)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS...... 4,336,865
Operating Transfers In....cccovveeeee 2,170,949
Operating Transfers Out T (21,424}
NET INCOME (LOSS}............. - . 6,486 380
RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE ’
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR ........... 3.374.136
RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE
AT END OF YEAR.......... . 9.860.528
CONTRIBUTED CAPITALATEND OF YEAR..co e . 43.872.460
TOTAL FUND EQUITY ......... §$53.732,0986

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPE

Nonexpendable
Trust

o

TJOTALS JOTALS
(Memorandum Only) {Memorandum Qnly)
i G t ComponentUnits  Reporting Enfity
$24,770,490 $1,263,122 $26.,033,612
0 298,709 298,709
0 469,639 469,639
342,743 46,745 289,488
25,113,233 2,078,215 27,191,448
4,765,601 559,931 5,325,632
0 448,342 448,342
1,835,840 130,067 1,965,907
5,069,016 69,782 5,138,798
3,634,044 163,587 3,797,631
47723 178304 526,027
15,652,224 1.820.013 17.202.237
9,461,009 528,202 9,989,211
0 (63,915) (63,915)
295,536 94 176 389,712
7,826 : 7,926
{5,530,249) {38,487) {5,568,736)
(27 555) 0 (27.555)
(6.254.342) (8.226)  (5.262.568)
4,206,667 519,976 4,726,643
2,473,793 - 2473,793
{21.424) g (21.424)
6,659,035 - 519,976 7,178,012
3.211.748 2,599,206 £.811.042
9.870.782 210272 12,990.054.
4 46 g 43,872.460
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GREENE COUNTY, OMIO

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND,
AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

FOR THE YEAR £ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1299

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash recelved from charges for services..

D .

Cash received from other operating revenue...............
Cash recelved from intergovermental revenue...............

Cash payments for personal services

Cash payments for materials and supplies.....

Cash payments for contract setvices....

Cash payments for other expenses..

Net cash provided by operating activities..-. ..........

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in from other funds........

Transfers out to other funds......receeeieniaens -

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities.

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds of debt issuance..............

Special assessments received

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets..

Payment of bond issue costs

Interest payments on capital financing...........

Acquisition of capital assets.............

Note and bond retirement.....

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities.........c..co... ey

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of U.S. Govermnment securities.........,

Interest an cash equivalents........

Net cash provided by investing activities.....

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year....

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.

Recanciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activites:

Operating income (foss)

Adjustments to reconcile operahng income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation...

Changes in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

{Increase) decrease in due from other funds..............
{Increase) decrease in prepayments..........

T —— i ———

(increase) decrease in inventory....

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable........

increase {decrease) in due fo primary government

Increase {decrease) in security deposils.......

Increase {decrease} in accrued wages and benefits............
Increase (decrease) in due o other funds

Increase {decrease) in deferred revenue

Tatal Adjustments

Net cash provided by operafing achwnes ..... .

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents

Deposits with Segregated Accounts.......

Restricted Pooled Cash and Cash Equwalents

Restricted Deposits with Segregated Accounts

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents.....

NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS:
Contributions from Developers......

Deferred Grant Revenue

Unrealized Loss on Investments.............cccveeenee

In Kind Contributions... [

Tokal Mon-Gash Transac.uons

) Internal
Enterprise. Service
$20,143,702 $3.526,454

349,718 T 2,208
. (@718.923)

(2.125273)

(1,203,336)  (3.948.581)

(201,523} 34}
o 12,154,263 (119,953)

2,170,949 302,845

694.951) Q

1,475,998 302,845
__ 69,051,523 )

2.307
. (84,950)
T (4,736.732)
. (14,118,748)
. 69.428771) o
(19,315,380} a
- 2324 i}
2.924 1]
(5.682,195) 182,852
. A2323477 187 547
- . 336641282 E370.433
$9,591,207 {$130,199)

3,634,044

(626,335) 245

12,025
(4,058)

(204,513)
 {327,209) 10,000
. 45§78

32424
& 1)
2.263.006 10.246
$7.372.536 $370,438
 4,885987 i
25,986,056 )
__ 1aseyos [
$3,682,537
.-

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary Fund

Nonexpendabie
Togst

o8

=] =]

op

e

%0

Bewo

§$101,818

1

Totals
{Memorandum Cnly}

Totals

{Memorandum QOnly}

Primary Government  ComponentUnits — Baporing Enfity

$23,970,156 $1,266,314
351,924 46,745
0 326,883
(4,718,923} (542,936)
(2,125,273) (135,084)
(5,241,917} (89,397)
{201.657)
12,034,310 690,150
2,473,794
694951y _ Q2
1,778,843 0
69,051,523
2,307

0 (58,760}
(84,959)

(4,736,732) (37,285)
{14,118.748) (174,915)
©2428.771) Ba.224)
(19.315,380) (336,184)

0 (360.538)
2924 67,287
2924 293151}

{5.499,303) 60,815
- 42612842 o R38168
$£37.113.539 $595984
$9,461,008 $528,202

3,634,044 163,567

{626,089) 3,338
12,025
{4,058) (445)
{204,513) {2.4186)
{317,209) (25.669)
a (8.624)
0 (747)
46,678 4,896
32,424
Q2 28028 -

2573202 161,948
§12.034 310 $6390.150
$7,844,793 $559,904

1,885,987
25,986,056 36,080

1396703 Q2
$3,682,537 :

0 $19,647
(63,915)
Q

$25,236,470
* 398,669
326,883
{5.261,859)
(2,264,357}
(5,331,314)

(380.03
12,724,460

2,473,754

(594.951)
1,778,843

69,051,523
2,307
(58,760)
(84,959)
“.774,017)
(14,293.663)
{69,493 999}

{19,651,564)

(360.538)
10311
290227

(5.438.488)

43148011
S37709.523

$9,989.210

3,797,631

(622.751)
12,025
(4.503)

{206,929)

(342,878)

(8.624)
747)

51,574
32,424
28.028
2735250
812724460

$8,404,607
1,885,987
26,022,136
CL398.703
837.709.523

$3,682,537
19,647
{63.915)
. 4G9.639
. $4407.908

P sm——— 8
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DISCRETELY PRESENTERDCOMPONENT UNITS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Greene County
Regional
Homecroft. inc. _ Greene,inc. . Aiport Authority
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents $42,202 $342,251 $175.451
Investments........ —_— -~ . . 1,340,359
Accounts Receivable. . 148,299
Prepayments. ...... . — . 1,640 2,560
Inventory: ltems for Resale.........eeee i .. 12,496
Origination Fees (Net of Amortization)...............cccervrrrrrresomrssmmsrrm oo e o 403
Deposits " - 1,000
Restricted Assets: Pooled Cash and Cash EQUIVAIBALS.....cvrereeeceevurrrererens o 36,080
Fixed Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation Where Applicable)............ 767,918 Ant101 894,157
TOTAL ASSETS AMD OTHER DEBITS $812.161 32149068 31105688
LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS: _
Accounts Payable.............. §7,327 . $5.921 $818
Accrued Wages and Benefits.................. 4,954 20,007
Due To Primary Govemment., ... . 40,000 37777 S
Deferred Revenue - . 2339457 420
Bond Anticipation Notes . 250,000
Short Term Notes Payable.., e 5,380
Current Portion of Other Notes and Bonds Payable........ocormscoeoprem . . - . $,052 o 77,372
Other Motes and Bonds Payable (Net of Current Portion).....re cocerresmrissnnes 28367 o
TOTAL LIABILITIES 548,948 63,705 334,990
FUND EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS: Ena S : .
Retained Eamings: Proprietary Companent Units...........ccocceeeee ererrerr—— 263.213 2085361 770698
TOTAL FUND EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 263213 2.085.361 770698
TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 5812161 £2.145.066 _$1.105.688

The naotes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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{Memorandum Only)

$559,904
1,340,359
149,299
4,200
12,496
403
1,000
36,080
1.963.174
S4.068.015

$14,066
24,961

234,365
250,000
6,380
86,424

253,670
947,643



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Homegroft, Inc.
OCPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services........ _ $55,387
Intergovemmental Revenues..... - e45uT
{n Kind Contributions.......... 21,207
- Other Revenue.... s 33384
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 174,665
OPERATING EXPENSES: o
Personal Services . 21,297
In Kind Services....... L
Materials and Supplies...... ] 79,050
Contractual Services......... - . 3878
Depreciation......... A 23,458
Other Expenses. . 23816
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES .. 81,500
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS).... 93,165

NONOPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSES)
Unrealized Loss on Securities — L
investment Income...... N ) 483

[nterest Expense and Fiscal Charges (21927
TOTAL NONOPERATING (EXPENSES). .o veemmamemee. - 21,444y
NET INCOME (LOSS)....... 71,721
RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE o
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR.. 191,492

RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE
AT END OF YEAR......

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$1,127,910

404,568

8003

1,538,972

538,634
404,969
118,742
49,933
78,453
97,680

1,288,411

250,561

(63.915)

193693

0

28778
280,339

' 1,805.022

Regional
Alrport
Authority
 $79.825
234,112
43,373
- 7768

364,578

43,373
2,275
15,971
61,675
$6.808
180,102

184,476

{16.560)
(16.560)
167,916

£02.782

{Memorandum Only)

Totals
$1,263,122
298,709
469,639
ESNES)

2,078,215
559,931
448,342
130,067

69,782
163,587
178.304

1,550,013
528,202
(63,915)

94,176
{38.487)

(8.226)
519,976

2.599.296



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Cash flows from aperating activities:

Homecroft, Ing,  Greepe.Ing,

$55,387

Cash received from charges for services
Cash received from other gperating revenue 33,384
Cash received from intergovemmental revenue....... 92,711
Cash payments for personal services _ 0
Cash payments for materials and supplies..... . {3,050)
Cash payments for contract services. - . (3.878)
Cash payments for other expe . {23,085
Net cash provided by operating activities 144,625
Cash flows from capitai and related financing activities:
Proceads from sale of fixed assets... R
tnterest payments on capital financing......... (21,927}
Acquisition of capital assets..... . s
Note and bond retirement.., T IETY
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities. ..o ceecmeee . L {140,375}
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of U.5. Investmaents. . .
Interast on cash equivalents s - 433
Net cash provided by investing activities..... 483
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, L 4,732
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year....... . 37470
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.. __ §42202
Reconciliation of operating income (o net cash provided by operating activites:
Operating incame {loss)..... . ... 383,165
Adjustments to reconcila operating income to - o
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, . - 23,459
Changes in assefs and liabilities: T
{Increase)} decrease in accounts receivable.
(Increase) decrease in prepayments........ " .
(Increase) decrease in inventony........cuee N
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable.. S
Increase {decrease) in due to primary government...... oo
Increase (decrease] in security deposits.......... U ¥ £
Increase {decrease} in accrued wages and benefits.....oremn e —
Increase {decrease) in deferred revenue. = T 28174
Total Adjustments..... . ... 51460
Net cash provided by operating activities....... - ; 2144625
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents
Pgoled Cash and Cash Equivalents......... $42,202
Restricted Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents. . Q
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents.... 242202
NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS:
Deferred Grant Revenue... - 319,647
Unrealized Loss on [nvestments. e ’
n Kind Contributions . 21.287
Total Non-Cash Transactions........ 240944

The notes to the financial slatements are an integral part of this statement.
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| $1,128.918
6,093

(542,936)
($27.759)
(49,033)

{97.680)
316,703

(58,780)

2
(58,760)

(360,538)

- G6.504
293634
(35,691)

o 3Iroaz
5342251

$250,561

. 78,453

1,008

{445}
(2,416)
{6,156)
(8,624)
, (574)
4,896

{83,915)

Regional
Alrport
Authority

$82,009
7,268

234,112

(2.279)

(35,586)
{36.706)

228,822

(15,358)
(64,340)

L7350
{(137,048)

$184,476

61,675

2,330

{19,513}

L148)
44,346
$228.822

$175.451
36480
2115

Lar3
$42.373

Tatals
{Memorandum
Onjy)

$1,266,314

46,745
326,883

- (542,936

(139,084)
(89,397)

{78.37n
630,150

(58,760}
(37,285}
(174.,915)

{653.224)
{336,184)

(360,538)

$528,202

163,587

3,338
(445)
2.416)
{25.669)
(8,624)
(747)

4,896

$19,647
(63,915}
402639
3425371



NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS
GREENE COUNTY OHIO
DECEMBER 321, 1999

NOTE A — THE FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

Greene County is a political subdivision of the State of Ohio formed by an action of the Ohio General Assembily
in 1803. The Board of County Commissicners consists of three members and is the legal and executive body of
the County. The County Auditor is the chief fiscal officer. In addition, there are seven other elected administrative
officials, each of whom is independent as set farth in Ohio law. These officials are Clerk of Courts, Goroner,
Engineer, Prosecuting Attomey, Recorder, Sheriff, and Treasurer. There are also two Common Pleas Court
Judges, one Domestic Relations Court Judge, one Juvenile Court Judge, one Probate Court Judge and five
Judges of the Court of Appeals elected on a county-wide basis to oversee the County's justice system.

The County's combined financial statements include accounts of all officials and activities described above and
all other County operations. The County's major operations include human and sociai services, certain health care
and community assistance services, a civil and criminal justice system, road and fridge maintenance and generat
administrative services. In addition, the County operates a water and sewer system.

Discretely Presented Component Units: As required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), the
financial statements of the reporting entity include those of Greene County, the primary government, and ifs
componentunits. The County complies with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statermnent No. 14, in defining the reporting entity. Based on these criteria, three entities were determined to be
discretely presented component units. Information regarding their fiscal dependence on the County can be found
in Note U. The component units are presented in a separate column on the County’s financiai statements to
emphasize that they are legally separate from the County. They are listed below:

Greene County Regional Airport Authority: The Greene County Regional Airport Authority (Autharity),
organized under Chapter 308 of the Ohio Revised Code, is a governmental entity formed to service the County’s
business and recreational aviation needs. The County Commissioners appoint all seven members of the Regicnal
Airport Authority. The Authority has a fiscal year ending December 31, 1899. The Authority is presented as a
proprietary fund type.

Greene, Inc.: Greene, Inc. {Greene) is a nonprofit corporation organized for the purpose of providing employment
for the mentally retarded of Greene County. Employment opportunities are created by contracting work from area
businesses and performing the work for these contracts on the workshop’s premises and other locations. Greene
has a fiscal year ending December 31, 1999. Greene is presented as a proprietary fund type.

Homecroft, Inc.: Homecroft, Inc. (Homecroft} is a nonprofit organization that provides affordable housing in
Greene County for occupancy by persons with mental retardation and other developmental disabilities. Homecroft
has a fiscal year ending December 31, 1999. Homecroft is presented as a proprietary fund type.

Copies of all component units’ complete, separately audited financial statements are on file at: The Greene County
Auditor's Office, 62 Greene St., Xenia, Ohio, 45385.
NOTE B -- RELATED ORGANIZATIONS
Greene County officials are responsible for appointing the members of the boards of other organizations, but the
County's accountability for these organizations does not extend beyond making the appointments of the following
crganizations:
Greene County Park District - The three Park Commissioners are appointed by the Probate Judge.
Greene County Public Library Board - Seven frustees are appointed by County officials. Three trustees

are appointed by judges of the Court of Common Pieas, and four trustees are appointed by the County
Commissioners.
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Metropalitan Housing Authority - Three of the five board members are appointed by County officials.
The Probate Court, Common Pleas Couri, and Board of County Commissicners appoint one board member
each.

The County Commissioners do not appoint any members {o the boards of the Greene County Agriculture Society
or Greene Memariatl Hospital. However, the County is related financially with each entity in that the County acts
as guarantor of debt issued by both organizations.

The County serves as guaranior of a taxable economic development bond for the Dayton Bombers Hockey Club,
Inc. However, the County is not a shareholder and therefore has no voting rights regarding the compos:tlon of
the corporate board of directors.

NOTE C - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accounts of the County are organized by funds or account groups, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a set of seif-balancing accounts that
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expendituresf/expenses, as appropriate. The various
funds are summarized by fype in the combined financial statements. -

Amounts in the "Total Memorandum Only” colurmns in the financial statements represent a summation of the
combined financial statement line items of the fund types and account groups. These amounts are presented for
analytical purposes only. The summation includes fund types and account groups that use different basis of
accounting, both restricted and unresiricted amounts, and the caption "amount fo be provided,” which is not an
asset in the usual sense. Interfund transactions have not been eliminated. Consequently, amounts shown in the
"Total Memorandum Oniy” cofumns are nof comparabie to a consofidation and do not representthe totai resources
available or total revenues and expenditures/expenses of the County.

The County uses the following fund {ypes and account groups:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS: Those funds through which most governmental functions are typically financed. The
following are the County's governmental fund types:

General Fund: This fund accounts for the general operating revenues and expenditures of the County not
recorded elsewhere. The primary revenue sources are sales and use iaxes, property taxes, statefiocai
govemment fund receipts, charges for services and investment eamings.

Special Revenue Funds: These funds are used to account for specific governmental revenues (other
than major capital projects and expendable trusts) requiring separate accounting because of legal or
regulatory provisions or administrative action.

Debt Service Funds: The Debt Service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for,
and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation and special assessment debt with
governmental commitment reported in the Counfy's General Long-Term Debt Account Group.

Capital Projects Funds: These funds are used to account for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities and capital improvements other than those financed by proprietary funds. They include
projects financed by special assessments.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS: These funds are used fo account for those County acfivities that are similar fo those
often found in the private sector. The measurement focus is upon determination of net income, financial position,
and changes in financial position. The following are the County's proprietary fund types:

Enterprise Funds: These funds are used fo account for operations that provide services that are financed

primarily by charges for services, or activities where periodic measurement of income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control or other purposes. -
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internal Service Funds: internal Service funds are used to account for the financing provided by one
department to other departments of the county or to other govemments on a cost reimbursement basis.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS: Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity
or as a&n agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, and/or other funds. The following
are the County's fiduciary fund types:

Expendable Trust Funds: Trust funds whose resources including principal and earnings that may be
expended. These funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as governmental funds.,

Nonexpendable Trust Fund: A frust fund whose principal may not be expended. This fund is accounted
for in essentiafly the same manner as proprietary funds.

Agency Funds: These funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve
measurement of resulis of operations.

ACCOUNT GROUPS: Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the
County's general fixed assets and general long-term debt. The two account groups are:

General Fixed Assets Account Group (GFAAG): This account group is used to present the general fixed
assets of the County utilized in its general operations, exciusive of those used in Proprietary Funds.
General fixed assets include land, buildings, buﬂdmg improvements and furniture, fixtures and equipment
owned by the County.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group (GLTDAG): This account group is used to account for all
long-term obligations of the County except those accounted for in the Proprietary Funds.

NOTE D — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements of the County are prepared in conformity with GAAP for local government
units as prescribed in statements and interpretations issued by GASB and other recognized authoritative sources.

Basis of Accounting - Governmental Funds: Ali financial fransactions for Governmental Funds, Expendable
Trust, and Agency Funds are reported on the madified accrual basis of accounting. Under this accountingmethod,
revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and available to finance the County's current
operation. Revenues accrued at the end of the year include charges for services, licenses and permits, fines and
forfeitures, intergovermmental revenues, investment eamings, property taxes, sales taxes and special
assessments. Governmental Fund expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, except
interest on long-term debt, which is recorded when due.

Basis of Accounting - Proprietary Funds: In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,”
the County and its component units apply all GASB pronouncements and all Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Staternents and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research
Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1988, unless they conflict with GASB pronouncements. Proprietary
Fund and Nonexpendable Trust Fund financial fransactions are reporied on the accrual basis of accounting,
meaning revenues are recognized when they are eamed and become measurable, and expenses are recognized
as incurred.

Basis of Accounting - Discrefely Presented Component Units: All component units are reported on the
accrual basis of accounting, meaning revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are recognized as
incurred.

Measurement Focus: All Govermmental Funds and Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for on the spending

or "current financial resources” measurement focus. As such, only current assets and cumrent liabilities are
generafly included on their balance sheets. The reported fund bafance (net current assets) is considered a
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measure of "available spendable resouwrces.” Governmental fund and Expendable Trust Fund operating
statements present increases (revenues and other financial sources) and decreases (expenditures and other
financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they present a summary of sources and uses of "available
spendable resources” during a period.

All Proprietary and Nonexpendable Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "economic resources”
measurement focuses. Therefore, all assets and alt liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their
activity are included on their balance sheets. The reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into
contributed capital and retained eamings components. Proprietary Fund type operating statements present
increases (revenues) and decreases {(expenses) in net tofal assets.

Budgetary Accounting and Control: Under Chio Law, the Board of County Commissioners must adept an
appropriations budget by January 1 of a given year, or adopt a temporary appropriation measure with final
passage of a permanent budget by April 1, for all funds except Fiduciary Fund types. Budgets are legally required
for each crganizational unit by major expenditure/expense object. Each County department prepares an original
budget that is approved by the Board of County Commissioners. All modifications fo the original budgef must be
requested by departmental management and approved by the Board of County Commissioners throughout the
year. All budgetary amendments and supplemental appropriations necessary during 1999 are included in the
revised budget amounts presented in the budget-to-actual comparisons. Amendments to the original appropriation
budget are described in Note T. The County did not encumber, in a t|meiy manner, ai! expendstures as requnred
by Ohio Law.

The County maintains budgetary control within an organizational unit and fund by not allowing expenditures and
encumbrances to exceed appropriations at the object level (legal level of conbral). Unencumbered and
unexpended appropriations lapse at year end. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are carried forward to the
following year. The prior year appropriations corresponding to these encumbrances are also carried forward as
part of the budgetary authority for the next year and are included in the revised budget amounts shown in the
budget to actual comparisons.

The County’s budgetary process accounts for certain fransactions on & basis other than GAAP. The major
differences between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are:

(1) Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budget) as opposed to when susceptible to accrual

{GAAP).
(2) Expendifures are recorded when paid in cash (budget) as opposed to when the !lablhty is incurred
{GAAP).
. (3) Outstanding year-end encumbrances are treated as expenditures on the budgetary basis of
accounting.

The actual results of operations compared to the revised appropriation as approved by the Board of County
Commissioners for all Governmental Fund types by expenditure function and revenue source are presented in
the Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget and Actual All
Govemmental Fund Types (non-GAAP Budgetary Basis).

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents and Related Investments: Cash resources of a majority of individual funds
are combined to form a pool of cash and investments which is managed by the County Treasurer. Individual fund
integrity is maintained through the County’s records. Each fund’s interest in the pool is presented as “Poofled cash
and cash equivalents” on the combined balance sheet. Investments in the pooled cash and cash equivalents
accounts consisted of U.S. Government securities, federal agency instruments, municipal bonds, Star Chio,
money market and County Bonds. Except for nonparﬂc:patmg investment contracts, investments are recorded
at fair value which is based on quoted market prices. Nonparticipating investment contracts such as repurchase
agreements and nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are reported at cost. Interest earmed on investments is
accrued as eamed and distributed to the various funds utilizing a formula based on the average daily balance of
cash and cash equivalents of all funds. For purposes of the statement of cash flows the proprietary and
nonexpendable trust funds consider all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) wﬁh a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
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The County has invested funds in the State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio (STAROhIo) during 1989, STAROhio

is an invesiment pool managed by the State Treasurer’s Office which allows governments within the State to poot
their funds for investment purposes. STAROIo is not registered with the SEC as an investment company, but
does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1904. Investments in
STAROhio are valued at STAROhio's share price which is the price the investment could be soid for on December
31, 1995,

All component units define cash and cash equivalents as cash on hand and deposits with original maturities of
three months or less. o 7 :

Inventory of Supplies: Inventory is reported in the Enterprise Fund and is valued at cost using the first-in-first-out
method. !nventory is recorded as an expense when consumed.

Restricted Assets: Reshicted assels occur only in Enterprise Funds. They consist of funds reserved for the
purpose of enterprise debt service, the redemption of matured bond coupons and funds reserved for the purpose
of future construction,

Investments: Greene, Inc., a discretely presented component unit of Greene County, records its investments in
U.S. Government Securities, annuities, and mutual funds at fair value.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation: Ali fixed assets which are acquired or constructed for general governmental
purposes are reported as expenditures in the fund that finances the asset acquisition and are capitalized at
historical cost in the GFAAG if they meet the County's capitalization criteria. Real properly is recorded at actual
or estimated historical cost. Infrastructure assets that are public domain general fixed assets (such as roads,
bridges, streets, sidewalks, curbs and gutiers, drainage systems, fighting systems and the fike} are not included
in the financial statements as general fixed assets of the County. Infrastructure assets related to enterprise funds
are capifalized based on the County’s valuation policy in the Water and Sewer Funds. Property and equipment
acquired by Enterprise Funds are reported in those funds at cost. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at their
fair market vaiue as of the date donated.

Depreciation is not provided for in the GFAAG. Depreciation for the Proprietary Funds is determined by altocating
the cost of fixed assets over the estimated useful lives of the assets on a siraight-line basis.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment ........ 5 to 50 years
Buiidings, structures, improvements ..... 30 to 50 years

Fixed Assets and Depreciation - Component Units: The component units record assets at cost. The assets
are depreciated on the straight-line method using 5 to 30 year estimated useful lives. Upon retirement, asset cost
and related depreciation are removed from the books. Repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred.

Capitalization of Interest: The County's policy is to capitalize net interest cost on Enterprise Fund construction
projects until substantial completion of the project. For 1959, netinterest cost capitalized on construction projects
for Enterprise Funds was $2.21 million.

Contributed Capital: Contributed capital is not subject to repayment and primarily represents assets contributed
to Enterprise Funds by residential and commercial developers and subdividers. It also includes certain federal
grants externally restricted for Enterprise Fund capital acquisitions. These assets are recorded at their fair market
value on the date contributed. Depreciation on all contributed assets is included in the determination of netincome
and closed to retained eamings.

Accrued Wages and Benefits and Long-Term Liabilities: In general, governmental fund payables and accrued
liabilities are reported as obligations of the funds regardless of whether they will be liguidated with current
resources. However, ciaims and judgements, compensated absences, special termination benefits and
contractually required pension obligations are reported as a liability in the general long-term debt account group
to the extent that they will not be paid with current expendable available financial resources. Payments made
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more than sixty days after year end are generally considered not to have been paid with current available financlal
resources. . Bonds, capital leases and long term loans are recognized as a liability of the general long-term debt
account group until due. _

Long-term debt and other obligations financed by proprietary funds are reported as liabilities in the appropriate
proprietary fund.

Special Assessments: The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 6 in accounting for and
reporting special assessments and related transactions. The County's Special Assessment Bonds are secured
by liens on assessed properties and are also backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional
security. Accordingly, they are accounted for and reported in the GLTDAG as Special Assessment Debt with
Governmental Commitment. The accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on
these bonds is accounted for and reported in the Debt Service Funds. Capital improvements financed by special
assessments (including those affecting Enterprise Funds) are accounted for and reported in the Capital Projects
Funds. The cost of special assessment improvements affecting Enterprise Funds is capitalized on the appropriate
Enterprise Fund balance sheet and is offset by contributed capital. Service type special assessments are
accounted for and reported in the fund type that best reflects the nature of the transactions and are treated like
user fees.

Grants and Other Intergovernmental Revenues: In Govemnmenial funds, Federal, State, and Local
Government revenues are recognized when measurable and available. Other Federal and State grants and
assistance awards, made on the basis of entitlement, are recorded as intergovernmental receivables and
revenues when entittement occurs. Federal and State reimbursement-type grants for the acquisition or
construction of fixed assets in Proprietary Funds are recorded as receivables and contributed capital when the
related expenses are incurred. All other Federal and State reimbursement-type granis are recorded as reoewables
and revenues when the related expenditures/expenses are incurred.

Sales Tax: The Board of Greene County Commissioners, under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code, levied
a 1% sales tax. This tax is collected by the State of Ohio, then remitted to the County on a monthly basis. Sales
Tax Revenue is accounted for in the General Fund and provides financing for current operating expenses and

supports several community programs and activities. Revenues from this tax are recognized using the modified
accrual basis of accounting.

Interfund Transactions: During the normal course of operations, the County has numerous transactions
between funds. Operating transfers represent transfers of resources from a fund receiving revenue to a fund
through which those resources will be expended and are recorded as other financing sources (uses) in
Govermmental funds and as operating fransfers in Proprietary Funds. Residual equity transfers represent
nonroutine transfers of equity between funds. They are reported as additions to or deducfions from the beginning
fund halance of govemmental funds. Residual equity transfers to Proprietary funds are reported as additions to
contributed capital. Interfund transactions that would be treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses if they
involved organizations external to the County are treated similarly when involving other funds of the County.

Compensated Absences: Effective January 1, 1994, the County adopted GASB No. 16, “Accounting for
Compensated Absences.”

For Governmental Funds, the portion of the liability which is not currently due and payable is recorded in the
GLTDAG. Proprietary Funds record unused vacation, and sick leave and compensation as expenses and
liabilities-when eamed by employees.

Ohio law requires that vacation time nof be accumulated for more than three years. Normally, alf vacation time
is to be taken in the year available unless adminisirative written approval for carry-over is obtained. Employees
with a minimum of one year of service become vested in accumulated unpaid vacation time. Unused vacation is
payable upon termination of employment. Unused sick time may be accumulated until retirement. Employees
with a minimum of ten years of service are paid in cash for twenty-five percent of accrued sick leave, up to a
maxirmum of one-half (V2) of 120 days, or 60 days, upon retirement. In general, employees are eligible to be paid
for unused compensation time upon termination of employment. All sick, vacation and compensation payments
are made at employees current wage rate.
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Self Insurance: As of September 1, 1894, the County is self-insured for employee heaith care benefits. See Note
V for additional information.

Encumbrances: Encumbrance accounting is utilized by County funds in the normal course of operations for
purchase orders and contract-related expenditures. An encumbrance is a reserve on the available spending
authority due to a commitment for a future expenditure and dees not represent a liability. Encumbrances
outstanding at year-end appear as a reserve to the fund balance of each governmental fund. These
encumbrances are carried forward to the next fiscal year. If the actual expenditures are less than the amount
encumbered, the excess reserve is closed to the unreserved fund balance.

Fund Equity: The County reserves portions of fund equity which are legally segregated for specific future uses
or which do not represent available, spendable resources and therefore are not appropriable for expenditures.
Designations of fund equity are amounts that have been designated by management for a specific future use,
which are not legally segregated. Unreserved/undesignated fund equity represents that portion of fund equity
which is not reserved nor designated and is appropriable in future periods.

NOTE E -- PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

During 1999, two funds had their fund types reclassified. The Safe Communities Grant fund was reclassified from
the DARE Donaticn fund type, a special revenue fund, to the Pdlitical Subdivision Agency fund type. This
reclassification was deemed necessary due to the determination that all assets and liabilities in this fund belong
to the Greene County Combined Heailth District rather than to the County. The Nature Works Grant Fund was
reclassified from the Litter Control fund type, a special revenue fund, to the Political Subdivision Agency fund type.
This reclassification was deemed necessary due to the determination that all assets and liabilities in this fund
belong to the Greene County Park District rather than to the County. A summary of the effects of these
reclassifications on the beginning balances foliows:

DARE Litter All Special
Donations Conirol - Revenue
Fund Balance, as previously reported, Decernber 31, 1998 ... .. $8,098 .. $25,007 .... $10,111,719
Fund Balance, Safe Communities GrantFund . ............... (4328.) .. (4.328.)
Fund Balance, Nature Works GrantfFund . ................ e ... {16881.)....... (16.681.)
Fund Balance, as restated, December 31,1998 ...... ... ....- $3.77 . $8.326 .... $10.090.710

NOTE F — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS

Monies held by the County are classified by State Statute into three categories. Active monies means an amount
of public monies determined to be necessary to meet current demand upon the County treasury. Active monies
must be maintained either as cash in the County treasury, in commercial accounts payabie or withdrawabie on
demand, including negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts, or in money market deposit accounts.

Interim deposits are deposits of interim monies. Interim monies are those monies which are not needed for
immediate use but which will be needed befare the end of the current period of designation of depositories. Interim
deposits must be evidenced by time certificates of deposits maturing not more than one year from the date of
deposit or by savings accounts, including passbook accounts.

Monies held by the County which are not considered active or interim are classified as inactive. Through
September 26, 1996, inactive monles could be deposited or invested in the following securities:
1. Bonds, notes or other obligations of, or guaranteed by, the United States, or thaose for which the faith
of the United States is pledged for the payment of principal and interest;
2. Bonds, notes, debentures, or any other obligations or securities issued by any federal government
agency or instrumentality;
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Written repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements in the securities listed above;

Bond and other obligations of the State of Ohio, its political subdivisions, or other units or agencies
of this State or its political subdivisions;

Time certificates of deposit or savings or deposit accounts, including, but not flimited to, passhook
accounts;

No-load money market mutual funds consisting exclusively of obligations described in division (1) or
(2) and repurchase agreements secured by such obligations, provided that investments in securities
described in this division are made only through eligible institutions; and

7. TThe State Treasurer’s investment paol (STAROhIo).

L o

Legislation, effective September 27, 1896, permits inactive monies to be deposited or invested in the following
securities:

1. United States treasury notes, bills, bonds, or any other obligation or security issued by the United
States treasury or any ofher obligation guaranteed as to principal or interest by the United States.

2. Bonds, notes, debentures, or any other obligations or securities issued by any federat government
agency or instrumentality, including, but not fimited to, the Federal National Mortgage Association,
Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Farm Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Comporation,
Government National Mortgage Association, and Student Loan Marketing Association. All federal
agency securities shall be direct issuances of federal government agencies or instrumentalities;

3. Written repurchases agreements in the securities listed above provided that the market value of the
securities subject to the repurchase agreement must exceed the principal value of the agreement by
at least two percent and be marked to market daily, and that the term of the agreement must not
exceed thirty days;

4. Bond'and cther obligations of the State of Ohio or its pclitical subdivisions, provided that such political
subdivisions are located wholly or partly within the County;

5. Time certificates of deposit or savings or deposit accounts, including, but not limited to, passhook
accounts;

6. No-load money market mutual funds consisting exclusively of obligations described in division (1) or
(2) and repurchase agreements secured by such obligations, provided that investments in securities
described in this division are made only through eligible institutions;

7. The State Treasurer's investiment pool (STARChio);

8. Securifies lending agreements in which the County lends securities and the eligible institution agrees
to exchange either securities described in division (1) or (2) or cash or both securities and cash, equal
value for equal value;

9. High grade commerclal paper in an amount not to exceed five percent of the County’s total average
portfofio;

10. Bankers acceptances for a period not to exceed 270 days and in an amount not to exceed ten percent
of County’s total average portfolio.

Investments in stripped principal or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements and derivatives are
prohibited. The issuance of faxable notes for the purpose of arbitrage, the use of leverage and short selling are
also prohibited. An investment must mature within five years from the date of purchase unless matched to a
specific obligation or debt of the County, and must be purchased with the expectation that it will be held to maturity.

Protection of the County’s deposits is provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or by single collateral
pool established by the financial institution to secure the repayment of all public moneys deposited with the
institution.

Investrnents may only be made through specified dealers and institutions. Payment for investments may be made
only upon delivery of the securities representing the investments to the treasurer or, if the securities are not
represented by a certificate, upon receipt of confirmation of transfer from the custodian.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board has established the following credit risk categories for deposits

and investments: . ,

Deposits: (1} Insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent in the entity's name
(2) Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or
agent in the entity's name.
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{3} Uncollateralized. (This includes any bank balance that is collateralized with securities held
by the pledging financiaf institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the entity's
name.)

Investmenis: (1) insured or registered, or securities held by the entity or its agent in the entity's name
(2) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter party's trust
department or agent in the entity's name
(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter party, or by its trust
department or agent but not in the entity's name.

Following Ohio statutes, the County has specified the funds fo receive an aliocation of interest eamings. Interest
revenue credifed to the General Fund during 1999 amounted to $4,102,857, which includes $1,912,964 assigned
from other County funds. The special revenue and capital projects funds, also eamed interest in the amounts of
$269 and $46,098 respectively.

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: .
The amount available for pooled deposits and investments follows:

Pooled cashand cashequivalents .. ... .. .. ... . .. ciann. $50,019,775
Pooled cash and cash equivalents - Nonexpendable trusts - ....._..... 101,818
Deposits in segregatedaccounts . ....... ... ... ... ... e 3,804,327
Resftricted pooled cash and cash equivalents . .. .. ........ cemaaa 25,986,056
Restricted deposits in segregatedaccounts ... . ... .. ... oL 1,396,703

Net reconciling items o arrive at amount available for deposit and
investment (including outstanding warrants, treasury cash on hand,

outstanding checks, and depositsintransit} . ... ... ... ... .. ... . 2,844,063
Available for pooled deposits and investments (Bank balance on deposits /
carrying amounts on investments) ........ ... ... oo.o.o... $83.952.742
Deposits at December 31, 1998 (carried at cost) consisted of the following:
Carrying Amount Bank Balance
Category (1) - Insured (FDIC)
(11 financial institutions) .............. $1,378616 . _...... $1,573,316
Category (3) - Covered by collateral heid in pledging
financial institution's trust department ..... 3,140,677 ......... 2,590,040
JotalDeposits . . ... . $4519.293 ........ $7.163,356

Although all state statutory requirements for the deposit of money has been followed, non-compliance with federal
requirements could potentially subject the County to a successtul claim by the FDIC.

Investments at December 31, 1899 were made up of. '
Category #2  Camying Amount  Fair Value

Federal Agency Instruments ... ..... . .. ..._._..... $70,529,952 . ... $70,529,952 ... $70,529,952
Greene County Bonds .. ... e aeammiaeaeacnann 42448 . ...... 42,448 ... ..... 42448
Total ... e $70.572.400 .. ... 70,572,400 .. .. 70,572,400
StarOhio ........... ... e marmreu v e emm e 3,256,590 ... .. 3,256,590
Money Market - .. ... ...t e e 2,960,396 ..... 2,960,396
Total lnvestments .. ... ... e e e $76,789.386 ... $76,789.386

The investments in Star Ohio and the money market are not categorized because they are not evidenced by
entries that exist in physical or book form.

43



A reconciliation between the classifications of cash and investments on the ¢combined financial statements
and classifications per GASB #3 follows:

Cash and Cash
Equivalents { Deposits lnvestments
GASB Statement #9 . . . . ... ... .. $81,308679. ............. e $0
Investments:
Federal Agency Instruments ... ... ... .. (705200852 ... ... ...... 70,529,952
Money Market ....._ .. ... . iimeoiiiaaun (2960,396.) ........... ... 2,960,396
Greene CountyBonds . ... ... . ... .. 0. aiaeos (42,448.) ... ... ... ... 42 448
StarOhio . ... ... . e 03256590 ... ... il 3,256,590
GASB Statement#3 .. .. ... . ... ...... e g!mgga .............. §26!789i38§
DISCRETELY PRESENTED C( 1
The amount available for pooled deposits and mvestments follows:
Paoled Cashand Cash Equivalents ......... ... ... i .unn $558,904
Restricted Poocled Cash and Cash Equivalents . . .. .. e e nmeean 36,080
investments . ....... e rmaaeaen . mmw e e 1,340,359
Net reconciling ifems to arrive at amount available for deposit and
investment (including outstanding warrants, treasury cash on hand,
outstanding checks, and deposits intransit) ... .. ... ... ... i ... 30,039
Available for pooled deposits and investments {Bank balance on deposits/
carrying amounts on investments) ... ... ... .. iiiicaoaot. $1.966,382
Deposits at December 31, 1999 (carried at cost} consisted of the following:
~ Canrving Amount Bank nc
Category (1)
Insured (FDIC) {4 financial insfitutions) ..., $454,202 .. ........ $484,411
Category {3) - Covered by collateral held in pledging
Financial institution's trust department .. .... 141782 ... ...... 141612
TotalDeposits . ... ... oo, $595984 .......... $626,023
investments at December 31, 19859(carried at cost) were made up of:
Carrying Fair
Cateqgory #2 Amount Value
U. S. Government securities . ... .. ... ..o e n.s $804,971......... $804,971 ... $804,971
Mutual Funds ... o . e i eaeaon 281870 ... . ..., 281870 ... 281,870
Total ... 51086841 ... 1,086,841 .. 1,085,841
Cerlificate of Deposit .. ... .. ... i e e i e e e s accaaaarceran 188,159 ... 188,159
ANNUItieS . ... . o e imeeatciaamceaa e 65,359 ..... 65359
Total investments .. ... ... et i it i it at i $1.340,359 . $1,340.359
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NOTE G - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Individual fund interfund receivables and payables balances as of December 31, 1989 follow:

DUE FROM'S DUE TO'S

General Fund: . .... ... it ii e e teacnans $260665..........-- $74,314
Special Revenue Funds:

MVGT & Bridge . ...... R cem-v--- 13,699

Department of Health & Human Serwces B S ae o217

Community Mental Health ....... e 41,398

Children's Services ........ ... .. .. ..... e BOA19 Ll 10,000

MRDD . U 8 .- £ * S .

Child Support Enforcement PV 1= o Vs 32,456

County Home ... ... ... (oo iiiiiiiiii i 1,107

Hospital Levy . ... .. .. aaes .v-- 10,763

County Hotel Lodging . .. ... it it i e e e e e e e cemrmaemaeans 47

Adult Day Care ... ... .cn o et e e 1,107

Garbage & Refuse Disposal ..... ... .. o uiaoo [0 387

Total Speciat RevenueFunds . ... ............. 207965 .. ... . cinn.. 45214
Debt Service Funds: . ~

Sewer Assessment Debt Service .. ... .. e 14117

Water Assessment Debt Service . . .. ... ....... 15441

Road Assessment Debt Service . .... .. .. ... ... 972

Greene County Various Purpose Long Term Bonds . 37,988 ........... -. 30,875

Total Debt Service - ... ..o ol 68519, ... ... 30,875
Capital Projects Funds:

Building & Road Construction . .......... ... ... 7065 . e 12.824

Total Capital Projects Funds ... ... . ... .. ...... 7065 .. ..o ... 12,824
Enterprise Funds:

Water . ...........-... et et e 34089 .. ... ..o 32,424

Sewer ..... e
Total Enterpnse Funds .....

e 17716

Agency Funds:
Undivided Tax Agency .. .......ccccereorriroooannnn Q
Total Agency Funds .. o .. i 0.
TOTALDUE TO/FROM -ALLFUNDS .. .. ......... e $596.719
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INTERFUND INTERFUND

RECEIVABLE PAYABLE
GeneralFund: ... . ... ... ... .. .. ... $605,463
Special Revenue Fund:
MVGT &Bridge ........ ..ot i e inerrccaameanar e ean $150,000
Youth Service Subsidy . .. .. i aeaeaaaan 2,966
Litter Control & Recycling .. ... ii it i i et ie e e reaccraannn 1,615
Community Development Block Grant ......_......... e, 152,314
MRDD ... ..ttt i et eebar e er s 50,000
VictimWitness . . ... ... veic i e e e m et m e 175,748
Drug Consortium . .......cvviiniinnnnnns e e meieaan.. e e-. s 15,000
SpringlakesPark . ..... .. ... ... . ---- e mr e 30,000
Garbage & Refuse Disposal .............. ama-- 3815
Traffic Law Enforcement . ... ... .o ennn- | .. 19975
Total Speclal Revenue Funds .. _.......... . .... 1,615 ... ... ... 597,618
Capital Project Funds:
Building & Road Construction .. ...... . ...t ic e i 9,460
Water Assessment Projects .. ... ... .. i e 10.800
Total Capital Project Funds ... .. ... .o ci it r e e caemae o 19,460
Enterprise Funds:
Water . ... i e 10,000
Total EnterpriseFunds ... ... .. ... ....... 10.000
TOTAL INTERFUND RECEIVABLES / FAYABLES ... $617078........... $617.078

ADVANCES TO ADVANCES FROM

General Fund: ... ... i i i s $500,000

Special Revenue Funds: , :
MYGT & Brdge ... it it i it es e cacceasnsarmcman e $300,000
MRDOD .. e Q. e 200,000
Total Special Revenue Funds ... . ..... et Q . 500,000

TOTAL ADVANCES TO/FROM - ALLFUNDS ......... $500000 ........... $500.000

NOTE H -~ FEXED ASSETS

A Summary of the Proprietary Fund's fixed assets as of December 31, 1999 follows:

; Water Sewer Total
land .. ... .. e mme e $673,935 ...... $1,210905 . .. ... $1,884,840
Buildings ....... . ... ... i 2092280 ......12,233,180 ...... 14,325,470
improvements other than buildings .......... 48,731,800 ...... 67,459,579 ... .. 116,191,179
Equipment ... ... .. 2,556,842 ...... 10,168,813 .... .. 12,725,655
Construction inprogress ............. ... 6544005 ...... 64092258 ...... 70.636.263
Subtotal ... ... ... 60,598,672 ... .. 155,164,735 .. ... 215,763,407
Less accumulated depreciation ............. 12,126,730 ... .. 28,586.693 ...... 40,713,383
Tofal .. e $48.471,942 . ... $126.578.082 .... $175.050,024

Construction in progress, at year end, for the Sewer Fund consists of construction of a wastewater treatment plant

and the extension of existing sewer lines, These projects are expected to cost $52,000,000 and will be completed
during 2000 - 2001.
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Construction in progress, at year end, for the Water Fund consists of construction to extend existing water lines

throughout Greene County. These projects have an estimated cost of $14,000,000 and will be completed during
2000 - 2001. :

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

Balance Balance
Jan, 1, 1999 Additions = Deductions  Dec, 31, 1989
Land ... .. e .--- $2,539,757 ... $58,911 o $59,230.....$2,630,438
Buildings, Structures and improvements ... 13,478,513 ... 134,833 ._... 88,540..... 13,523,806
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment . ....... 12,124.120 .. 1,128,676 ... 346,080 ..... 12,906,706
ConstructioninProgress .. .......co..o.-. 4301756 . 13497220 ... ..... Q.....17.798,976
Totals ... et $32.444,146 $14,819.640 .. $494.860.... $46.768,926

At December 31, 1899 general fixed assets included $11,428 of equipment under capitalized leases.

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS:
A Summary of the Component Units’ fixed assets as of December 31, 1999 follows:

Regional
Alrport
Homecroft, iInc. Greene, Inc. Authority Total
Land and improvements .. ........... 5175994 . .. ... ..._..... $748,143 .. _ $924,137
Buildings and improvements .. ... ..... 695443 ... .. $9,004 .. ... 756,688 ... 1,461,135
Equipment ....... ... .. ..o ioiaas - 5899 ... 142612 ..... 207193 ..... 955,704
Subtotal .. .. .. .. ... ..l ill. BY7.336 ..... 751,616 ... 1,712,024 ... 3,340,976
" Less accumulated depreciation . ...._.. 109.420 ..... 450,515 ..... 817.867 ... 1 ,3??,8!_)2
Total .. e e 767,916 .... $301104 .... $894.157 .. $1.963.174

NOTE | -- BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

AtDecember 31, 1999, bond anticipation notes of $22,350,000 are reported as fund liabilities in the Governmental
Funds receiving proceeds and $64,918,600 as fund liabilities in the Proprietary Fund receiving proceeds. All of
the notes are backed by the full faith and credit of the County and matfure within one year. Greene Counfy infends
to refinance the notes untll such time when bonds are issued.

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS:

Regional Arport Authority: At December 31, 1999, bond anticipation notes of $250,000 are reported as fund
liabilities by the Authority. The notes are payable to the County and mature within one year. The Authority intends
to refinance the notes untit such time when bonds are issued. The Authority has not, however, issued long term
ohligations subsequent o year end for the purpose of refinancing this short term obligations, nor has it entered
into a financing agreement for refinancing this short term obligations on a long term basis.
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NOTE J -- LONG TERM DEBT AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS
Long term debt and other obligations of the county at December 31, 1998 consist of the foliowing:

Year Interest Balance Principal Balance
Issued Bonds _ _ Rate Jan1, 1999 Proceeds  Reduction Dec. 31, 1999
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS PAYABLE FROM ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
Payable from sewer fund:

1977 Sugarcreek Sewer Project 5.25%  $550,000 30 $110,000 $440.000
Subtotal 550,000 0 110,000 440,000

Payable from water fund:

1981 Beavercreek Waterworks 10.25% 30,000 Q 10,000 20,000
Subtotal 30,000 (L j0,000 20.000
Total Payable from Enterprise Funds 580,000 0 120,000 460,000

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS PAYABLE FROM GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP (GLTDAG):

1992 County Various Purpose Bonds VAR 3,875,000 3,875,000 0
1999 County Various Purpose Bonds VAR aQ 1.025.000 [4] 1.025.000
Total Payable from GLTDAG 2.875.000 1,026,000  3,875000 1,025,000
TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS $4455.000 $1,025000 $3.995000 $1.485,000

REVENUE BONDS:
Payable from water fund:

1985 Water System Bonds 5.00% $34,000 ' $17,000 $17,000
1991 Water System Bonds Tiered 4,680,000 4,680,000 0
1996 Water System Bonds Tiered 23.030.000 $0 525,000 22 505,000

Subtotal _ - 27,744,000 Q 5,222,000 22,522,000

Payable from sewer fund:

1993 Sewer System Bonds _ Tiered 15,351,720 580,000 14,771,720
1998 Sewer System Bonds Tiered 38.670.000 , 1] [4] 38.670.000

Subtotal 54,021,720 ) 580.000 '53,441.720

TOTAL REVENUE BONDS . $81.765.720 $0 $5.802000 $75.963,720

OHIO WATER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY {OWDA) LOANS PAYABLE FROM ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
Payable from sewer fund:

1984 Wastewater Treatment 525% $1,621,751 $51,738 $1,570,013
1986 Wastewater Treatment 7.65% 11,204,222 , _ 917,749 10,376,473
1997 Wastewater Treatment 4.80% 233646 $0 10,451 223,195
Subtotal 13,149,619 0 979,938 12,169,681

Payable from water fund:
1989 Water Treatment Plant 7.51% 3,812,732 206,827 3,605,905
1983 Cedarville Station 9.88% 52,017 4] 11,228 40,789
Subtotal 3,864,749 o 218,055 3.648,694
TOTAL OWDA LOANS PAYAEBLE $17.014,368 $0 $1,197.993 $15.816.375

48



Special Assessment Debt with governmental commitment reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group:

Year Interest Balance Principal Balance
Issued Bonds _ Rate Jan, 1. 1999  Proceeds  Reduction Dec. 31, 1999
Payable from Water Assessments: .o 4 R
1980 N. Beavercreek Water System 8.50%  $495,000 $165,000 $330,000
1931 N. Beavercreek Water Main  13.00% 100,000 25,000 75,000
1982 N. Bvrck Water Main Ext. 12.25% 105,000 25,000 80,000
1983 N. Bvrck Waterworks 10 & 12 8.375% 125,000 25,000 100,000
1983 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 9.625% 10,790 2,075 8,715
1984 Water & Sewer improvement 10.25% 18,170 2,370 15,800
1985 N. Bvrck Waterworks 5 9.125% 28,000 “4,000 24,000
1986 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 7.25% 96,000 ' 12,000 84,000
1987 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 7.50% 173,880 19,320 154,560
1988 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 7.58% 100,300 11,800 88,500
1989 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 7.00% 270,200 25,200 245,000
1890 Sp. Asmt. Water Imp. Bond  7.20% 145,000 10,000 135,000
1531 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 6.50% 162,000 13,500 148,500
1992 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer VAR 72,450 4,900 67,550
1993 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 5.00% 60,040 - 2,660 57,380
1995 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 5.80% 206,550 12,150 194,400
1996 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 5.80% 184,005 8,178 175,827
1997 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer VAR 532,083 24,407 507,676
1999 Sp. Asmt. Water Imp. Bond VAR 0 $210.000 [1] 210,000
Subtotal _ 2,884,468 210,000 392,560 2,701,908
Payable from Sewer Assessments: : _
1981 Grange Hall/Patterson Rd. 13.00% 30,000 5,000 25,000
1982 Wilberfarce/Amlin His. 12.25% 180,000 45,000 135,000
1983 Sp. Asmit. Water/Sewer 9.625% 119,210 22,925 98,285
1984 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 10.25% 4,830 630 4,200
1986 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 7.25% 24,000 3,000 21,000
1987 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 7.50% 6,120 680 5,440
1988 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 7.58% 69,700 8,200 61,500
1989 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 7.00% 694,800 64,800 630,000
1991 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 6.50% . 18,000 - 1,500 18,500
1992 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer VAR 962,550 65,100 897,450
1993 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 5.00% 729,960 32,340 697,620
1994 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer VAR 400,000 25,000 375,000
1995 . Sp. Asmi. Water/Sewer VAR 48,450 2,850 45,600
1986 Sp. Asmt. Water/Sewer 5.80% 40,995 1,822 39,173
1997 Sp. Asmt, Water/Sewer VAR 12,917 1] 593 12.324
Subtotal 3,341,532 [3) 279,440 3,062,092
Payable from Road improvement Assessments:
1890 intersection Improvement 7.05% 45,000 20,000 25,000
1996 Ditch Improvement 5.80% 85,000 10,000 75,000
1997 Road Improvement 5.30% 95,000 10,000 85,000
1998 Road Improvement 5.15% 100,000 10,000 890,000
1999 Ditch Improvement VAR Q 155,000 0 155.000
Subtotal 325,000 155,000 ~ 50,000 430,000
TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS $6,551,000 $365,000 $722.000 $6,194,000
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A summary of the County's future long-term debt funding requirements as of December 31, 1939 follows:

Year
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005-2009
2010-2014
2015 & After
TOTALS

Year
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005-2009
2010-2014

2015-and After

TOTALS

Year
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

2005-2009
2010-2014
2015-and After

TOTALS

Enterprise Funds

Revenue Bonds General Obligation Bonds OWDA Loans
Principal Interest Principal  Interest Principal  [nterest
$1,672,000 $4,005,621 $120,000  $25,150 . $1,288,066 $1,161,643
1,835,000 3,928,634 120,000 18,350 1,384,954 1,064,755
2,115,000 3,842,156 110,000 11,550 1,488,175 960,534
2,215,000 3,741,054 110,000 5775 1,584,917 848,424
2,325,000 3,632,611 1,703,900 729,442
11,401,720 18,334,979 6,943,378 1,659,734
16,505,000 13,295,049 . 1,049,375 225,130
37.895,000  11.198.069 0 0 372,610 38,030
$75963.720 $61,878,173 $460,000 $60.825 $15816.375 $6,687.692
General Long Term Debt Account Group
Special Assessment General Obligation
Principal Intergst Principal  Interest
$768,000 $401,276 $0 $47,023
728,000 350,571 35,000 47,023
588,000 293,595 40,000 45,763
473,000 248,165 40,000 44,263
428,000 217,292 40,000 42,723
2,018,000 687,837 230,000 187,948
1,005,000 196,859 280,000 132,480
185,000 230256 360,000 55,750
$6,194.000 $2.418,620 $1.025.000 " $602.973
Advanced Refunding Bonds _
Enterprise  _ GLTDAG
Unamortized
. Principal Interest loss Principal Interest
$470,000 $156,385 $34,433 $325,000 $155,683
490,000 140,170 34,433 340,000 144,470
510,000 122,530 34,433 355,000 132,230
530,000 103,405 34,433 365,000 118,918
215,000 83,000 34,433 380,000 104,865
1,185,000 279,505 172,165 2,140,000 281,360
550,000 37,495 45,906
g 0 g Q (L
$3,950.000 $922,490 $390.236 $3.905.000 ~ $937.526

Long-term Bonds: All long-term debt issued for govemmental purposes of the County (including special
assessment debt with governmental commitment) is retired from the Debt Service Funds. General obligation
proprietary bonds are refired from the related Enterprise Fund. General obligation bonds are secured by the
County's ability to levy a voted or unvoted property tax within limitations of Ohio law. Special assessment bonds
are secured by an unvoted property tax levy (special assessment), which constitutes a flen on assessed
properties. The bonds are also backed by the full faith and credit of the Counly as additional security.

Other Obligations: The following is a summary of changes in the remaining components of the General Long-
Term Debt Account Group:

Other Obligations

Accrued wages & benefits
Capital lease obligations
Other long term obligations

Balance Balance
Jan, 1, 1989 Additions Deductions D 1, 1989
$3,714,518 $43,261,512 $43,862,553 $3,113,477
15,728 11,428 18,797 8,359
0 6,255,102 5,981,236 273,866
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Accrued Wages and Benefits: Upon retirement after ten (10) or more years service, employees are paid
twenty-five percent (25%) of their accrued sick leave up to a maximum of 60 days. Vacation time is vested for
employees after a minimum of one (1) year of service. Unused vacation may be accumulated up to three (3) years
according to Ohlo law. All sick leave and vacation compensation is made at the employee's current wage rate.
Also included in this liability is the portion of contractually required pension contributions not paid with current
expendable available financial resources.

At December 31, 1958, a liability for total unpaid vacation leave, sick leave, and required employer pension
contributions of $3,113,477 was recorded in the GLTDAG, as accrued wages and benefits. Unpaid hours at
December 31, 1959 representing this liability are as follows:

Doliars Hours
Vacation $1,956,202 112,594
Sick 714,509 71,781
PERS Obligation " 442766 . NIA
Total §3!1 1 3!477

Lease Obligations: The County has entered info several agreements to lease equipment and other assets.
When such agreements are, in substance, purchases they are classified as capital lease cbligations in the
financial statements. Capital lease payments are reflected as debt service expenditures in the combined financial
statements for the Governmental Funds. Leases that are not de facto purchases are classified as operating
leases. As of December 31, 1899, the County had eighteen operating leases for office space and equipment,
sixteen payable from governmental funds and two from proprietary funds. The operating lease agreements range
in length from one year to five years. Operating lease payments are recorded as an expense in the period they
are paid. The County's future minimum lease payments under lease obligations which have been capitalized and
operating leases as of December 31, 1899, are as follows:

Governmental Proprietary
Capital Operating Operating
Year ~ Leases Leases Leases
2000 - $4,548 - $102,034 $9,160
2001 4,548 8,714 a
2002 : 379 535 0
2003 0 0 0
2004 0 0 0
Total Minimum Lease Payments . 9,475 $112.283 $9.160
Less: interest 1,116
Present Vaiue of Net
Minimum Lease Payments: $8,359

QOther Long-Term Obligations: Other long-term obligations represent the State of Ohio's ¢laim on future
distributions to the Depariment of Health and Human Services Fund. Annually, the Ohic Department of Human
Services reconciles State and Federal advances to Health and Human Services Fund expenditures, The
reconciliation for December 31, 1999 Is as follows:

Total 1999 expenditures by Health and Human Services

programs qualifying for reimbwsements . . ... ... ... ..o, $6,350,374
Less: Net County obligation ., ... ... il 369,138
Expenditures qualifying for reimbursement by State ... ... ... ... 5,981,236
AdvancesfromState . . ... ... ..o 5205102
December 31, 1899 - Net over advancesfrom State . ... .........._. 3 2 73,866 .

Advanced Refunding: On April 9, 1599, the County issued $9,810,000 in Various Purpose Limited Tax General
Obligation Refunding and improvement Bands with interest rates ranging from 3.15% to 5.00%. The purpose of
this issue was to advance refund the 1891 Water System Revenue Bonds and the 1992 Various Purpose Bonds,

to pay off a $1,105,000 Convention and Visitor's Bureau construction note and to pay certain costs of issuance
of the bonds.
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On the date of refunding, the Water System Revenue Bond had an outstanding principal balance and net carrying
value of $4,680,000. The proceeds of the new issue were used to fund cash and investments in an imevocable
trust account with an escrow agent, which is pledged solely to the payment of principal and interest on the
defeased bond. As a result of advance refunding this, the County reduced its total debt service over the next
thirteen years by $521,820 and obtained an economic gain (the difference between the present values of the debt
service payments on the old and the new debt) of $264,067.

On the date of refunding, the Various Purpose Bonds had an outstanding principal balance and net carrying value
of $3,875,000. The proceeds of the new issue were used {o fund cash and investments in an irrevocable trust
account with an escrow agent, which ts pledged solely to the payment of principal and interest on the defeased
bond. As a result of advance refunding this, the County reduced its total debt service over the next eleven years
by $87,625 and obtained an economic gain (the difference between the present values of the debt service
payments on the old and the new debf) of $84,785.

Defeased Debt: in 19882, $3,208,000 of then outstanding sewer revenue bonds were defeased by Greene County
and fully funded through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate
a cash flow sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The
investments and the uninvested cash are being held in an irevocable trust. As of December 31, 1999, the amount
of defeased debt outstanding but removed from the Sewer Fund amounted to $784 000. Accordingly, the trust
account and the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.

In 1991, $1,950,000 of then outstanding water general cbligation bonds were defeased by Greene County and
fully funded through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash
flow sufficlent to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The
investments and the uninvested cash are being held in an irevocable trust. As of December 31, 1999, the amount
of defeased debt outstanding but removed from the Water Fund amounted to $600,000. Accordingly, the trust
account and the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.

In 1999, $4,680,000 of then outstanding water revenue bonds were defeased by Greene County and fully funded
through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash flow
sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The investments
and the uninvested cash are being held in an irmrevocable trust. As of December 31, 1959, the amount of defeased
debt outstanding but removed from the Water Fund amounted to $4,265,000. Accordingly, the trust account and
the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.

In 1999, $3.875,000 of then outstanding various purpose general obligation bonds were defeased by Greene
County and fully funded through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to
generate a cash flow sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the
bonds. The investments and the uninvested cash are being held in an irevocable trust. As of December 31,
1999, the amount of defeased debt outstanding but removed from the GLTDAG amounted to $3,610,000.
Accordingly, the frust account and the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.

industrial Development Bonds: The County is a party to issuance of industrial developmment bonds pursuant
to Ohio faw. However, these bonds are not a general obligation of the County and neither the general revenue

nor faith and credit of the County is pledged for the repayment. Therefore, they are not included in the general
purpose financial statements.

As of December 31, 1999, there were twenly-seven serles of industrial development bonds outstanding. The
aggregate principal amount payable as of December 31, 1988 for the five series issued afier July 1, 1995, was
$34,805,000. These five issues had an original issue amount of $35,875,000. The aggregate principal amount
payable for the twenty-two series issued prior to July 1, 1995, could not be determined; however, their original
issue amount totaled $37.6 million.

In 1979, $9,010,000 of then outstanding hospital revenue bonds were defeased by Greene County and fully
funded through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash flow
sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The investments
and the uninvested cash are being held in an irevocable trust. As of December 31, 1939, the amount of defeased
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canduit debt outstanding amounted to $3,070,000. Accordingly, the trust account and the extinguished debt are
not included in the financial statements.

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS:
Homecroft, Inc.: The long-term debt of Homecroft consists of mortgages on the properties occupied by program -
participants. The interest rates on these mortgages range from 7.5% to 9.5%. The due date of the final
installments of the mortgages range from May, 2007 to June, 2022. A summary of Homecroft, Inc s future fong-
term debt funding requirements as of December 31, 1999 follows:

Year Amount
2000 ........... e s . $9,052
2001 .. e eveanea. 9,844 B
2002 i 10,708 '
2003 ... iiecieeiceao..n 11,693
2004 L. ieiiceanan - 12,666
2005 & After ... ... .. .oa.-.-..20875 -
Total ... i .o 5262722

Regional Airport Authority: The long-term debt of the Authority consists of the Authority’s portion of a County bond
issue. The Authority makes a monthly payment to the County for its portion of the bond. The intefest rate on the
bond varies from 3.00% fo 6.25%. The due date of the final monthly payment is in 2009. A summary of the
Authority’s future long-term debt funding requirements, including interest, as of December 31, 1999 foliows:

Year _ - - Amount
2000 ... $11402 B
2001 ... .o 11,408 ’
2002 .l e 11,502
2003 ... eriaeemaema- 11,444
2004 ... iaaan _. 11,470
2005 & After .. ..., 57,246
Total ... ... $114.47

NOTE K -- PENSION OBLIGATIONS

All Greene County fuli-time employees, other than teachers, participate in the Public Employees Retirement
Systern of Ohio (PERS), a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement
and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided by state statute per Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code.
PERS Issues a stand-alone financial report. Interested parties may obtain a copy by making a written request to
the Public Employees Retirement System, 277 East Town Street Coiumbus Ohio 43215-4642 or by calling 1-800-
222-PERS (7377).

The Ohic Revised Code provides statutory authority for employee and employer contributions. The employee
contribution rates for 1998 was 8.5% for employees other than law enforcement. Law enforcement employees
contribute 9.0% of covered salary. The 1959 employer contribution rate for focai government employer units was
13.55% of covered payroll. The law enforcement employer rate was 16.70% of covered payroll. Required
erployer contributions are equal to 100% of the dollar amount billed to each employer and must be eadracted from
the employer's records.

The County's contributions for pension obligations to PERS for the years ended December 31, 1999, 19398, and
1997 were $4,947,023, $4,524,97 1, and $4,227,131, respectively; 71.2% has been contributed for 1999 and 100%
for 1998 and 1937. Of the unpaid contributions for 1898, $1,252,208 is recorded as a liability within the respective
funds and $170,866 is recorded as a liability within the GLTDAG.
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Certified feachers empioyed by the Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities (MRDD)
participates in the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS), a cost-sharing multipie employer public
employee refirement system administered by the State Teachers Retirement Board. STRS provides basic
retirement benefits, disabillity, survivor, and health care benefits based on eligible service credit to members and
beneficiaries. Benefits are established by Chapter 3307 of the Ohio Revised Code. STRS issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for STRS.
That report may be obtained by writing to the State Teachers Retirement System, 275 East Broad Street,
Columbus, Chio 43215-3771.

Plan members are required fo contribute 8.3% of their annual covered salary and the County is required to
contribute 14%; 12% was the portion used to fund pension obligations. Beginning July 1, 1997, this rate was
reduced to 10.5%. Contribution rates are established by STRS, upan recommendation of its consulting actuary,
not to exceed stafutory maximum rates of 10% for members and 14% for employers. The County’s contributions
for pension obligations fo STRS for the years ended Decemnber 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were $62,466, $63,203,
and $66,511, respectively; 85.1% has been contributed for 1999 and 100 % for the years 19928 and 1997. The
untpaid contribution for 1999 of $2,314 is recorded as a liability within the respective fund.

POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS: In addition to pension benefits, the
PERS and STRS plans discussed ahove provide postrefiremnent health care benefits,

PERS: PLERS provides pastretirement health care coverage to age and service retirants with ten {10} or more
years qualifying Ohio service credit and to primary survivor reciplents of such retirants. Health care coverage for
disability recipients is available. The health care coverage provided by the retirement sysiem is considered an
Other Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) as described in GASB Statement No. 12. A'porfion of each employer's
contribution to PERS is set aside for the funding of post retirement health care. The Ohio Revised Code provides
statutory authority for employer contributions. The 1999 employer contribution rate forlocal government employer
units was 13.55% of covered payroll; 4.2% was the portion that was used to fund health care for the year 1098.
The law enforcement employer rate for 1999 was 16.70% and 4.2% was used fo fund health care, The Ohio
Revised Code provides the statutory aufhonty requiring pubhc employers to fund postretirement health care
through their confributions to PERS. I )

OPEB are financed through employer contributions and investment earmnings thereon. The confributions allocated
fo retiree health and Medicare, along with investment income on allocated assets and periodic adjustments in
health care provisions, are expected o be sufficient to sustain the program indefinitely. Expenditures for OPEB
during 1999 were $523,599,349. As of December 31, 1999, the unaudited estimated net assets available for
future OPEB payments were $9,870,285,641. The number of benefit recipients eligible for OPEB at December
31, 1999 was 118,062. During 1987, the Retirement Board adopted a new calculation method for determining
employer contributions applied fo OPEB. Under the new method, effective January 1, 1998, employer
contributions, equal to 4.2% of member covered payroll, are used to fund health care expenses. Under the prior
method, accrued liabilities and normal cost rates were determined for retiree health care coverage.

STRS: STRS provides comnprehensive health care benefits to retirees and their dependents. Coverage includes
hospitalization, physician fees, prescription drugs and reimbursement of monthly Medicare premiums. All benefit
recipients and sponsored dependents are eligible for health care coverage. Pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code,
the State Teachers Retirement Board has discretionary authority over how much, if any, of the health care costs
will be absorbed by STRS. Benefits are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis and pald from the Hea[th Care Reserve
Fund.

The Ohio Revised Code grants authority to STRS fo provide health care coverage to benefit recipients, spouses
and dependenis. By Chio law, the cost of the coverage paid from STRS funds shall be lncluded in the employer
contribution rate, currently 14% of covered payroli.

Through June 30, 1997, the Board allocated employer contributions equal to 2% of covered payroll to a health care
reserve fund from which payments for health care benefils are paid. Beginning July 1, 1997, this allocation
increased to 3.5%. The balance in the health care reserve fund was $1,860 million at June 30, 1998, Forthe year
ended June 30, 1998, the net health care costs paid by STRS were $219,224,000. There were 91,999 eligible
benefit recipients.
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NOTE L — SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to December 31, 1899, the County issued several sets of bond anticipation notes. Details of these issues,
by group of notes, follows:

Issue Maturity Interest

Date Date Rate Amount
03/02/2000 03/01/2001 4.50% $2,650,000
03/02/2000 03/01/2001 4.50% 17,540,000

The County also issued sewer system revenue bonds on April 1, 2000. The bonds are for a total of $36,730,000 and
have variable interest rates ranging from 5.125% to 5.625%, and will mature in 2025,

NOTE M -- PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

Property taxes include amounts levied againstreal, public utility and tangible personai {business) property. The assessed
value, by property classification, upon which taxes were levied in 1898 are as follows:

Assessed Values
Real Propenty ... ... itacin e ir e tracaracar e $2,122,451,650
Tangible Personal Property ... ... it i r e e remtcmmammenn 172,100,347
Public Utility Personal . . .. ... .. e 151,000,600 )
Total AssessedValue .. ... . ccvieoivannns e etaeadameaaeaan, $2,445552587 C

Chio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authorities in excess of 10 mills of assessed value without a vote
ofthe people. Presently, the County levies 2.50 mills of the 10 mill limit for the General Fund. in addition to the 2 50 mills,
5.93 mills have been levied for voted millage. A summary of voted millage follows:

Rate Levied for Current }’ear Collection (b)

Voter Final =~ Final
Authorized  Agricultural/ Levy Collection

Purpose . Rate(a)  Residential Other  Year = Year ~
Mental Retardation 150  1.291337 - 1.391083 2000 2001
Mental Retardation .25 203354 218974 2002 2003
Hospital Operating 52 164455 204479 2003 2004
Comm. Mental Health 2.00 632520 . _. .7864586 2007 2008
Road & Bridges . 65 205569 255598_ ) 2000 " 2001
Children Services 1.00 844364 883813 2002 2003

(a) dollars per $1,000 of assessed valuation.
{b) Onio taw provides for a reduction of certain voted levies to «offset inflation in the reappraisai value of real property.
The voted levies are subject to, and reflect, this credit.

For taxes collected in 1929, real property taxes were levied in October 1998 on the assessed values as of January 1,
1998, the lien date. Assessed values are established by the County Auditor at 35% of appraised market value. A
revaluation of reat property is required to be completed no less than every six years, with a statistical update every third
year. The most recent revaluation was completed in 1996. Real estate taxes were due and payable February 18 and
July 18; personal property April 30 and September 20, 1999 respectively. Collections and distribution were done in a
timely fashion and in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code. Tangible personal property taxis assessed on equipment
and inventory held by businesses. Tangible property is assessed at 25% of frue value. In 1989, each business was
eligible to receive a $10,000 exemption in assessed value which was reimbursed by the State.

The County Auditor remits portions of the taxes collected to all taxing districts with periodic settlements of real and public
utility property taxes in February and August and tangible {axes in June and October for the first and second halves of
the year, respeciively. The County accrues billed but uncollected property taxes as receivables at their estimated net
realizable value, The delinguent taxes outstanding expecied to be available to finance 1899 operations (collected within
60 days after the fiscal year end) were recorded as 1999 revenue, with the remaining taxes receivable bemg offset by
deferred revenue.
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NOTE N -- SEGMENT INFORMATION: ENTERPRISE FUND INFORMATION

The County maintains two Enterprise Funds which provide sanitary sewer, water distribution and waste water treatment
services. Segment information for the year ended December 31, 1999 follows:

Water Sewer Total
Operatingrevenues . ..........cceenmn- .. $7,813,951 .. e $1 3,_:_1?0.864 ... 521,284,815
Depreciationexpenses .. .................. 1,286,629 ....... 2347415 ...... 3,834,644
Operating income (foss) .. ... . ... ... ... 3820280 ....... 5,770,927 ...... 9,591,207
QOperatingtransfersin . ... ..... ... ....... 889,389 ....... 1,28],560 - .- 2,1?0.949
Operating transfersout .. .. ... . ... ... e (7335) {1 4,089) ....... (21,424.)::
Netincome(loss) .............. ... ......2,804981. e 3,581,400 ...... 6,486,390
Current period capital contributions . ... ...... 2,423357 ....... 1,559,180 ...... 5,632,537
Property, plant and

equipment additions ..._..._._ ... .. 2270343 ... ... 1,820,894 ...... 4,091,237

{disposals) .. ......iiiiiiii i (9,8_06f).1..-.-7 (17,748.) ....... (27,554.)
Networkingcapital ................. ... .. (9,138,468.) .... (46,119,182 .... (55,257.650.)
TotalAssets ......_............ . 62,426,881 ..... 154,922,677 .... 217,349,558
Bonds and other long-term obligations payable from _ o
operating revenues (nef of current portions) .. 28,501,194 .. _. .. 63,783,032 ..... §2,284,2726
Total EQUItY . - . e et oo i e 18,780,788 .. .... 34,852,198 ..... 53,732,986
Total Liabilities and Equity . ....._... Ce e 62,426,881 ... .. 154,922,6‘f7 . 21?,349;558

Contributed Capital Recongiliation: During the year, contributed capital changed by the following amounts:

Water Sewer Total
Balance January 1,1999 .. .. ... ..., .. $15573,743 .. .. $24,61 6,180 ..... $40,189,923
FromDevelopers ...................... 1,715622 ..... - 1404515 ... 73,1-‘-?5,137
FromCounty Funds .............. e . 407.73% mm
Balance December 31,1999 ........... $17,697,100 .... $26,175,360 el 23!8f2!460 |
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HOTE O - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

A summary of the principal items of intergovemmental revenue for govemmental fund !ypes and fiduciary fund
types follows:

Intergovernmental Revenues

General Fund:

Local Government Taxes . ............ v e eaae 33,364,945
Other ...cveeneennnnn... e e eeeee... 2459052
TotaiGeneral Fund .. ... ... ... ieiciiiiiaananan e iecaaa 5,823,997
Special Revenue Funds:
Motor Vehicle Road & Bridge - . ......ocuvveeenranenocn-..., 5,539,809
Department of Health & Human Services . ... ovococncvencnnn.. 6,263,303
Youth Service Subsidy . ... .on it it e e i 337,759
Litter Control and Recycling ........... et . .. 5,458
Community Development Block Grant .. ... S, caeeaa 562,177
Children Services ............ B, . e 3,352,964
MRDD ... [ FUU . 2,205,164
Child Support Enforcement Agency ... .. R e aane . 1,636, 414 ]
Hospital Levy .. ..ot i i i ettt miraaens 43,027
Residential Treatment Center ........... e .... 370,189
AdutDay Care .. ... it e i traa e cn e aaeanan --.. 91,565
Home Arrest ............. e e fe-n--- 168,239
Indigent Drivers . ... ... ... e i iai.... e M3
Victim Witness Grants ... .. .. e . ...-.> 205,653
Drug Consortium . .. ...... ... e meeeemrarae e e 145,218
Recreation & Parks Donations . .........ocvunn. eceianeeea.. 8261
Equipment Acquisition .. ... .. it i it iaieaaaiaan R 836
Common Pleas Grants ... .....ccoeuuen... e 126,722
Traffic Law Enforcemient . . ... oo vueee ... e T..... 3881
CourtSecurity Grants . ... ... i rrrir e itrarananarannan 79536
Total Special Revenue _.................... D — 21,147,308
Capital Projects Funds: .
Building & Road Construction . ... .. ... ... . oL 6,222,689 i
Total Capital Projects ... ............ e e ea e .5,222889
Expendable Trust Funds:
Miscellaneous Trusts . . ... oo it i i e e s e et . 894
Total Expendable Trusts .. ... ... .... e eme e cmaepaaa 894
Component Units:
Homecroft, InC. © ... e i st e e e raaann 64,597
Regional Airport AUthority ... ... ittt e e 234,112
Total ComponentUnits ... .......... ORI eememeaaa 208,709
Total Intergovemmenfal Revenue . ... .. ... ... ... ...... emrnenaan $33,493,597
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NOTE P -- RECONCILIATION OF GAAP BASIS TO BUDGET BASIS

A reconciliation of the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 1999 on the GAAP basis to the

budget basis follows:

Excess Deficiency of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses

Capital

Special Debt
General Revenue  Service Projects
Description Fund Funds ~ Funds Funds
GAaAPBasis . ... ...ccianana.. e $246,667 .... 3988627 ...... $579 . ... ($5412,944.)
increase (Decrease) ’ . R : , 3
Due to Revenues: : ,
Taxes .. ... civcaiiinanaeaa. {209,296} .. ... {27.279.)
Charges for Services . ....... een- 15,486 ..... {(281,854.)
Licensesand Permits .......... .... 458 B
Fines & Forfeitures . ............ (28,120)....... (685.) ’ ' :
Intergovermental .. ... e (557.413).... (727456)) .............. (1,802,857.)
Special Assessments ... ... . oo iiaan 280..... 8,737
Investment Eamnings .......... 1,095,858 e
OtherRevenue ................ (891,186, ..... {60,100) ... 8,253
Due to Expenditures:
Current:
General Government:
Legisiative & Executive . . .. .. {834,009.).. {1,765,494.}
Judicial ..... ... ... ... 12,535 ........ (618.) B
PublicSafety ............... (T01,415.) . ... (140,809.)
PublicWorks . ... .. .. ... (144,170 ...... {4,071}
Health . . ... ... oiiiiiaian.. (3,690).... (134,825)
Human Services .. ... ... ..... 7683 ._.... (723,668.)
Conservation & Recreation ...... 7432...... (18,088))
Comm. & Econ. Development ... 13,862 ... ... (24,243.)
Capital Oullay . ... i i et (2,949,093.)
Debt Service: _
Principal Retirement . ... ...... (298,632.). ... (332,571.) (555,000.). (16,676,400.)
Interest & Fiscal Charges ........ {(1,971.). .... 23,511...{92,549.).... 263,339
Due to Other Financing Sources and {Uses):
Proceeds:Bonds . ... ... ....... 74314 .. .. ... . ... {92,422.)
Proceeds: Notes ...... e 31,219 ....2280,000....... SRR 21,805,000
Proceeds: Capital Leases .. ...... ... «....... (11,428 ........... ... (27.999.)
AdvancesiIn................ .. 414686 ..... 253,556 .. 701,527 ...... 53,480
AdvancesOut .. ...... .. _...... (311,401 .. .. (366,301} .. ... ... ..... {50.000.)
Loan Repayments .............. 51616 ...... 15,000
Loans to Other Governments .. ... {65.000.)..... (42500) ...... Q... 0
Budgetary Basis .. ...._...... N ($994 797, . ($1,121,016.) ($20,875) . ($4.791.494)
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NOTE Q — INTERFUND TRANSFERS

A summary of operating transfers by fund type follows:

Out Of Out Of Qut Of Out Of

General Special Capital Enterprise
Transfers In To: Eund Revenue Projects Funds Total
GeneralFund .. ... .. ... .. ... ... ... $450.385 ... ... el $450,385
Special Revenue Funds ... $1,170,550 ... ... ......... $8.230 ... ... ....... 1,178,780
Debt ServiceFunds ......... 442888 ..._ 588337 ... ... .. _...... $21,424 . .. ...522 649
Capital Projecis Funds ..... .. 624,580 ... 418,669 ..... 560,000 _.. . ..., 1,603,249
Enterprise Funds ......... 1,769,375 ... iiiieiaann 401,574 ... ..., 2,170,949
Internal Services Funds ... ... 302,844 . . ..o 302,844
Expendable Trust Funds ......_. 372 ... ¢ 0. ... 372
Total-AflFunds ......... $4,310.609 .. $927.381 .... $969.804 ... $21.424... $6,229.228

A summary of residual equity transfers by fund type follows:

Out of
Capital Projects Funds
Debt Service Funds $4.656 7 - -

Total $4.656

Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are
propetly applicable fo another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as
reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

NOTE R — DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

At December 31, 1999, the following funds had a fund balance deficit:

Fund Fund Balance Deficits

Special Revenue: o - : - :
CountyHome ... .. .. .. . cioiiiiaiiiiiona.. $39,011
Victim Witness .. ....... e R 42 439
Traffic Law Enforcement ... ... .. ..o innennnn. 16,294

Capital Projecis:
Building & Road Construction ........... S 10,351,926

Internal Service Funds:
Greene County Co-op Heaith Insurance ............ 91,562

The County Home Fund, the Victim Witness Grants Fund, the Traffic Law Enforcement Fund and the Greene
County Co-op Health Insurance Fund had deficit balances of $39,011, $42,439, $16,294 and $91,562
respectively. These deficits were the result of the application generally accepted accounting principles and will
be eliminated through future operating revenues or transfers in.

The $10,351,926 deficit in the Building & Road Construction Fund is due to bond anticipation notes. The deficit
will be eliminated in future years with bond proceeds.
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NOTE S -- CONTINGENCIES

The County is a defendant in a number of claims and lawsuits which may be classified as routine fitigation in
which minimal nonmaterial damages are being sought. in addition, the County is a defendant in humerous
other claims and lawsuits ranging from tort liabifity to civil rights iitigation in which the County believes the
amounts claimed are overstated and not fair estimates of any potential ultimate settlements. Amounts paid by
the County in 1999 for litigation setlled were not material.

The County participates in a number of Federal and State assisted grant programs. The major ones are the
Ohio Department of Human Services and Chio Depariment of Mental Health. These programs are subject to
financial and compliance audits by grantors or their representatives. Accordingly, the County's compliance with
applicable grant requirements will be established at some future date. The County believes that disallowed
claims, If any, will not have a material adverse effect on the County's financial position.

NOTE T - AMENDMENTS TO ORIGINAL APPROPRIATIONS BUDGET

Amendments beyond the object level must be approved by the Board of County Commissioners. in 1999, the
temporary original appropriation measure was increased by the commissioners as follows: General Fund,
$2,274,393; Special Revenue Funds, $6,196,503; Capital Project Funds, $15,338,267.

NOTE U - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Homecrofi, Inc.: During 1999, the County furnished Homecrofi with office space and equipment and also
donated salaries and the related benefits. Homecroft reported $21,297 of donated salaries and benefits as both
an income and an expense on its Statement of Support, Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances.
Additional revenue in the form of operating grants was provided to Homecroft by MRDD in the amount of
$64,597. As of December 31, 1999, Homecroft owes MRDD $40,000, which is presented on Homecroft's

balance sheet as a Due To Primary Government and as a Due From Component Unit on MRDD's balance
sheet.

Greene, Inc.: During 1999, the County fumished Greene with staffing, office space, same equipment and paid
the expenses relating to upkeep of the faciliies. Greene reported $404,969 of contributed salary and benefits
as an In Kind Confribution and an In Kind Service on ity Statement of Support, Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Balances. As of December 31, 1999, Greene, inc. owes the Greene County Board of Mental
Retardation and Developmental Disabiliies (MRDD) $37,777, which is presented on Greene, Inc.’s balance
sheet as a Due To Primary Govemment and as a Due From Component Unit on MRDD’s balance sheet.

Greene County Regional Airport Authority: . The County serves as guarantor of debt issued by the
Regional Airport Authority through the County. Additional revenue in the form of operating grants was provided
to the Authority by the County in the amount of $234,112. During 1999, the County fumished the Alrport
Authority with administrative staffing. The Alrport Authority reported $43,373 of contributed salary and benefits
as an In Kind Contribution and an In Kind Service an its Statement of Support, Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Balances.

NOTE V - RISK MANAGEMENT

The County is exposed fo various risks of loss rejated to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; and injuries to emplayees. In 189886, the County joined the Public Entitfes Pool of Ohio
(PEP) a local government risk-sharing pool. The poo! consists of 227 local governments who pool risk for
property, liability and public official liability.
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The County pays an annual premium to PEP for this coverage. The agreement provides that PEP will be self-
sustaining through member premiums and excess insurance. The deductibles per occurrence for ail types of
coverage are as follows:

Tvpe of Coverage Deductible
General Liability . . ... ... ... ... _... $5,000
Police Professional ....._...... e 5,000 i
PublicOfficial .. . ... oi e ii e e ot 2,500

PEP retains general liability insurance with no aggregate and police professional and public official's liability
risks up to $2,000,000 in aggregate per year. Claims exceeding $2,000,000 are reinsured with no aggregate
limitations per year. Setfled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the last three years.

The County is also exposed to a risk of loss related to employee health care costs. On September 1, 1994,
the County became self-insured for employee health care benefits. The program is administered by United
Health Care, Inc., in Minneapolis, Minnesota, which provides claims review, processing services and maintains
its own provider network. The self-insurance program is accounted for in the Internal Service Fund. The
County has recorded a liability for incurred but unreported claims at year end based on an actuarial estimate
by Assure Care. The County has purchased stop-loss insurance coverage of $100,000 per insured individual

to limit the County’s liability. A summary of the liability for unpaid health care claims over the past five years
follows:

January 1 Current Current December 31
Year Liability Accruals _Payments Liability
1995 ... ... ... .. $400,000 ... $3,771,234 ._.$3,741,234 ... $430,000
1996 .. ... ... ...... 430,000 .... 3,682975 ....3857,975 .... 255,000
1997 . ... L ... 285000 ... 4863996 ....4412567 .... 706,429
1998 ... 706,429 (... 1,998,948 .. .. 2253377 .... 452,000
1999 ... ... o... . 482,000 . ... 3,958,582 ... .3,9848,582 .... 462,000

NOTE W - JOINT VENTURE

The County is a participant in the Eastern Miami Valley Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Service
Board (Board), a joint venture with Clark and Madison Counties. The purpose of the Board is to provide aid,
support and education for alcohol and drug dependent citizens as well as those who are mentally handicapped.
The Board started providing these services on July 1, 1985, The Board is governed by an eighteen member
board of directors, with Greene County, Clark County, the Chic Department of Mental Health, and the Chio
Alcohot and Drug Addiction Services Board each appointing four members and Madison County appeinting two
members. The Clark County Auditor serves as fiscal agent for the Board.

Greene County has an ongoing financial responsibility to the Board. This responsibility arises from the fact that
the Board existence depends on the continued funding by the County. )

A copy of the Board's separate financia! statements may be obfained by contacting the Greene County
Auditor's Office, 69 Greene St., Xenia, Ohio, 45385.

NOTE X - JOINTLY GOVERNED ORGANIZATIONS

Tecumseh Consortium: The Tecumseh Consorfium was established under Section 167 of the ORC to
provide programs fo prepare youth and unskilled adults for entry into the labor force and fo afford training to
those economically disadvantaged individuals and other individuals facing serious barriers to employment. The
consortium was established with Champaign, Clark, Madison and Union counties comprising the other four
participants. The governing board consists of one commissioner from each of the five member counties and
the president and vice-president of the Private Industry Council. Clark County is the fiscal officer for the
governing body. The consortium establishes its own budget, and the County is not allowed to have debt or

61



issue taxes on behalf of the consortium. Funds for operations are received through grant revenue from the
State of Chijo. During 1995, Greene County did not contribute any money to consortium.

Tecumseh Consortium Private Industry Council: The Tecumseh Consortium Private Industry Council
(TCPIC) is & corporation consisting of representatives from the private and public sectors of Champaign, Clark,
Greene, Madison and Union counties. The represeniatives are appointed by the commissioners of the
participating counties. The TCPIC makes recommendations to the Tecumseh Consortium regarding the
planning, coordinating, monitoring and evaluating the consortium’s employment and fraining programs and
services. Greene County cannot significantly infiluence TCPIC’s operations. TCPIC’s board has solebudgetary
authority and the County is not legally or morally obligated for TCPIC's debt. Greene Counly does not have

an ongoing financial interest in its relationship with TCPIC. During 1999, the County did not contribute any
money to TCPIC. )

Fairways Regional Council of Governments: The Countiy is a participant in the Fairways Regional Council
of Governments (the Council), a jointly governed organization with Champaign and Madison Counties. The
purpose of the Coundll is to provide supported living services and family support services for mentally retarded
and disabled individuals and their families. The Council started providing these services in September, 1898
and is established under section 167 of the Chio Revised Code. The Council is governed by a three member
board of directors, consisting of the superintendents of the participating Counties MRDD Boards. Greene

County has no ongoing financial responsibiiity to the Board. During 1999, Greene made $139,269 in grants
to the Council.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources of the County except for those required to be
accounted for in another fund.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Revised
Budget
Revenues:
T XS cvrrerreemermmeemreemmamrecenanseenoveasmn s esnmsses rmensesaren - . $19,762,132
Charges for ServICES ..o iu e eee e cmmasssmreecenes . .. 3,997,036
Licenses and PermilS. ... oo eemmee e 549,000
Fines and Forfeltures. ... e .377,810
Intergovernmental ... e - 5433,171
Special Assessments...... emmmsnromsames it e ean N 12,000
Investment Eamings. ... e e eeeeeee e - 4,842,700
Other...ouu e e e san s - w - . 1143.806
TOtAl REVENUES e eeeeceeneeerreesemecaresesm e nemermanmamen e .. 38,117,655
Expenditures:
General Govemment. Legislative & Executive:
Commissioners:
Personal Services. ... .. 610,981
Materials and Supplies... . . 6,020
Contractual Services.. . eeeeveeamnsene .. .502,702
(0] 1= S R ; 2,766,405
Capital Qutlay...... _ - 538,196
Total ComMmISSIONErS. ...oveeeeeeeeemeeeeemaeee . 4424304
Auditor: .
Personal Services... ceeenann _ 841,698
Materials and Supplies............. 36,058
Contractual Services.. ... - 22,704
Other....oceeee . 34,965
Capital Qutiay....ccccoeeeee.. - —— 25,258
"“Total AUGHOT ... e a e - 960.683
Treasurer: _
Personal Services......... - i 435,349
Materials and Supplies............. . 19,503
Contractual Sesvices.... . S ‘ 9,209 .
Other........ S . 18,443
Capital Oullay . ..o . . 30628
Total TreasuUrer.. v cvercvmnresmnmesmcssnnsen smns . . 913,132
Prosecuting Attorney:
Personal Services...... . — . 1,621,018
Materials and Supplies.....ccocevevmennens eemenmancesnes 33,772
Contractual Services...o s neeeenns ... 101,260
L {1 U, 220,980
Capital Qutlay....oceeeceeeeeeee e . __17.078
Tofal Prosecuting AtOMEY....coviceneremrrcerereeeanne 2,054,108
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Actual

1$20,982,421

4,138,619

- 529,049

- 410,698
5,266,584
5,537
5,198,715

1,102,400
37,834,023

602,469

4545

497,845
2,222,651
448,539

3,776,049

819,983
35,960
22,551
34,545
25,251

938,290

392,287
16,561

7,780

16,291
l.423
460,342

1,582,911
32,020
96,014

202,462
73944
1,987 351

CONTINUED

Variance
~ Favorable
{Unfavorable)

$1,220,289
141,583
(19,951)
32,888
(166,587)
(6,463)
356,015

. {41,406)
1,516,368



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Revised
Budget
Budget Commission: :
Contractuat Services.. . 1,827
Qther........... 1,594
Total Budget Commtssnon treneenemraeennmeneeasmeanay 3421

Bureau of Inspection:
Contractual Services......... . 81,022

Total Bureau of Inspection........ - . 81022
Data Processing:
Personal ServiCes. . veame e s e s e . _ 456,190
Materials and Supplies....... S 22,499
Contractual Services...coueeeoeceeees , 365,871
(0717 1=) ST — 4,281
Capital Outlay...... oot - 50,503
Total Data Processing.........covvveveeiviescmiiccmnanens 899,344
Personnel:
Personal ServiCes. ..o e ccein e eaeieamncasasencsneon . .356,845
Materials and Supplies.. oo _ 3,260
Contractual SernviCes......ocreerrmrecee e emenas .. B9.497
Other...coveeeeeee . U e+ o 21,080
Capital Outlay......cccoee e e L 13.225
Total Personnel... . ccamveme e rees e reeecmanas ‘ 483,907
Risk Management:
Personal Services.............. e 140,423
Materials and SUPPHeS. ..ccerceeen e emrmns 7,902
Contractual Services........-.— - - - 29,749
(071111 (RS - 12,320
Capital Outlay..... aamnrnsnmymesaesnann -
Total Risk Management..... 199,834
Office of Mgt. & Budget:
Personal SeIVICES. ... ceveraceaneneneresen s reenmnenes 521,029
Materials and Supplies.......... e 3,320
Contractual Services............ ' .. 8,415
Other.. e eeeeceeeeaeae .. 12,524
Capital Qutlay.... . . 12.560
Total Office of Mgt & Budget..._....--._..-........,..,_,. 557.848
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127,891
6,305
28,970
7,722
2.484
176.372

519,024
2,828
6,692

10,211
12.471
551,226

CONTINUED

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

1,038



GCREENE COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Special Projects:
Personal Services

R L
e SRy A —
N L A A A LA R ——

R R R TR R B Ak ek

Microfilming:
Personal Sefvices.. ..o ceeceeeeeee.
Materials and Supplies.. e eaeenee -
Contraciual Services..........
Capital OUAaY.....co e et eeceeane e eeeaceeceenn.
Total Microfilming..........

. _————_—

Service Garage:
Personal Services...........
Materials and Supplies........ eenenacen
Contractual Services. .. e eararearamssrmmermeee -
Other. o eeeceaeee
Capital Qutlay.....cceecevceaees
Total Service Garage........

L ——

Board of Elections:
Personal Services.....ccovearmceeeen
Materials and Supplies.........
Contractual Services.._.....

Capital Outlay.........
Total Board of Elections......

Maintenance and Operations:
Personal Services.....cccooevueenen.
Materials and Supplies.........
Contractual Services....cooaeer...
Other.............. eeanmaanens
Capifal Qutlay.....ece e e

Total Maintenance and Operations.........creeeeee...

Recorder:
Personal Services...ccocoevee_.
Materials and Supplies...........
Confiracival Services
Other.........

Total Recorder

D T T LT LT TE T v iy Sy

&7

Revised

Budget

831

-..21.493

122,297
374
. 2,910

280

158,199
351,509
26,002
86

. 3500
. 539,296

321,387

47,346

- 125,965
27,637
30,216
552,551

1,294,518
1,185,914
086,062
8,214
224 080
3.698,788

311,333
1788
1,139
4,562
318,822

Actual

8,975
304
633

9,912

106,368

219
2,910
204
109,701

153,988
328,014
21,158
0

305,848
43,591

115,895

- 18,960

28,145
512,539

1,266,921
1,149 452
970,816
7,768

208,993

3.603,950

303,707
1,252
1,139

" 1,998
308,006

CONTINUED

. Variance
Favorable
{Unfayorable)

1,347
36

108
1,581

15,928
155

0

76
‘16,160

4,211
23,495
4,844

86
10

- 32,806

15,539
3,755
9,970

- 8,677

27,597
36,462
15,246
446
15,087
94 838



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY

BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Insurance:
Contractual Services

Total INsSuUranNce...eeeecreeeneee

Miscellaneous:
Other..........

Total Miscellaneous......uoe.......

ek AR S ———— S ek Sy

e L LT T P PP P

Total Legislative and Executive....coevvmeee .

General Government: Judicial:

Public Defender:

Personal Services.....
Materials and Supplies......c..cccee .

Contractual Services

Capital Outiay
Total Public Defender

Court of Appeals:

18] {1157

Common Pleas Court:

Personal Services....cocevveeen ...
Materials and Supplies....ccov v cececvrceereeen .
Contractual Services......... .

Other....ocoeeeeeeeeaen

Capital Outlay....

................

B Y LT L

i A B R e T e b

Total Common Pleas Court emm e etenamnn

Juvenile Court:

Perscnal Services.....
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services.......co....

L s T T PP G S

Capital QOutiay....

Total Juvenile Court...
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Revised
Budget

43120

338.120

88,971
88.971

19.827.505

210,546
1,500
33,930
5,256

- 168
232,000

32,009
35.565

988,630
14,160
63,939

107,308
24.843

© 1.198.880

1,148,258
29,990
295,226
43,864

20,127

1.547.466

Actual
336,402
336,402

88,971
88,971

14.775.087

209,137
715
125,768
4,462

. 683

L 240,762

35,565
35.565

987,119
13,378
61,958

105,102

24843

1.192.4

1,148,182
29,990
. 295,074
43,324
30,127

1,546,697

CONTINUED

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)
1.718

1,409
785
8,162
794

11,235

ok

1,511

782
1,981
2,206

6.480



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1939

Revised
Budget
Probate Court:
Personal Services....uu s ccoiecnnn - - 243,742
Materials and Supplies....coreeneee. 5,180
Contractual Senvices. ... e e eecae e - 4,165
(@ 117 S 18,298
Capital QUHAY.....cccorreeere e mnmeeem e comenene . 2.060
Total Probate Coumt.. ..o eeeeeveees 273,445
Clerk of Courts:
Personal Sarvices. .. .cceeerceeeremmrmessenssrrmmeen — 835,005
Materials and Supplies....... — . ..21,596
Contractual Services.. — 35,526
Other............ 17,767
Capital Outlay....coeeeee e 241,069
Total Clerk of Couris... —. . 1.150.962
Xenia Municipal Court;
Personal ServiCes . et emaan. 102,052
Contractual Services......... —— 35,444
(6113753 ] - 8,146
Total Xenia Municipal Court........ccooomecvrecnnee. - 146,642
Fairborn Municipal Court:
Personal ServiCeS. o cen i e em s e e e e 123,454
Contractual Services......... e - 25,260
10121 SO 16,685
Totai Fairborm Municipal Court.. oo 165,299
Domestic Relations Court:
Persanal ServiCes. .o v e 619,826
Materials and Supplies.....coo oo - 5,240
Contractual Services. ..o mmveeeeeeeeeeeeee 56,361
(0713 1Y ST 31,924
Capital Qutlay......... .. 8.820
Total Domestic Relations Court.....eveeceeceeereemen — 722 271
Total Judicial.....coceeeeeeeeeeees 5492631
Total General Government........ceceeeee.e. o 21.320.136
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Actual

239,322

3,600 -

1,996
13,819
- 310
259,047

803,847
20,681
34,684

15,989

239.398

1,114,599

96,752
35,182

118,988
24,763

14,289
© 158,040

614,209
4432
51,336
27,035
8,223
704,935

5.390.22

20,165.314

CONTINUED

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable}

4,420
1,580
2,169
4,479
1,750
14,398

31,158
915
842

1,778
1,671
36.364

5,300
262
2901
8463

4,466

497
2,396
7,358

5,617
1,108

© 5,025
4,889
e87
17.336

102,404




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959

Revised
Budget
Public Safety:
Coroner:
Personal Services.....ccccoovere.-.. _ 230,844
Materials and SUPPHES......ueerevvrireecrreree e recreecsns 6,600
Contractual Services.....vrvcermanes 57,800
Other. .. et cerernanaee — 8,645
Capital Outlay.......coceoeeeeeeeeeeee e eceeeseennnn 10,500
Total COrONET .. et e e ea e e e s 315.389
Sheriff:
Personal SarviCes.....omm o ccermrencem e e eeveamen e e 6,218,127
Materials and Supplies....u e 613,940
Confractual Services..... 3,416,089
L0 1= U 221,134
Capital Outlay....ccooovvoeeeiee e S 534.530
Total Sheriff...veeieierenrns U 11,003,820
Building Regulations:
Personal Services......c.voveeeee. — 497.495
Materials and Supplies. .. ceemnrceeee 5,305
Contractual ServiCes. ..o cerreereecescserrssassmeneaes . 27,721
(013 T U 21,153
Capital Outlay....cooo e 21.500
Total Building Regulations.....coo e e . 573,174
Juvenile Detention:
Personal Services. . ccoevvnrecceeeee 733,160
Materials and Supplies.....c.ccoeeeee.. 20,978
Confractual Services....ocovveeveee.. . 7,608
L0 L O 4,326
Capital Outlay......cccoimemrerereccreee e et eeeeemnene 231
Total Juvenile Detention.....ccccevveievesemsveee e ccsenans . 766,303
Total Public Safety.. ..o 686
Public Works:

County Engineer-Tax Maps: ,
Personal ServicesS. oo eraeicrraeas — 85,113
Materials and Suppli€S......oeeeeeeee 1,000
L9713 1= .10,000
Capital Qutlay............... 32,307

Total County Engineer-Tax Maps...c.ccvvvveveercevenees 128.420

70

~ Acfual

228,802
5,062
55,352
8,783

10,429

306,428

5,061,578
591,789
3,346,420
199,802
- 928,999

10,628,544

493,684
3,598
3,592

12,267
16,333
529,474

733,136

20,978
7.608
4,326

231

166.279

12.230.725

82,133
881
9,858

CONTINUED

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

4,042
1,538
2,448
862
71
8,961

258,549
22,131
69,669
21,332

5.575



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Revised
Budget
Department of Public Works: - \ _
Personal SenviCes... .o cinesimrennnssnermes s ... 267,628
Materials and SUPPHES. ... evreereeeeommrmreeceemememeeee - 3,500
Contractual Services......ocecevennen . o 8,180
(8] 41 V= U U ~ 10,500
Capital Outlay...... — - . ..8186
Total Department of Public Works....cooceereeeeee — 295994
Building and Grounds: :
Materials and SUppies...ccovo o eeeeciimee .. 155,000
Contractual Services.....ocee. ereeeeeeee 89,000
(0] 1 1= U 15,000
Capital OUAY. ... .o cervecereeemsamaenesmmamcrarommene o 281,481
Total Bullding and Grounds.....cceevmeeecesecsncconcas _ 840,451
Total Public WOrKS. ca.oeciecve e cemecmme e cemsss e csmns e - 1264 865
Health:
Tuberculosis: :

Personal ServiCes... .o e snernes : 58,705

Materials and Supplies. ... eeeiirmieneennn 6,975

Contractual Services... v e 6,059

L} 1 7= S . - 1,990

Capital Outlay.......... 500
Total Tuberculosis........ e mammee et mmm e ennnenannn 74,229
Vitat Statistics:

L3151 =) O - 2700
Total Vital Statistics.............. - 2.700
Miscellaneous:

(0] 157-" (U U 232,067
Total Miscellaneous....cvcoecccamrcee e e rrme s e aerme L 2320687

Total Healt ... ..o et remnnes 308996
Human Services:
Soldiers Relief:
Personal ServiCes. .o cevreemcee e mems e 238,170
Materials and Supplies. .. e 1,364
Contractual Services....ccoeeeeems - 84272
10 19T U U - .. 18,844
Capital Outlay.....ccceevrveeannens 1.245
Total Human ServiCes. ... e e crerrevecvovssmmcans 343,895

71

Actual

260,434

3,193
3,676
8,117
5,130
281,850

51,490
77,093
3,974

- 390,547
523,104
929.930

33,438
4,286
4,039

702

42,465

109,976

109,976
154,287

237,893
1,472

83,441

18,766
1245
- 342,517

CONTINUED

\ariance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

7,194
307
4,204
2,383
56
14,144

103,510
11,907
11,028

190,904
317.347
334935

25,267
2,689
2,020
1,288

500
31.764



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Conservation and Recreation:
Agriculture:
Personal Services. .. cceeunnn.
Contractual Services.......covvrremrereeerevermrmemnees —

Total Agriculture........ccvcueeeceeenns

Parks and Recreation:
Personal Servites. e eciiemermer e srmame e -
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services............

Capital Outlay
Total Parks and Recreation

Total Conservation and Recreation.....ccocveeveeeeccccee

Community and Economic Development:
Department of Development:
Personal ServiCes.. ..o iiareecececeree e eanerens
Matenials and Supplies..............
Contractual Services. ... oo eeeeeeeae
(31 17 PRV UU ORI i
Capitai Outlay.....c.cceeerreeeceeaeen
Total Department of Development.......cccocveeeeen

Airport Authority:
Personal Senvices...cuccvioereeeenes
Total Airport AUthority........covvcecrr e eeeee

Total Community & Economic Developrﬁent

Debt Service (Airport):
Principal Retirement.......... ..o e
interest and Fiscal Charges. .....ocvevercceveennnn e

Total Debt Service.......ccooveiiiieniennes

Total Expenditures.....

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

72

---------------------------------------------------------

Revised
Budget

676

. 4,986
464.711
470,373

1,478,847
192,409
126,879

71.472
113.042
1.982,649

£2.423.022

374,830
3,105
9,764

69,590

2.545
459,834

42.944
42.944

. 502,778
300,000

11.219
311.219

39,163,597

(3,045,942)

Actual

655
4,630
464,711

469,996

1,473,622
177,748
123,063

68,627
111,851

1954911

2,424 907

369,711
1,743
9,750

60,617
2.545
444,366

F:J
3]
e

CONTINUED

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

21

356
.0
e

5,225
14,661
3,816
2,845

3,633,979



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budaget Actual . {Unfavorable}
Other Financing Sources (Uses): : '
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets..cooveveoeeees __ 1,801,956 1,801,956 0
Proceeds from Bonds. ..o 74,314 74,314 0
Proceeds from Notes...... . . 311,219 311,219 0
Operating Transfers IN..... e eecee e reveanaaons o L 0 450,385 450,385
Operating Transfers OUt.... ..o ceveeeeeccnceerecaee e ees (2,652,046)  (4,310,609) {1,658,563)
BAVANCES I e ecteeemncsoes s ans smsanmsoncs 219,070 - 414,686 195,616
AGVANCES QUL erraeaesreceeeceraaesueore s ea s - {311,401) (311,401) 0
Repayment of LOans. ..o oot — .. 51618 51,616 0
Loans to Other Govemments and Agencies........... ... {65,000} {65,000} i g
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...ccoccoeevcneent : (570.272) (1.582.834)  (1.012.562)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over {Under) : ,
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses................. {3,616,214) {994,797) 2,621,417
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.............. 7,787,880 7,787,880 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.......cocoeeoeeeei. 01,284,596 1.284 5986 1]
Fund Balance {Deficit) at End of Year.....cccceeeree . $5.456,262 $8.077.679 32621417

73



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SPEC!IAL REVENUE FUNDS
The Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources {other than expendable
trust or for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes.

Motor Vehicle, Road and Bridge - To account for monies received by the County for State gasoline tax
and vehicle registration fees used for County road and bridge improvement programs.

Dog and Kennel - To account for revenues to support animal control administration and expenditures of
same fo and on behalf of the citizens of Greene County.

Department of Health & Human Services - To account for various Federal and State grants and
reimbursements as well as transfers from the General Fund used for human service programs. '

Real Estate Assessment - To account for State mandated county-wide real estate reappraisals.

Youth Service Subsidy - To account for revenue and expenditures to provide prevention, diversion and
treatment services to the youth and famiiies of Greene County.

Litter Control & Recycling - To account for revenues from State Government and expendltures as
prescribed, _ _ i T

Community Mental Health - To account for revenues received from a county-wide property tax levy,
Federal and State granis, and reimbursements used for various County menta! health programs.

Community Develgpment Block Grant - To account for revenue from the Federal Govemment and
expenditures as prescribed under the Community Development Block Grant program. _

Children Services Board - To account for a county-wide property tax levy, State granis and
reimbursements used for County child care programs.

Board of Mental Retardation & Developmental Disabilties - To account for a county-wide property tax !evy,
State grants and reimbursements used for care and services for the mentally retarded.

Child Support Enforcement Agency - To account for operating fees, reimbursements and related
expenditures to maintain and enforce the County’s ¢hild support program.

County Home - To account for the operation of the County’s retirement facility which provides personal
care for residents with limited financial resources.

Hospital Levy - To account for a County-wide property tax levy which expires in 2003, Funds are
distributed directly to Greene Memorial Hospital.

County Hotel Lodging - To account for revenues derived from charges imposed on commercial lodging
facilities operating within the County's boundaries. Funds are expended by the County to help support local
planning activities and programs.

Residential Treatment Center - To account for State grant proceeds and expenditures associated with
the operation of this juvenile treatment facility.
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Additional Speciai Revenue Funds presented in this report include:

Adult Day Care
Orug Law Enforcement
Home Amrest
Garbage and Refuse Disposal
- indigent Drivers
{ntensive Supervision
Indigent Guardianship
Childrens Trust
Victim Witness Grants
Drug Consortium
Spring Lakes Park
Recreation & Parks Donations
Equipment Acquisition
D.A.RE. Donations
Green Tree Trust
Building Regulations
Inmate Fees - Medical
Common Pleas Grants
Traffic Law Enforcement
Court Security Grants
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Motor
Vehicle Dog
Road & &
Bridge Kennel
ASSETS:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.........coccooeriimnaoceranee $2,808,887 $139,614

Deposits with Segregated Accounts......ccomeeeeeet :

Receivables (Net of Alowances for

Uncollectibles)

TAXES e ceimrermereva s ans ——— . 582,663 :

Accounts.. .o . . 116,452 1,312
Due from Other Funds............ ) 13,699 ;
Due from Component Unit_...........ccccevvveveveeereeeraennne — _

Due from Other Governments............... 678,328. . . ,
Interfund Receivable................ —— Q ‘ 7 0
TOTAL ASSETS $4.100.029 - $140.926
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable..........ccccocniiernnneees $142,044 $692
Accrued Wages and Benefits.......ooovorioee 119,859 27,171
Due to Other Funds................ —
Advances frorm Ofther Funds.........oovecermeevresnmnscssvenseems 300,000
Deferred Revenue.................. - o 584,337
Accrued Interest Payable..........oveecoeeeceeeaeee
Interfund Payable..........coo e . 150,000 _
Bond Anticipation Notes.....c...ceovrooeet _ Q Q
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,296,240 27,863
FUND BALANCES:
Reserved for Encumbrances — — 173,833 3415
Unreserved/Undesignated............c....... 2.622.956 109,648
TOTAL FUND BALANCES -2.803.789 113,063
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $4.100.029 5_1&0.925.
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Department of

Health & Real Youth

Human Estate Service

$1,002,870 $1,429,629 $845,800
15,048 130
Q 4] 4]
$352,140 $1,887
171,990 $20,902 25,835
217

2,866
Q Q Q
524,347 20,902 30,688
117,915 1,611,885 26,503
375656 396,972 188,609
493.571 1,408,857 815,112

Litter
Control &

o Recycling

77

$10,970

$1,615

1,615

480

Continued

Community
Mentai
Health

$3,258,932

41,398

$3,258,509

Q
3,258,508



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1998

ASSETS:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.......uocoeeonnenenn . -

Deposits with Segregated Accounts........
Receivables (Net of Allowances for
Uncollectibles)

Due from Other Funds '

g L L L LT T T T e VR,

Due from Component Unif.......ccocvevvreeemrccccmcrenincrnens

Due from Other Governments
Interfund Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable........ccereieeenaes

Accrued Wages and Benefils

Due to Other Funds... ...oveeeeveemranaes

Advances from Other Funds
Deferred Revenue......eevnecnnene

Accrued Interest Payable
Interfund Payable....c.ccveeeveceee .

Bond Anticipation Notes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:

Reserved for Encumbrances...........

Unreserved/Undesignated................... -

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

78

Q.

Cammunity
Developrment Childrens
Block Services
Grant Board
$286,289 $1,924 671
2,155,424
7,200 11,166
50,419
56,320 349,022
4] Q
$1,188 $175,989
158,203
10,000
2,160,765
1 52,31 4
o Q _
153,502 2,504,957
287,463
196.316 1.698.282
196.316 1.985.749
$349.818 $4.490,702



Board of
Mental
Retardation &
Developmental
Disabilities

$1,175,888

3,303,313
64,817
80,579
77,777

110,653
0
.$4.823.027

$175,556
230,738

200,000
3,314,633

50,000

0
3,970,927

139,982
712118

852,100
$4.822.027

Child
Support
Enforcement

Agency

$931,488

497

$56,416
32,456

88,872

320,493
222,620

£931.985

County
Home

$7,835
279,840
1,107

9

$125,608
202,185

79

Hospital

$431,785

10,763

$433,128

Q
433,129

Continued

County
Hotel
Lodgin

$340,884

$12,572
15,174
47

27,793

18,813

- 313.091



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

ASSETS:

Pocled Cash and Cash. Equivalents

Deposits with Segregated Accounts.........

Receivables (Net of Aliowances for
Uncollectibles)
Taxes..ccoceereremeenns

....................................

Accounts..

Due from Other Funds......ccoeeeeee ..
Due from Component Unit...

Due from Other Governments.......

Interfund Recsivable.................

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable................

- Accrued Wages and Benefits...........
Due to Other Funds.........ccoeeeeeeen

Advances from Other Funds.......

Deferred Revenue...........occouveenee.

Accrued Interest Payable

Interfund Payable...........

Bond Anficipation Nofes
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:

Reserved for Encumbrances............
Unreserved/Undesignated.............

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

BALANCES.

Residential
Treatment

Center

$343,772

$3,751
22,188

Adult
Day Care

$10,754

3477

20,252

$527
21,278
1,107

22,912

5,017

16.571



Drug Law

Enforcement

$122.456

25

$8,415

8,415

54,195
59,871

Home

Arrest

$32,446

$607
7,324

7,931

356

24 515

Garbage
& Refuse

Disposal .

$320,177 -

53,053

1,615
- --$374.845

$2,355
16,904
1,387

20,646

10,083

Indigent
Drivers

$5,622

73

o8

Continued

Intensive

Supervision

$34

ol

B e ok



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Indigent

Guardianship

ASSETS:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents..........

Deposits with Segregated Accounts....

Receivables (Net of Allowances for
Uncoilectibles)

v g

Atcounts..__...
Due from Other Funds....... .
Due from Component Unif.......ccoemeveineeeee
Due from Other Governments.
Interfund Receivable..............

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable................
Accrued Wages and Benefits.... -
Due to Other Funds. ...
Advances from Other Funds
Deferred Revenue...........
Accrued Interest Payable.....ooeoe e e
Interfund Payable...
Bond Anticipation Notes
TOTAL LIABILITIES

.............

.......................

FUND BALANCES:

Reserved for Encumbrances
Unreserved/Undesignated

............

.......

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

82

$31,465

1,610

$60

220

33.015

Childrens

Trust

$42

138

B

B BB



Victim Witness
Granis

$159,718

2,805

7,894

$28,724
8,384

175,748

212,856

4,372
(46.811)

Spring
Drug Lakes
Consortium Bark
$98,113 $41,152
45,122
Q Q
$143.235 - 241,152
$2,017
15,000 $30,000
Q Q
17,017 30,000
3,511 17,600
122707 (6.448)
126.218 11152 .
$143.235  $41.152

83

Recreation
& Parks
Donatjons

$6,891

$100

100

Continued

Equipment
Acquisition

$2,128,726

39,526

$39,261

21,529

1.900.000
1,960,790

722,189
(514.727}

207462
$2.168.252



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

ASSETS:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.......ccceeeeeae.

Deposits with Segregated Accounts....

Receivables (Net of Allowances for
Uncollectibles)

Accounts,... ... -

Due from Other Funds.....

Due from Component Unit.......ccooneememeen.

Due from Other Governments......

Interfund Receivable....

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable...... . -

Accrued Wages and Benefits.............

Due to Other Funds..eeeecvem e

Advances from Other Funds...........

Deferred Revenua.....ecorreeceeennnn -

Accrued Interest Payable......

Interfund Payable........

Bond Anticipation Notes...

P -

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:

Reserved for Encumbrances..

Unreserved/Undesignated.................

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

84

D.AR.E
Donations

$8,282

. $48

4,300

8,234

Green
Tree

Jrust

$1.880
500

o8



Building
Requlations

$2,274

o8

kB E

Inmate
Fees

Medical

$5,008

123

o8

Common
Pleas
Grants

$51,675

$17,086

Q
17,086

10,500

Traffic Law
Enforcement

$3,681

$18,975
0

19,975

85

Court
Security
Grants

$33,628

$33.628

$2,100

- 2,100

Totals

$14,312,621
53,553

9,732,117
494,223
207,965

77,777
1,222,478
1615
$26.102.349

$1.090,710
1,106,568
45,214
500,000
8,761,373
21,529
597,618
1.200.000
15,013,012

2,956,932
8,132,405

11.089.337

526,102,349



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES , Motor
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS _ ) Vehicle
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 Road &
Bridge
REVENUES:
L= 2 G - . $606,021
Charges for Services...... C191,962
Fines and Forfeitures...... R I ‘ - 177,920
Intergovernmental Revenues... ..o aee 5,539,809
Special Assessments.... - . 2r1986
investment Eamings........ . S L
Cther Revenue.......caeeeme- — . . 4997
TOTAL REVENUES ... emmeee . 6,547,903
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General Government
Legislative and Executive....
Judicial....ooeoee e
Public Safety....o e eeicrcemacees : o .
Public Works.. .o e - . . 5,064,350

Human Services.........
Conservation and Recreation........
Community and Economic Development

Debt Service:
Principal Retirement.. e e mn e man et
Interest and Fiscal Charges. ... v eeccieaes Q
TOTAL EXPENDITURES..... — . 2064350
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES oo 1,483,555
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from Capital L eases..... . o
Operating Transfers In....... S 84,626
Operating Transfers (Out)... —— o (477.006)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)...ccecemeeeee. {392,380}
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES.......ccccave.. 1,091,175
FUND BALANCE {DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR..........ceel 1.712.614
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT} AT END OF YEAR...onereee e $2,803.789

86

Dog &
Kennel

$403,293 .
17,001

426,678

37.419

533,888

(144,629)

142,202
0

142,292

(2,337)
115.4Q0
$£113.063



Department of
Heaith &
Human
Services

$6,263,303

921.685

7,184,988

7,341,927

98,176
402

7.351.505

(166,517)

369,138
Q9

369.138

202,621
290,950
£493.571

Real
Estate

Assessment

$1,048,351

989

1,050,340

1,127,807

(77.467)

(77.467)
1.486.324
$1.408.807

Youth
Service

$17.,603

337,759

249

355,711

74,923

367,814

Q

(87,126)

111,953
Q9

111,993

24,827

87

titter
Control &
Recycling

$100

6,458

8,273

7,244

1,029

8.326

Continued

Community

Mental

Health

$1.870,271

Q

1,870,271

1,860,641

9,630

8,630



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMEBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS ~ Community
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989 " Development
B nt

REVENUES: )

L= .

Charges for Services...o e

Fines and Forfeitures........cocoveeeeceeceveeevnnnneeee. )

Intergovernmental Revenues... ... ccceecvencisnannssomeceecesccnnnes $562,177

Special AsSessmMents. ...
Investment Earmings. ..o ocreeeeeeenaeeneeeeenas
Other Revenue......

..... - - 22,397

TOTAL REVENUES....o e - 597,574

EXPENDITURES: - -
Current:
General Government
Legislative and Executive.........ccoeeeeeenes
Judicial. ..o r—————————
Fublic Safety.......... ~
PublicWorks.......ccoeiriceeere
Health....cccoormrieer e crneennen
Human Services....cccccveevemnnoneenn,
Conservation and Recreation....cccceee..... ]
Community and Economic Development........eveeeicreeeneee. 495,686
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement..........coocvvcceerccererriserevev e coenees N ,
Interest and Fiscal Charges................ 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES.....cccoiee sl 495,686

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES............... -. . 101,888

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from Capital Leases.....ccooeceeecevrcrvrreeeees
Operating Transfers In.........ccc.ovevvrereeecvneens S B 20,000

Operating Transfers (Out).........c.ccevicveeneene. Qg
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)....coceeeeeeeeeee 20,000
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES CVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES....coveeeeeee 121,888
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR............... 74,428
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR.....cocev e $196.316

88

Childrens
Services

Board

$1,892,792
50,928

3,352,984

30726

5,332,430

4,912,964

419,466

419,466



Board of
Mental
Retardation &
Developmental
Disabhilities

$3,361,312
226,611

2,205,164

30.518

5,823,605

6,110,841

8,253
1.580

6.120.674

(297,069)

11,428
1,721
Qg

13149

(283,920)
1.136.020
£852.100

Child
Support
Enforcement

Agency

$408,158

1,636,414

604

2,045,176

2,157,801

[

2,157,801

(112,625)

(112,625)

255738

$843.113

County

$4,089,653

6 -

4,107,929

4,688,152

(560,223)

339,695
Q

- 339605

(220,528)
181.517
($39.011)

as

Hospital
Levy

$484,817

43,027

Q

527,844

526,765

1,079

Continued

County Hotel
Lodaing

$542,908

564,134

545,793

o

18,341

18,341



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

REVENUES:

Charges for Services...............

Fines and Forfeitures..........oriiiemeeeee.
Intergovernmental Revenues...........ccovemeee
Special AsSESSMENtS. ..o eence e e
Investment Earnings. ..o cerarmrermmmesrsssermens

Other Revenue....... . cceeeeeeeeeeeeenen

..........................

TOTAL REVENUES......crieiae

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Genera! Government
Legislative and Executive
21 Tol ot | R

Public Safety... ... ..o

Public WOrkS. .o

Human Services...........

Conservation and Recreation

Community and Economic Development........

Debt Service:

Principal Refirement..........ccoovveiimciii i

Interest and Fiscal Charges

TOTAL EXPENDITURES. ...t camnneamens

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {(USES):

Proceeds from Capital LeaseS......oovcrieecciinanns n

Operating Transfers [N......ccooooeee..

.........................

....................

Operating Transfers (Out).................

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE {DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR

90

Residential
Treatment
Center

$370,189

43.448

419,637

442,602

(22,965)

(22,965)
340,798
$317.833

Adult
Day Care

$213,916

91,565

2.894

309,375

385,779

(86,404)

.. 85,203
Q

N

(1,201)



Drug Law
Enforcement

$1,618

1,618

45,893

45,893

(44,275)

(44,275)

Home

Arrest

$295

168,239

33

168,567

164,068

4,499

4,499

Garbage &

Refuse

Risposal

$543,636

19.918

563,554

456,938

106,616

120,768

o1

Indigent

$1,099
313

1,412

1,412

Continued

Intensive
Supervision

121,248

(121,214)

(121,214)



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

- EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES..
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 . indigent Childrens
- Guardiapship Jrust
REVENUES:
Taxes.......... : - .
Charges for Services....... . ' $20,080

Fines and Forfeitures. . ..o ceemaene
Intergovemmental Revenues.........
Special Assessments. .
investment Earnings..... . - . - . o
Other Revenue.............. ] [ - 80

----------------

TOTAL REVENUES...... 20,080 0

EXPENDITURES:
Current;

General Government
Legislative and Executive
Judicial...cve e e — .
Public Safety...... — 4,215
Public Works..........
Healih..........
Human Services........ .
Conservation and Recreation............. .
Community and Economic Development.........ccoeveecanes .

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement

. -

Interest and Fiscal Charges......oeeoweee . 3 ) _ o o o
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.......... -~ _ . 4,215 Q
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES. ... e e - 15,865 0
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES).
Proceeds from Capifal Leases. . cciereciseem s eresrvsmmnnaen
Operating Transfers In.......... -
Operating Transfers (Ouf)....... Q
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)..cveecreeeeeee. . . . . @ [0}
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER _
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES...—..oueee—. - 15,865 0
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR......cccoeece. 17.150 42
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR. ..o oo S $33.015 $42

a2



Victim Witness

Grants

$37,458

205,653

111
. 243,222

302,258

(59,036)

<

(59,036)
16,597
($42.439)

Drug

$168,971
145,218

44.049

358,238

219,730

138,508

138,508

(12,290}

$126.218

Spring
Lakes
Park

[

10,000

10,000

10,000

1152

a3

Recreation
& Parks

$8,261

10,857

6,829

4,028

Continued

Equipment

$707,193
27 459
836

269
2,003

737,850

242,322
20,439

218,861

(226,550)
434,012



COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

REVENUES:

Green
DARE Tree
Donations Trust

Charges for Services. . eaeerans -

Fines and Forfeitures.......

Intergovernmental Revenues....

Special Assessments.......

investment Eamings......

Other Revenue.........co.-.

TOTAL REVENUES....

$14397 $1.97

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government
Legislative and Executive.........

14397 1275

Judicial.... -

Public Safety.....c.........

PUbiic WOrKsS. .o e i v mereamnaemnes

| L= 111 4 T

Human Services.......

Conservation and Recreation...........

— 2082

Community and Economic Development
Debt Service: -
Principal Retirement...............

e mw S s gk

interest and Fiscal Charges..

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES..

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from Capital Leases

..........

4,464 (777)

Operating Transfers In....

Operating Transfers (Out)......

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES........
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR...

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR...............

94

---------

S . 4464 777y

N $8234  §2380



Building
Regulations

o

$2.274

Inmate
Fees
ical

$3,982

3,982

1,892

1,890

>

1,880

$3131

Common 7 ‘
Pleas Traffic Law
Grants Enforcement
$126,722 $3.681
8] Q
126,722 . 38631
162,024 19,975
¢ 0
162,024 19,975
(35,302) (16,294)
V] 0
Q Q
(35,302) (16,284)
£9.81 _ Q

a5

Court
Security

Grants

$79,536

Q

79,536

48,008

48,008

31,528

=

fotals

$8,758,121
7,964,219
394,068
21,147,308
27,196

269
1.215.714

39,506,895

1,482,471
78,380
1,851,918
5,740,149
8,032,135
19,476,623
16,125
1,041,479

17,429
34.375

735,810

11,428
1,178,780
(927.391)

262,817

998,627

10,090,710



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Revenues:
TaXES rsemrrsrcnmannnn

Charges for Servrces

Fines and Forfeitures..

Intergovernmentatl ...........

Special Assessments.

e i————

Expenditures:
Public Works:
County Engineer- MVGT:

Personal Services........cccvvmriemacnas
Materials and Supplies......cc.......

Contractual Services.....

....... w————

- b e e

Capital Outlay...

Total County Engineer MVGT.........

County Engineer - Bridge:

Personal Services.........vvemememene.

Materials and Supplies..

Contractual Services.....uvareemun

Other. ccovrrer e vinmirarananen

Capitaf Quilay...........

Total County Engineer - Bridge..........

Couniy Engineer - Diiches:

Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services....

Capital Outlay....

Total County Engineer - Ditches

Total Expenditures................

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
QOver Expenditures...........

Other Financ¢ing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In

QOperating Transfers Qut....

Advances Out.......

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).......c.ceeeeev.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and QOther

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses).........

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.......... . .

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. -

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year........

Continued

MOTOR VEHICLE, ROAD AND BRIDGE

96

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actyal [Unfavorable)
- - $604,746 $604,670 ($76)
T . 189,573 108,591 9,018
. 182,753 178,531 15,778
. 4,936,621 5,247,388 310,867
27,476 27,476 0
22,000 0 (22,000)
46222 : 4.997
5,989,291 6,261,653 272,362
1,963,137 1,626,275 33,862
1,033,208 978,633 54,575
526,636 475,798 50,838
106,396 64,166 42,230
- 1.058.032 1.037.084 o 4848
4,688,300 4,504,956 183,353
. 239.36b 228,386 10,974
. - 205,400 165,202 40,1938
35,000 23,558 11,042
28,500 ~ 21,809 6,591
146,345 8. 797 B7.548
654 605 518,252 136,353
6,000 4.821 1,179
12,000 5,001 5,999
30,538 29,038 1,500
200 -0 200
49038 S2.860 2.178
5,301.952 5.063.068 328.884
597,339 1,198,585 601,246
77,038 84,626 7.588
(477,050) {477,006) 44
{150,000} 150.000) 4]
{550.012) {242.380) 1.632
47,327 656,205 608,878
1,878,478 1,878,479 0
20113 20,113 [4]
$2.015919 $2.624,797 $608.878



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) :
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revised
Budget
Revenues:
Charges for Services...... " $455,000
Fines and Forfeitures...... I 15,000
Oother..ce e - S 3,500
Total Revenues.....ccceeveee 473,500
Expenditures:
Health:
Animal Control:
Personal ServiCes. . ..o mecrsncrenmmaecsenas 444 812
Materials and SUpplies. . cceeceeereeneee ..22,370
Contractual Services....... 34,572
Other.....ceeeeen - S e .. 7.,987
Capital Qutlay......co e e e 23,764
Total Animal Control..... N 533,505
General Government. Legislalive and Executive:
Auditor:
Personal Services.. ... eecaeneeene 24,705
Materials and Supplies. .. oo eeae et 7.882
(0] 141=1 S 88,387
Capital Oullay....ccccceveeeeee. 2405
Total Auditor.... 123,378
Total Expenditures..........._.... I £56.884

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures. oo e eeceeaere e S {183,384)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating Transfers N, . 142,292
Toftal Other Financing Sources (Uses)......ccceaceue... 142,292
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)......... (41,092)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.......... 113,618
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... - 12,476
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.......ccoecccce.. 385002

a7

Q KENNEL

Actual

$403,303
16,615
6,410
426 328

439,387
21,718
31,630

7,761

23,754
524,250

24,591
7,882
0
2.280

34,763

559,013

(132,685)

142,292
2.292

9,607

113,618
12,476

$135.701

Continued

Variance
Favorable

{(Linfavorabie)

($51.697)
1,615

2,910
(47.172)

5,425
652
2,942
226
10
9,255

50,698

oo

50,699

oo



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Variance
Revised : Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues: . ,

Intergovernmental ........ccoemccneeee e . $6,019,523 $6,263,303 $243,780

16111 S U 932.500 919.967 387.467
Total Revenues... .o veeeeen e 6,552,023 . 7,183,270 - 631,247
Expenditures:

Human Services:

Public Assistance: o

Personal Services. ..o arreeecemsaeremes o 2,903,224 2,791,728 111,496

Materials and Supplies....... . .. 258,325 242,631 15,694

Contractual ServiCes. ..o . 4,173,652 4,146,332 27,320

1@ 1377 OO : 56,665 44,818 11,847

Capital Outlay.......cooeeeeeeeiceeece e 158,944 148,503 10,441
Total EXpenditures. ... oo oomeee oo coeeee e . . 7.550,810 7.374,012 176,798
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues }

Over Expenditures...............-.. - (998,787) {190,742) 808,045
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating Trahsfers n........... o 423,241 369,138 (54,103)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).....ccceomeceeee . 423,241 369,138 ) (54,103)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)....c..... . {575,548) 178,396 753,942
Fund Baiance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ 404,969 404,969 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........cceen..mn .. 170,577 170,577 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year...c.oveeeeeee. £ . $753.942 . $753.942

98



GREENE COUNTY, CHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES ,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

...........................................
....................................................................

L T L LT

Expenditures:
General Government: Legislative and Executive
Auditor: '
Personal Services. ..o
Materialis and Supplies
Contractual Services

---------------------------------
.....................................

.............................................................

Capital Outlay...ccoccce e
Y31 WX o [ (o U
Board of Revisions:

Contractual Services........._...
Total Board of Revisions

e et A L. A nA——

Geographic Information Systems:
Personal Semnvices. ...
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services

et e ————

B T T TP L T TN

Capital Qutlay......co e aeas
Total Geographic Information Systems

Total Expenditures...... ..o cecee e e
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures... ...
Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year............
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

..................

Fund Batance {Deficit} at End of Year.

.....................

89

REAL FSTATE ASSESSMENT

 Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorabie)

Revised
Budget

$1,049,133

949

11,050,082

153,180
12,000

1,508,048

9,800
14,547

1 897,575

1,000
. 1,000

274,932
5,100

307,282

8,000
32,413

827,727
2.326,302

(1,276,220)

713,136

$288.207

Actual

$1,049,352
. 54
1,050,306

148,070
10,400
1,470,844
- 4,031
5.878

1,639,223

182
182

247,969
4,781
283,835
5,555
15,444

- 557,584

2,196,989

(1,146,683)

713,136
851,291

L7044

Continued

$219

s
224

5,110
1,600
37,204
5,769
8.669
58,352

818

o 818

26,963
319
23,447
2,445
16.969

- 10,143

129,313

129,537

0
g

$129.537



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS})
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Charges for Services. ..o eeeeeeee e cenece.
Intergovernmental ..................
L0147 S

Total Revenues............

Expenditures:
FPublic Safety:
Juvenite Court:
Personal Services. ... eveeeeeecneceenneevans
Materials and Supplies...
Contractual Services

..

Capital Outlay......ooee e eeeeerceereneee o
Total Juvenile Court.... ..o v e

General Government: Legislative and Executive:
Prosecutor:

Personal Services. ... veeoemeeeeee ..

" Capital Outlay......c.cccee.l

Total Prosecutor............ '

——

Total EXPenditUres. ..o oo eem e em e .

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over EXpenditures. .. ..o eem e eeeaemeeeeeenas .

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In........
Advances IN... e ne

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year...........
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..........c..... ]

Fund Balance {Deficit) at End of Year.............

100

Continued

YQUTH SERVICE SUBSIDY

Revised
Budget

© $2.000
4,877,800

2.443
4,882,243

391,787
- 77,827
157,754
584,633

10,329

1,222,330

115,451
22713
317.724

34 4

13,542,189

3,635,790

790,234
10,968

$4.436.002

Actual

$17,603
337,759

349
355,711

308,333
28,608
23,480
23,354

Lo 132

384,487

67,137
2273
- §9.410

453,897
(98,186)

111,953
2,966
114,919

16,733

790,234
10.968

$817.935

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

$15,603
(4,540,041)

(2.094)
(4,526,532)

83,454
49,219
134,284
561,279
9,597
837,843

48,314
9
48,314

886,157
(3,640,375)

18,352

2966
21318

(3,619,057)




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

D L L T T T
...............................................
.....................................................................

R E A E MR T E R e . . ——————

Expenditures:
Conservation and Recreation:
Sanitary Engineer:
Personal Services....
Contractual Services

L L T L

-------------------------------------------------------------

Capital Ouilay
Total Expenditures

...................................................

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures. ... .o eeeaecaeean
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In

AAVENCES M.t e -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...oveceneaennnn :
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)..........

Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year............

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year

N Ly

101

LITTER CONTROL AND RECYGLING

Revised
Budget

$100

8,073

100
8273

197
650
6,081

2,760

9.688

(1,415)

1,615
1,385
© 3.000

1,585

8.327

7,725

Actual

$100
6,458
1,715
8,273

109
5,316
2,300

2,163

8,327

Continued

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable) ’

$0

(1,615)
1.615
0

197
541

765
460

- 1.963

1,963

(1,615)
230
(1.385)

578

IS



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 1999

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH

. Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: S _ .
T ARES . cemreeaeeeercteseamcnen v reesanreseraresnsnarrsresnrannrer $1.860.522 $1.860,522 , 30
Tolal REVEINMUES. e eeieeemeeee e eercemmme s rr s e an ) 1,860,522 1,860,522 0
Expenditures:
Health:
Community Mental Health:
Other....cocierceieece e, : - . 1,860,641 1.860.641 1]
Total Expenditures. ... .o .1.860.641 1,860,641 [0}
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues :
Over Expenditures........c.oovcveemececviemainneceneeicen . (119) {(119) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ e 119 a
Fund Balance (Deficit) af End of Year..................... ' $0 20 $0

102



GREENE COUNTY, OHIC
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES |
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Revehues:

infergovermmental ...............

L L d LY YHE AP PR SRy Sy R s sy S SRy

e L P R e B

Expenditures:
Community and Economic Development:
Department of Deveiopment:

Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services

Capital Outlay....cocoomeeeme
Total Expenditures..........

.................................

e R . T A

B T I

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Y R

Other Financing Sources (Uses).

Operating Transfers In............
Advances In

R et T e DL T P

Advances OUL. ... e eeeeeeemeeervcceeeennnc aen ameeeans -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).oocceeomooee... —

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses}

Fund Balance (Deficif) at Beginning of Year............

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance {Deficit) at End of Year

.....................

103

Confinued

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

Revised
Bu 1

$505,810

26,573
532,383

10,731
501,450
41,463
4,546
558,190

(25,807)

20,000

. 189,000
- {363,000}

(154,000}

(179,807)

241,220
a7

Actual

$513,885

28,198
542,083

1,851
477,889
11,129
4,546

495415

46,668

20,000
189,000
(210.686)

(1,686)

44,982

241,220
87

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

$8,075
© 1,625
9,700

152,314
152,314

224,789



GREENE COUNTY, ORIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IJN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19989

Revenues:

...................................................................
B L T T
....................................................................

D L L LT T T e Ty

Expenditures:
Human Services:
Children's Home:
Materials and Supplies
Coniractual Sernvices. ... ecrcereneeenanne
0457 U
Capital Outlay.....cocoarceeeececererrmemecmreea e
Total Children's Home

.....................................

Children Services Board:
Personal ServiCeS ... eeeeeeemeeeepemtannan
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services

.................................
NSRS AL A, —— A, ———

o P e R R T A

Capitat Qutlay.............
Total Childrens Services Board

Totéi Expenditures........cocovevoeeeeeeeee e e
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditlures. .. ... e oovemcovcorereeveenmnevecrsenas
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

e e ———

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.....cccoeeunno..

104

Continued

CHILDRENS SERVICES BOARD

Revised
Budget

 $1,839,227

0

| 3,273,052

49 144

5,161,423

130,534

102,173
53,200
64,370

350,376

2,831,250
103,290
2,192,008
359,950
72,897

5.559.395

. 5,909,771

(748,348)

1,466,890
163.884

Actual

$1,886,776

50,935

13,082,450

26719
5,046,880

120,587
77,306
29,010

58,236
285,139

2,676,219
72,058
1,862,714

T 243,425

8.418

4,862,834
5,147,973

(101,083)

1,466,890

1163.884

© Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$47,549

50,935
(180,602)
(22.425)

(114,543)

9,947
24,867
24,289

6,134
65,237

155,031
31,232
329,294
116,525
64,479
696,561

761,798

647,255

0
4]

£647.298



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Charges for Sernvices.. ..o araameemee '

Intergovernmental ... -

Other...eeeceeneaen
Total Revenues............

ko o ek

- ——— ———

Expenditures:
Health:
Mental Retardation Serviges:
Personal Services...... -
Materials and Supplies............
Confractual Services........
Other...... reervremraserme—s reraenanrn
Capital Outlay.......o e
Total Expenditures..... .

.......

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures...............

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In...
Repayment of Loans...
Loans to Other Govemments and Agenmes .......

Total Other Financing Sources {(Uses)....

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses,)...........

Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ .
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........... . —

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year........

. —— -

105

Continued

BOARD OfF MENTAL RETARDATION &
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Revised

Budget
$3,291 913
0

2,042,071

2.861
5,336,845

3,069,137

255,302

2284726

- 159,483
109.158
6.777.806

(1.440,961)

4,000
85,000

(54.500)

- 34,500

(1,406,461)

1,377,751
169,885

- $141.175

Actual

$3,352,229

208,196
2,094,511

30.946
5,685,882

3,687,758
245,695

2,120,203

119,470

82179

6,255,305
(569,423)

1,721
15,000

| (42.500)
{25.779)

(595,202)

1,377,791
169.885

902434

Variance
Favorable

{(Unfavorable)

$60,316
208,196
52,440
28085
349,037

281,379
9,607
164,523
40,013
26.979
22,501

871,538

(2,279)
(70,000)
12,000
(60,279)

811,259



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

.......

e T e el e L T L e U e B,

Expenditures:
Hurman Services:

Bureau of Support;
Personal Services....coev ...
Materials and Supplies. ....cevee e
Contractual Services.....
Other....uue-.
Capital Qutlay.......ccovccocecoicveece e cnee
Total Expenditures...........

..........

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures........cc.....

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.....cccccce......... _

106

e e e A Ay e g o

Continued

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

- Varlance
Revised Favorable
Budget Agtuat {Unfavorable)

$320,000 $443,508 $123,508
4,777,731 1,636,414 (141,317)
. .11.000 T804 (10.396)
2,108,731 2,080,526 (28,205)
1,038,931 993,923 45,008
15,080 3,868 11,212
. 1,642775 1,414,458 228,317
... 95600 37473 58,127
100,174 74814 25,360
2,892,560 2.524.536 - 368.024
- (783,829) (444,010) 339,819
939,581 939,581 0
83.829 83,829 7 "0



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1899

Revenues:
Charges for Services
L8] 157 USSR
Total Revenues............

B LT T T

............................

Expenditures:
Human Services:
County Home:
Personal Services
Materials and Supplies......ciae
Contractual Services. . ..o ceaeaeeene
Capital Outlay
Total EXpenditures..... oo ceire e cccee e
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over ExXpendifureS . e e enee
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating Transfers In.. ...
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .....................
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)........ -

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.........
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year

107

B L e L LT P

L L LT L L L T e o P P N

Revised

Budget

$4,494,815

20.300

4,545,115

3,343,611
556,603
916,317

48,270
15,760

" 4,880,561

(335,446)

88.219
88,219

(247,227)

562,176
2.884

$317.833

COUNTY HOME

Actuai

$3,833,181

18,508
3,851,689

3,314,109
520,589
874,130

36,964
10,645

4756437

{904,748)

339.605
3 95

- (565,053)

582,176

2884

3z

Continued

Variance
Favorable

(Unfa\{qrable)

(3661,634)

" (31,792)
(693,426)

26,502
36,014
42,187
11,306
5,115
124,124

(569,302)

251,476
251476

(317.826)

0
0

(3317.826)



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

intergovernmental........ ..o
Total Revenues........cco..oe....

Expenditures:
Health:

Commissioners - Hospital Operating:

10171 JO—

At m s Ak S b s e ————————

Total EXpendifures. ... eeeeeeereeree e eerae s e mrmameee -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures...

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.....cccococvceeeen

io08

T TR A A A AR AR b B AR bR RN A

HOSPITAL LEVY
Revised

Budget ~Actual
$483,737 $483,737
43.027 . 43.027
526,764 526,764
226,764 526,764
226,764 526.764
0 0
V] 0
50 50

Continued

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)
$

oo o

o

> o

8



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

------

B e T L LT T T P PP P e

......................

Expenditures:

Community and Economic Development:
Convention and Visitor's Bureau:
Personal Services. . ..oee—eeene

Materials and Supplies............

Contractual Services

Other ... et

Capital Qutlay

Total Expenditures

B L e LU T TP I

Bl L L T

---------------------------------------------------

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures. ..o rem et e
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

..................

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.......e........

109

Continued

COUNTY HOTEL LODGING N

" Varance

Revised Favorable
Budaet Actual (Un{avoragle]
$530,000  $542,908 $12,908
.. 25,000 21,226 3,774
. 555,000 564,134 9,134
252,370 224,041 28,329
30,777 26.614 4,163
76,473 62,957 13,516
186,782 182,529 4,253
76075 =~ 74,168 1909
622,477 570,307 52170
(67.47T) (6,173) 61,304
263,181 263,181 0
55778 "~ 55778 Q
.$251.482 $312.786 $61.304



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Continued

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget ~ Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
- Intergovernmental ........ccoeeeeee $445,000 $370,189 ($74,811)
OB .. eeercceeirvansnnne e an vmremmsanam s sum e simmnems . B 49,448 49.448
Total Revenues.........ccccouu... - . 445 000 419,637 (25,363)
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Juvenile Court:
Personal Services. ... v 419,758 352,992 66,766
Materiais and Supplies......oo oo 117,731 85,364 32,367
Contractual Sernvices. ... e 98,583 10,369 ’ 88,214
L6 (11 S — 90,666 10,138 80,528
Capital Outlay. ..o e 50,000 o o 50,000
Total EXpenditures. .. ..o e eee e 776738 458,863 317.875
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues : T
Over ExXpenditures. . ... oo eeeeeeeereceen e . (331,738) (39,226) 282,512
Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ . 333,273 333,273 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated......cce 25,465 25,465 13
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year....ccc.ccccceeee . $27,000 $319.512 $292.512

110



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AlLL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

L e

...............................................

Tofal ReVenues. ... eeeeeceaame e e e aamncannen

Expenditures:
Human Services:
County Home Adult Day Care:
Personal Services.............

[P .

Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services

Capital Qutlay
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating Transfers In................

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)....

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year....ccoceeeeeceeeeesc. _

..........

B e L LY ey

e e bt n iy ——— i

........

LT T T

Total Expenditures. ... oo

A e B e ek B kB W e e B

B T P

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...........

B

........

........

111

ADULT DAY CARE
Revised
Budaget Actual
$201,167 © $207,818
86,000 - 78,407
- - 5,000 T 3,905
292,167 290,130
322,612 322,229
20,104 19,860
49,928 47,954
8,293 7.104
.. 200 186
. 401,135 397.333
(108,968) (107,203)
85.203 _ 85,203
85,20 85203
(23,765) (22,000)
17,386 17,386
8.765 8,765
$2.386 $4.151

————

Continued

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

$6,651
(7.593)

(1.095)
(2,037)

oo

1,765

lee



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Revenues:
Fines and Forfeitures
Total Revenues

e e A Ry

Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Prosecutor:
Materials and Supplies.......
Ofher.. e
Capital Qutlay.......cccomreeverre e
Total Expendifures

Aty -t e ———mn

G T R L AR L

Excess (Deficiency)} of Revenues
Over Expenditures

- R By A o i g g e

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ .

Fund Balance {Deficit} at End of Year....cceveueeee e

112

DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT

Continued

Variance

Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$2.930 $1.828 ($1,102)
2,930 1,828 {1,102)
19,236 0 19,236
4,975 2,748 2,227
135.723 97.340 38,383
159.934 100,088 846
. (157,004) (98,260} 58,744
158,106 158,106 0



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1898

Revenues:
Charges for Services...........

Intergovernmentai .........

-----

101 57 - S
Total RevenuesS. e e s e e csmmes

Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Common Pleas Court:

Personal Services. oo

Materials and Supplies.......

Contractual Services.......

Total Expendiures.. ..o ceomeeeeeeeeeeve

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures......

Other Financing Sources {Uses):

------------------

.............. —

- ——

Fa Vo (V7= 1o e =t | o VOOV

Advances Ouf......ooveeeeaees

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year............

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year...coceveeeeecc.

113

Revised
Budget

~ $2,000
172,239
33
. 474,272

182,711

. .. 4,789
22,373

B - 2.698

(18,299)

(22,299)
24,466
$2.167

HOME ARREST

Actual

$295
168,239
- 33
168,567

140,000
1,799
18,256

1,138

161,193

7,374

4;000

{4.000)
0

7,374

24.466

Continued

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

($1,705)
(4,000)
' Q
(5,705)

22,71
2,990

- 41417
- 60
31,378

25,673



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

GARBAGE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL

Variance
Revised Favorabie
Budget Actual (Unfavorabie)
Revenues: '

Charges for SerVICeS... v ererereme s aerencmessraces .. $486,127 $534,451 $48,324

Other.......cceueees S eamnneneaaaneans 20.210 21,045 _ 835
TOtal REVENUES....cverececerrrerteere s emomaamseamsomsceemecaroancs . - 506,337 ' 555,496 49,159
Expenditures:

Public Works:

Sanitary Engineer: _
Personal Services...... —- - L 301,759 292,014 9,745
Materials and Supplies... oo eacimeceeceree 42 338 33,566 - 8772
Contractual Services.......oceeemeremmmeenemeareuenens 153,133 124,378 ' 28,755
Other...ccceeeece e - : 14,376 6,257 - 8,118
Capital OUHAY......ccocemmeeereeecremeeee e eenee o 6400 6,076 324

Total EXpenditures.........ccoveeeiveecomseacesceenmr e e 518,006 462,291 55,715
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures.........cccoon....... . (11.669) 93,205 104,874
Other Financing Sources (Uses): : )

Operating Transfers In.... oo 12,657 14,152 1,495

AGVANCES QUL ... e o neannn : . {1.815) {1.615) 0
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)........c......._. - - .. 11042 12.537 1,495
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over {(Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses).......... (627) 105,742 106,369
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ 192,592 192,502 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated......covoveee.- ) 9,586 2.586 4]
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.......ccccccveeeeen $201.551 $307.920 $106,369

114



GREENE COUNTY, CHIO

Continued
COMBINING SCHEDLULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES , -
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
INDIGENT DRIVERS ,
Variance
Revised Favorable
B et ~ Actual {Unfavcrable)
Revenues: '
Fines and Forfeitures. ... oo $857 o $1,141 $284
Intergovermnmental ......c.. oo - 313 o 313 0
Total REVENUES....u et e recans — 1,170 _ 1,454 ' 284
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Xenia Municipal Court:
‘Capital Qullay......coo e 2,632 Bl 2.632
Total Xenia Municipal Court.......o.occcicannnr.o. . 2,632 2,632
Fairborn Municipa! Court: ,
Capital Outlay................ nmessararate et 168 ) 0 768
Totai Fairbomn Mumcnpal Court ....................... . . 768 0 768
Total EXpenditUres...........oc e erceceeaern s e mmnrmens . . 3.400 0 3,400
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures. ....oooe oo, (2,230) 1,454 3,684
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ 4168 ] 4,168 1]
Fund Balance (Deficit)at End of Year...ooccoeeeeee.. $1.938 7 $5.622 $3.684
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Continued

INTENSIVE SUPERVISION

Revised

Budget
Revenues:

18] (7= S
Total Revenues.....oveemeeeee

28

Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Common Pleas Court: , )
Personal ServiCes. .o - 521

(@] 127= VSRR UNO AR 120727

Total EXpenditures. . ..o 121.248
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues o

Qver EXpenditures. . .o eeeecaeecres e cms s — (121.,214)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year........... . . 121.248
Fund Balance (Deficit)at End of Year.....cccoccocceee. $34

116

Actual

$34
34

521
120,727
121,248

- {121,214)
121,248

—

Variance
Favorable

~ (Unfavorable)

g0
0

Lo

o

&



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Revenues:
Charges for Services
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Probate Court:

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures......c.eeeee.

A

R R B R R s SR A Rk B m A g iy S

..................................

-

T A

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance {Deficit) at End of Year..................

R e e

117

Continued
~ INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP
Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual =~ (Unfavorable)
$19.000 $19.980 $980
19,000 19 ,980 280
9,500 3,625 5,875
8,720 1910 - 1.810
19,220 5535 13,885
(220) 14,445 14,665
16,520 16,520 0
220 220 (1}



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMEBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Sheriff:

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year

.................................................................

......................................................

B T L LT

.................................................

e O L L L L L LT T CR P PP

.........

...................

.

-

.

118

Revised
Budget

CHILDRENS TRUST
Aciual
$0 $0
0 0
23 Q
23 0
{23} 0
42 42
$19 $42

Continued

" Variafice

Favorable

{Unfavorabie)

o8



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Charges for ServiCes..... .o emeee.

Intergovernmental ..._.............

Rt A AN AR RS ———

L@ 14 1= PR UUNN _

Total Revenues.........

Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Prosecufor:
Personai Services.............

D e Lt T T LTS T P S

Capital Qutlay.....coveeeeecee e eeeereereeenae ,

Total EXPendifures. .. eecer e e ce v memsem e e s
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures. .. eeeeneeeee e cemeeeemammnan
Cther Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers IN. .. e ceeere e emmrmaems
Operating Transfers Out....... oo,
Advances M....eiencaecenaeens . ,
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....cccceeevecemae

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses).......

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year
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Continued

VICTIM WITNESS GRANTS

Revised
Budget

~ $40,000
208,633
248,708

201,139
128,113
© 2.865
332,117

(83,4089)

4372
{4,372)

6,000

6,000

(77,409)

Actual

$37,288
213,255
AL

250,653

188,253
| 125,075

.4
313.328

(62,675)

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable}

($2,712)
4,622
35
1,945



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

DRUG CO |
Revised
Budget Actual
Revenues: S : )
Fines and Forfeltures.....cccoouee...... W . $141,045 $167,838
Intergovemmental ... 111,787 145,218
1 1 V= T S 43 60
Total REVENUES. ... e ece e e reeaetcm e smneamnccne 252,875 313,116
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Commissioners:
Personal Services. ... ..o vcccvcicicinaennns 85,981 85,726
Materials and Supplies... e 5,034 5,034
Contractual Services.........civcrvrrcniincnne 95,864 80,582
Other... eeeraserumsemneaatusnnesneseurrn s an e 54,431 48,394
Capital Out!ay e - - 890 835
Total Commlssmners et e a v rern s emnneane 242 000 220,371
Sheriff:
Materials and Supplies........ovvorecreeceecces - 1,500 1,088
Contractual Services. ..o emeeecieccemas , 5,500 4,375
10 113 7= SO ; 5,500 5,000
Capital Outlay......crceimiinveeceersscrrerr e reevrcvcceee 2,500 Q
Total Sheriff.....cococameeeen N 15.000 10,463
Total EXpenditures. ...t — . 257.000 230.834
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over EXpenditires. ..o ..o eerreeeeeeeeeeceacaeaereconeee {4,125) 82,282
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......c...... 7,792 7,792
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........c.cc..... 4.528 4528
Fund Balance (Deficit} at End of Year...........c......... . $8.195 $94,602

120

Continued

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

$26,793
33,431
60,241

255

15,282
6,037

21,629
412

1,125
500



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

SPRING LAKES PARK
Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Revised
Budget
Revenues:
Intergovermental.. . ... eeeeeeecaeveecesacamneeaeenens ~ $40,000
101 1= _— - 25
Total ReVEeNUES ..o 40,025
Expenditures:
Conservation and Recreation:
Recreation and Parks:
Materials and Supplies......ccco ot - 7,600
Other........... - . 1,127
Capital QUHAY.....ccoeeereeneemeerr e emsemreraenees T 32425
Total Expenditures. ..o cecomeecnecnens R— - . 41,182
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over EXpenditlifes... .. oo e e cne e ceameamaeanne {1,127)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers I cceeececacreeerrrecieanes . 0
Advances ... eeeeeeaeemeeen ‘ Q
Totai Other Financing Sources {(Uses).....cocccccecenanen. a
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over {Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing (Usesj.......... A (1,127)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.......... 1127
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year. ..o, 0

121

Actual

$0
25

(17.575)

10,000
30.000
40,000

22,425

1,127

Continued

($40,000)
0

{40,000)

1,12
22,425
23.55

N

(16,448)

10,600
30.000
40,000

23,552

=



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDI{TURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Continued

RECREATION & PARKS DONATIONS

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual  {Unfavorable}
Revenues:
Intergovernmental.... ... - $8.261 $8,261 $0
(01131 YOV " 259 2,596 1]
Total RevVenues... ...t - 10,857 10,857 0
Expenditures:
"~ Conservation and Recreation;
Recreation and Parks:
Materials and SUPPHES........ccoeeeececercenenenes 1,675 927 748
Contractual Services.......cccceomeeeee. vencnae e T - (¢¢] - 1983 607
OBE . e ee e cecrat et eeraee 3,563 65 3,498
Capital Qutlay.....cc.coooomeeeeece e : 6,486 5.651 835
Total EXPenditures....... oo eoeeceevesrermemsraeaesseeeerans 12524 6836 - 5,688
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues .
Over ExXpendilures.... ..o ceece v caee e cveneeasens (1,667) 4.021 5,688
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ 2,763 2,763 4]
Fund Balance (Deficit) af End of Year..........c.......... $1.096 $6.784 $5.688
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Caonlinved
COMRINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL o
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959

EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION
Variance
Revisad Favarable
Budget Actzgl {Unfavargble
Revenues:
Chacges for Services, . _~ 3624572 673,536 $43,964
Fines and Forfeitures 21,800 27430 5630
Intergovernmental ... e 3200 Bl6 {2,164)
Investiment Eamings. 268 269 h+]
Other.., A 209 2
Total R 651,734 704,164 _. 562430
Expenditures:
Geners! Govanment: Legistalive and Executiva:

Commissioners: .
Malerials and Supples 5,000 1,098 3,902
Conlraciual Services. 40,000 13,403 . w59
Other. 22000, 1,330 36,670
Capital Outlay. 1.343.000 I88.865 4138

Total Commissioners 1,420,600 804,606 615,304

Recorder:

Materials and Supplies... . 28,500 27,814 | . 785
Contractual Senvices.... O 5123 81,942 " B9
Capital Outlay, ALSg2 21061 41
Total Recorder. 117,383 110,817 6,576
Geographic Informalion Systems:
Matenals and Suppt 9,000 8,343 617
Contraclual Services....., — 7,925 5,975 1.950
Other. 7.000 . 5959 1
Capital Qutiay. 10000 2833 &7
Total Geographic Information Systems........ 23225 21230 838
Total Legislative and Exacutive, 1,571,318 945,803 624 515
Judicial;

Clerk of Courts:

Capital Outlay. 22000 200 '}

Total Clerk of COuns.. . oo 22000 22,000 . 0

Domestic Relations Court: }
Capital Qullay. ag8r g 2587

Totat Dormestic Relations Couln meca v 3,587 o 3,587

Juvenile Court:

Capital Cutlay.......... 5283 1090 REI3

Total Juvenile Court... 56,763 1,030 55,673

Probate Court:

Cor ual Sendces 500 480 20
Capitat Quilay. 14500 7420 81080
Total Probate Coutl.. . mmmmr—rree—srrrsrrrrere 5000 1500 87,108
Total Judicial 157,350 30,920 126,360
Public Safety:

Sheriff:

Capital Oullay. a8 2 g

Total Sheriff 836 [+ ] B36

Public Warks:

Sanitary Engineer:

Malerials and Supplie _ 15,000 0 15,000
Contractual Services 29676 Z3,083 6,567
Capital Outlay LRATE i SE502

Total Saniany ENQNEer...cmrmrmsrisrsimnns 737,050 218,881 118,183

Debt Senvice:
Principal REGF@MENL. v iy corrvrerrrrrrrcsrresmssnns 350,000 350,000 0
Inlerest and Fiscal Charges.. . um-nume e 142,950 40.96% 122088
Total Expenditures, 2880504 1557318 1.901.988
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expendituzes. (1,807,770} {853,354} 1.054,416
Dther Financing Sources (Usas):
Proceeds of Notes.. 2,25G,000 2,250,000 0
Operating Transters Qut . 490.300) {430,363 -2
Total Other Financing Sources (Usesh....u..... S 1799615 1789615 Q
Excess {Deficency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expendilures and Other Financing (Uses)......... {108,155) 046,261 1,054,416
Fund Balance (Defict) at Baginning of Year, 422877 422 67T 1}
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated....... 5494 5404 2

Fund Balance (Deficil} at End of Year . waam- —

S50R10  ELILAE  ALOsd
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

--------------------------------------------------------------------

L Ly R TRV H PSS

Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Sheriff: . ,___
Materials and Supplies....
[9]17=] U
Total Expenditures...........

———— R ey B gk AR R sk

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures. .....covcooeeeeeeeeeeee e

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year..........

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

---------------------

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year

.....................
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Continued

DAR.FE, DONATIONS

Revised
Budget

$14.532
14,532

8,294
-14.566

0

(8,328)

4,835
3.629

2136

Actual

$14,397
14,397

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

($135)
(135)

688
3.246

3934

3,799

o o



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALl SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19938

Revenues:

Total Revenues.....vvveceee

Expenditures:
Conservation and Recreation:
Sanitary Engineer:
Materials and Supplies....ccccorvveeeceras
L9711 U U
Total Expenditures. ......c..ccecveeecerenas

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues

Over EXpenditures. ... et

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.......ccceeeel

125

Confinued
GREEN TREE TRUST

Variance

Revised Favorable
B et Actual (Unfavorable)
2975 1,275 $300
975 1,275 300
o 2475 2,052 423
- 182 . Q 182

. 2857 2.05

_ . (1,682) (777) 905
2.657 - 2697 0
$975 $1.88Q $905

605



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

BUILDING REGULATIONS

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget ctual (Unfavorable}
Revenues: . , . L
[0]1 17" ST - . %0 50 $0
Total REVENUES..... .o mceereee s et enesea e emcaesmane o 0 0
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Building Regulations: )
(03197 S SO TSR - (4] Q (1]
Total Expenditures...........coceeververeeenvceeenemren e Q o ]
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues . ,
Over Expenditures. ... ... ceeceeeeane .0 L 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit} at Beginning of Year............ 2274 2,274 4]
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year......ccoeeveene... $2274 $2.274 B _.‘,B;Q
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

INMATE FEES/MEDICAL

Variance
Revised Favorable
- Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: ‘ _

Charges for Services......covveeecmnn- _ $3.265 $4.228 $963
Total Revenues..... v orcerrcecceencns , 3,265 4,228 963
Expenditures:

Public Safety:

Sheriff:
Materals and Supplies._.........oee 6,114 2,085 4029
Total Expenditures..........cooeeveee- - . 6.114 2,085 4,029
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues ,

Cver Expenditures.......... - (2,849) 2,143 4,992
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ 26863 2663 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.......ccoveeeeee - 186 186 Q
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year......cccccn...cet 30 oL 54,992 . $4992
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO ' ~ Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

COMMON PLEAS GRANTS

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues: oo S
Intergovemnmental .........cccccovrinine s 126.722 $126.722 , $0
Totfal Revenues.......cccceceeeenene eiwtatssesnanemuerenneenannnnnee 126,722 126,722 o
Expenditures: ,
Public Safety:
Common Pleas Court:
Materials and Supplies .. . 202 123 79
Contractual Setvices......cccereveeannnns taeeneeens 7,495 1,964 , 5,531
@] (7= OO U U UUR ORI 166,851 152,707 14,144
Total Common Pleas Court...........ocecovevniivenens 174,548 154,794 19,754
Probate Court:
Capital Qutlay........cocrerreeer e e v rcneeees 23,000 10.873 12.127
Total Probate Court.....cocioerccccerremeceeiriees 23,000 10,873 12,127
Sheriff: : o
Contractual Services...rmemnerecacccreres _ 4,000 0 4,000
Capital OQutlay.......ccccoeiriiicri e cceneeens 12,794 10.499 _ 2,295
Total Shefiff......ccooeiee e eerecere e 16,794 10,499 6,295
Total EXpendifuUresS. ... ... v s ssenes - 214342 176.166 38.176
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues }
Over Expendifures.........ccccccevveemmereevevmsvensessseanns -.  (87,620) (49,444) 38,176
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ 20.620 90.620 1]
Fund Balance {Deficit) at End of Year............c........ - $3.000 $41.176 - $38.178
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorabie)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental .....cccccoeeen..... i $23.681 $3.681 , {$20,000)
Total ReVeNUEeS......co s e : 23,681 3,681 {20,000)
Expenditures:

Public Safaty:

Sheriff: >
Materials and Supplies......cccmiemeeeeeeseamnes 3,681 0 3,681
Capital OUEAY.....cccveeecerceerersnceermraee e seeenes , 20,000 19,975 25
Total Expenditures.....cvveeeveiiniccns 23.681 19975 3,706
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues '

Over Expenditures.......cccceeee..... . 0 ~ {16,294) (16,294)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

P a0 V=T T - | o U 0 19975 19.975
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)......ceveearueeenn. 0 19,975 19,975
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing {(Uses).......... 0 3,681 3,681

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ .

Lan]
o
[l

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year...............

:
:

129



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO Continuet.
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES '

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

 COURT SECURITY GRANTS
Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual - (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental ... $79.536 $79.536 ]
Total ReVenUES....... e e rcmr s nmmene 79,536 79,536 0
Expenditures:

Judicial:

Common Pleas Court:
Capital Outlay.....oce et eeeen . 286,000 22587 3,403
Total Common Pleas Court... ... .o . 26,000 22,597 3,403
Domestic Relations Couri: N
Capital Qutlay......cocooeeiee e 25411 _ 25411 a
Total Domestic Relations Court...c.ccooveeeveenee. 25,411 25,411 0
Juvenile Court:
Capital Qutlay.......ccoeveeeeriiiireaomee e .. 23,000 Q 23.000
Total Juvenile Court. .o eeeeeeeemeeene . 23.000 o 23,000
Total Expenditures.........coeeerreeereen e eeeeceranees . , 74.411 48,008 26,403
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues o : :

Over EXPenditures. . .....c.mvicen o eeeveieseseecemeneees . .5,125 31,528 . .26,403
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year............ 4] 0 Q
Fund Balance (Deficif) at End of Year.........ccece.ee. - $5125 - $31.528 $26.403
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Taxes... _
Charges for Serwoes ........................................
Fines and Forfeifures. .. ..o oo e mecane

Expenditures:
Personal ServiCes. ..
Materials and Suppiies. ... ceeamenee
Contractual Services. ... ..o ercemeeaeranesn
Other... -
~ Capital Out{ay-_.. ...........
Debt Service: '
Principal Refirement. ... oo ieeieeaeenes
interest and Fiscal Charges......ccocceeeceenremeee
Total EXpenditures. ... ereeece e e reeeaee

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Ovel EXpenGilures. ..o e memece e amees

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Notes.. ..o
Operating Transfers In......c.............
Operating Transfers Oul.....cooeeemceiieeeeceeeee
Advances In...........

R L b LT T PY PP

AGYANGES OUL. oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeemeemeene ’

Repayment of LOanS. ..o eeaerecrneraes
{oans to Other Govemments and Agenmes ......
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).....ccoeirceveene.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses).........

Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year...........
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.................

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year......uuane...e

131

Revised
Budget

. $8,610,145

7,886,752
344,385

24,788,780

27,476
22,2689

42,476,015

- 19,440,565

3,028,802
15,055,082
4,924,050

4101648

. 350,000
142.950

| 47,043,097

 {4,567,082)

2,250,000

952,238

- {931,807)
196,385
(518,615)
85,000
(54,500)

1.878.701

(2,588,381)

10,359,824
1,669,645

$9.441.088

TOTALS

Actyal

$8,730,842
7,682,365
393,383
20,419,852
27,476

269

1,155,614

38,409,801

18,462,661
- 2,660,337
13,738,391

3,754,265 _

2,915,443

350,000

. 10864
41,891,961

(3,482,160)

2,250,000
1,178,780
(927,391)
253,556
(366,301)
15,000

(42,500)
2.361,144

(1,121,016)

10,359,824
1,669,645

$10.908.453

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

$120,697
{204,387)
48,998
(4,368,928)
0
(22,000)
350,406

(4,066,214)

977,804
368,465
1,316,691
1,169,785
1,186,205

0

132,086
5,151,136

1,084,922
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
The debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of,

principal and interest on general obligation and special assessment debt with govemmental commitment
reported in the County’s General Long-Term Debt Account Group.

Sewer Assessment Debt Service - To account for the accumulation of sewer assessments charged to the
benefitted property owner for, and the payment of, principal and interest on special assessment sewer bonds
reported in the County's General Long-Term Debt Account Group .

Water Assessment Debt Servige - To account for the accumulation of water assessments charged to the
benefitted property owner for, and the payment of, principal and interest on special assessment water bonds
reported in the County's General Long-Term Debt Account Group,

Road Assegsment Debt Service - To account for the accumulation of assessments of properties
benefitting from the road improvement and the payment of, principal'and interest on special assessment road
bonds reported in the County's General Long-Term Debt Account Group.

Greene County Various Purpose Long Term Obligation Bond - To account for the payment of principat
and interest on general ohligation bonds reported in the County's General Long-Term Debt Account Group.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 1999
Sewer
Assessment
Debt
Service
ASSETS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents...... - $364.895
Deposits with Segregated ACCOUNtS. .- 835
Receivables (Net of Allowances
for Uncoliectables):
Special ASSeSSMENLS. . ..o eccrecerreracssr s ssnne s rantonss 4,085,098
Due From Other Funds. . ..coeccc..c.... 14917
TOTAL ASSETS $4.464,945
LIABILITIES:
Due To Other Funds......cccomeinnee, . .
Deferred Revenue............ccvueerccecnarans $4,083,518
Matured Special Assessment Bonds............ . ; 20,000
Matured Special Assessment Bond Interest... e . 4,631
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,108,149
FUND BALANCES :
Unreserved/Undesignated........cccecocaeceamenne . 356,796
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 356,796
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALLANCES $4.464 945

134

Water

Assessment

Debt
Seryice

$865,810
6,615

5,179,639
T 15441
86,067,505

$5.177,433
20,000

2.226.464

1.041



Road
Assessment
Debt
Service

$28,761

130,512
972

#160.245

$129,821

30424

Greene County
Various Purpose
Long Term
Obligation
Bonds

$16,580

426,705
27,989

$30,875
426,705

g

427.580

a2l

$1,276,046
7,450

9,821,954
- 68,519

211,173,969

$30,875
9,817,477
40,000
33,662
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Sewer - Water
Assessment Assessment
Debt Debt
Service Servige
REVENUES: - ,
Special Assessments......coo.e.... - $474,054 $559,754
Other Revenue..... eeamena - .. 10,182 20.054
TOTAL REVENUES. . eeeeremaecenns - fea: . 484,236 579,808
EXPENDITURES:
Debt Service:
Principal Retirerment........ccooccoceeeee 263,945 408,055
Interest and Fiscal Charges.....cccuveeercceeaenes : 204,051 229,458
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.... e 467,996 637.513
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF T
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES......ccooee.n.. Cemeemnnnnsnsesaacenanns ) 16,240 (57.705)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): o
Proceeds from Bonds...... S , 2,444
Proceeds from Refunding Bonds.
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent

................................

Operating Transfers In....c..c.ccccvmree - 12519 14.905
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)..uu.ceeocceaveame 12.519 17.349

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES....c.occevveees 28,759 {(40,3586)
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT} AT BEGINNING OF YEAR............... 328,037 881,397
Residual Equity Transfers In (Out)... - _ ..o 0

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR. ..o $356,796 $841.041
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.- Road
Improvement
Debt
Service

$39,188
o}

39,188

30,000
£8.208

38.208

880

980

29,444

Greene County
Various Purpose
Long Term
Obligation

~ Bond

$30,363
3.257

33,620

400,000
207,627

807,627

(574,007}

1,653
4,291,518
(4,203,194)

495,229

285,203

11,196

7.842

Totals

$1,103,359
33493

1,136,852

1,102,000
£49.344

1751.344
(614,492)

4,097
4,291,518
(4,203,194)

924,649

579
1,246,720
4.656

$1.251.955
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GREENE COUNTY, OQHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues: .

Special ASS8sSMENIS.c o eireearmncene e

Other Revenue.......coveee-n
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement.. ... sceneeee

interest and Fiscal Charges......ccvoeeeee
Total Expenditures. ... careeemeceneene

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over EXpendifures... . .o stasins e csn s sers e,
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In.........cooo oo
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)............

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Linder)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

................

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year

...............

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year. ..o,

138
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Continued
SEWER ASSESSMENT DEBT SERVICE
Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget A;_:tual {Unfavorable)
$491,350 $481,146 ($10,204)
8,347 9.347 1,000
499,697 - 490,493 (9,204)
258,069 253,945 4,124
217.774 214619 3,155
475,843 468564 ° 7.279
23854 21,920 (1,925)
8.700 12,518 819
8700 12,519 819
32,554 34,448 1,804
30,4 330,44 g
$363.001 $364.895 $1.894



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

Continued

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revénues:
Special Assessments.......ccccoovereciieccanenns
Other Revenue

Total Revenues. .o ocveeeeeneens

Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement......ccoooeeeeeeee.
Interest and Fiscal Charges...............

WATER ASSESSMENT DEBT SERVICE

Total Expenditures.....ccveenvennnens

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures. ... covevmveeneees

Ofther Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In.......

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources QOver (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.....c.ccocuerneeee
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Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

$579,573 $560,404 ($19,169)
595,380 576,287 (19,093)
443,055 423,055 20,000
233.265 229.608 3.657
| 676.320 652,663 23,657
(80,940) (76,376) 4564
3.927 14.905 10,978
3927 14,005 10,978
(77.013) (61.471) 15,542
927.281 . 927.281 0
$850.268 $865.810 $15.542



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO , Continued
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

ROAD ASSESSMENT DEBT SERVICE

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: :

Special AsSsessmMents. ..o enans $40.246 $40,246 %0
Tolal REVENUES. ... e e ceemm e emeemnmees — 40,246 - 40,246 0
Expenditures:

Debt Service: : . ,
Principal Retirement............ccooviieiiecraeenes 50,000 30,000 . 20,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges......cccocoeeciiinrvieeice. - 12790 8,208 4,582

Total EXpenditures. ... ceivecrvmvanve v rne e 62,790 T 38.208 24,582
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues .. o

Over Expenditures. ... eeereee e ccereeameee s emme o - (22.544) 2,038 . 24,582

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.............. } . 26,023 26.723 )

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.......coccveeuemeees, $4.179 $28.761 - $24.582
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GREENE COUNTY, ORHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Continued

GREENE COUNTY VARIOUS PURPOSE
LONG TERM OBLIGATION BONDS

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: '

Special ASSESSMENES. «au oo caneeeeeeaceeeeeneenceeenannee . $30,301 $30,300 1

Other ReVenuUe... ... e ecevecsriaeen e . 16,516 16,516 4]
Total Revenues. . ... coreeneveeenns - 46,817 46,816 q))
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal Retirtement.... ... — 950,000 950,000 4

Interest and Fiscal Charges....cceuee e eeenveneeennces 289468 289,458 10
Total EXpenditures..... ..ot acremane s commmeanannsns 1.239,468 1,239,458 i
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues N

Over Expenditures......c.cocveeeeeecnccrceecemsecvmmmnecenenmee - (1,192,651) (1,192,642) 9
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Proceeds of Refunding Debt.......ooveeeoemaeeecee 4,291,519 4,291,519 0

Payment to Refunded Bond ESCrow.......ccceeccener . {4,203,194) (4,203,194) 0

Payment of Bond Issue Costs.... (B8,325) (88,325) 0

Operating Transfers ... 1,196,752 1,196,752 Q
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....ccccccveeeeeeeee.- 1,196,752 1.196.752 it
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and QOther Financing UseS....occceee. 4,101 4,110 9
Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year..........._. . 7,814 7,814 0
Residual Equity Transfer In (Out)..... ool — 4,656 _ 4656 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.......cooeeee $16.571 $16.580
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

- COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Special AssesSsSments. ... oo
Other REVENUE. .......coeeeeeem e e emeeem s s semes sesmmr s emen

Total Revenues..o...ooveeeeeeeeeee

Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal Retirement........ ..o

Interest and Fiscal Charges......cccccvveccmeeeeeceeeea.
Total Expenditures........

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures........ccccoveueee.

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Refunding Debt..........
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow.......cooceeeeee...... :
Payment of Bond Issue CosiS. ...t :
Operating Transfers In.......coeovereceee e

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).......ccceeon.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses....c.ccccoveeee

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year..............
Residual Equity Transfer In (Out)......ccoeeveemuceeeeens

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.......cccom...
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Revised
Budget

$1,141,470

1,182,140

1,701,124

133,297
2,454,421

(1,272,281)

4,291,519
(4,203,194)
(88,325)

1 79

1,209,379

(62,902)

1,292,285
4.636

o401

TOTALS

Actual

$1,112,006

41,745

1,163,842

1,657,000

741,893
2,398,893

(1,245,051)

4,291,519

(4,203,194)
(88,325)
1,224,176
1,224,176

(20,875)

1,282,265 .

4,656

21.270.040

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavgggble) )

($29,374)

L4018

(28,298)

44,124
11,404
55,528

- 27,230

~ O O O

14.7
14,797

42,027

o o



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

The capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or_
construction of major capital facilities or improvements {other than those financed by proprietary and frust
funds.) They include projects financed by special assessments.

Building and Road Construction - To account for the financing and construction of buildings and road
improvements. e

Mental Retardation Consfruction - To account for the financing of improvements at Mental Retardation
facilities. )

Sewer Assessment Projects - To account for the financing and construction of sewer assessment
projects, the resulting capital assets of which will be capitalized in the Enterprise Sewer fund with an offset
to contributed capital.

Water Assessment Projects - To account for the financing and construction of water assessment projects,

the resulting capital assets of which will be capifalized in the Enterprise Water fund with an offset to
contributed capital.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1989

Mental
Retardation

Construction ~ Construction

Building & Road
ASSETS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.................- - $9,334,605
Due from Other FUnds....oovvoveeeeee e e - 7,765
Due from Other Governments.......cc..... . 1.802.857
TOTAL ASSETS $11,145.227
LIABILITIES:
ACCoUNS Payable. ... o eeeecre e cee e msnces 5 e e e . $776,016
Due to Other Funds.......... " v 12,824
Interfund Payable. ... e eeccrecn et e rmmme s e crerr s anennn . .9,460
Accrued Interest Payable.....ccccccovvieent . 488,853
Bond Anticipation Notes........ccecceeeeees 20,200,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,497,153
FUND BALANCES:
Reserved for Encumbrances..... .o cvamammeecmmmnme s ssaes 1,813,755
‘Unreserved/Undesignated. ... eeeemeeeeememeeeneececcnvmsanans {12.265.681)
TOTAL FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) {10.351.926)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $11.145.227
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Sewer Walter

Assessment Assessment
Erojects Projects JTotals

$11,183 $82,806 $9,430,857
7,765

Q g 1.802,857

$776,016

12,824

$10.000 19,460

498,853

$o Q 20.200.000

ly) 10,000 21,507,153

1,913,755
11183 12.806 {12,179,429)
11.183 12.806 02 4
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

REVENUES:
Charges For Services
Intergovernmental Revenue, ... o.ocecee e

N P R

— - ———

Special Assessments.............
Investment Eamings..............

e —

Other Revenue.............

TOTAL REVENUES.......

rerer Ry ———

..........

—————

————————— ———

EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay......

Debt Service:
Interest and Fiscal Charges.........

TOTAL EXPENDITURES.

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES.......

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
FProceeds from Bonds..........

........ e

Operating Transfers In

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Residual Equity Transfers In (Out)....oococeoeeeeeeee s

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR
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Operating Transfers (Out)...o.o oo

........ i a

T

.......... .

.....................

...... -

Building & Road
Congtruction

$16,046
8,222,689
54,663
45,636
218

- 6,339,250

- (8,257,683)

1,179,906
995,983

(6,090,024)

(4,257,246)

(4.656)

Mental
Retardation
Construction

N <]

[ =R

2,263

$2.263



Sewer
Assessment

Projects

$14,002

720

14,722

461,103
14.891
472904

(461,272)

577,677
Q

1877

116,405
(105,222)
Q
11183

Water
Assessment

Projects

$1,632,444
462
240

1,633,146

313,549

24.494
348.043

1,285,103

207,557
29,589
(961,574}

(724,428}

560,675
(487,869)

Q

Totals

$16,046
6,222,689
1,701,109
46,098
1.176

7,987,118

14,680,627

140.343

(7,433,852}

1,387,463
1,603,249
(969.804)

2.020.908

(5,412,944)
(4,848,074)

4,656
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Continued

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO )
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES.
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
BUILDING & ROAD CONSTRUCTION |
Variance
Revised Favorable
Budgst, Agtual {Untavgrahlg}
Revenyes:
Charges for Services.... " $16,046 $16,046 so
Inlergovemmentat. . .o . s e srrmssens. 3,967,446 4,449,832 1,152,386
Special A rments. . 54,838 54,663 {173}
tnvestiment Eamings. ..., 51,131 45,637 (5,494)
Other.... - - . 151 218 =
Total Revenues........ R 3,389,620 4,536,394 1,148,774
Expenditures:
County Engineer Miscellaneous Improvements:

Capital Gutlay... : 286823 244413 22.41%
Total County Engineer Miscellaneous Improvements......... - 266,829 - —--244 9413 Z2,416
Caunty Engineer Ditch Improvement:

Capital Qutiay......... . 84460 81,136 3.324
Total County Engineer Ditch Improvement.......... - = -- 84,460 81,136 3,324
Commissioners Equipment:

Capital Oullay...... oo 46.564 B33 13,623
Total Commissioners Equipment.., - 46,564 26,935 19,629
Commissioners Land & Buildings:

Capital Quiiay. faem - 3300002 1870721 182787
Total Commissioners Land & Buildings.........coeew rviiireorne ——— 3,308,502 1,870,721 1,527,871
Soil & Water Construction;

Capital Cutiay, h¥ivshvd AI0.782 ]
Totat Soil & Water Construction., - . 170,782 170,782 0
Parks and Regreation: B

Capital Outiay......... sam £R.003 BRI 202
Tatal Parks and Recreation, 88,303 B7.711 592
Juvenite Court Youth Services -

Capital Outlay. AT - Rdd 20T 15940502 429 652
Total Juvenile Court Youth Services 8,334,207 7,894,562 439,645
Cenvenlion and Visitor's Bureau:

Capitat Outlay, - 220 2498 292
Tetal Convention and Visitiar’s Bureau S-— 990 398 562
Sheriff Adult Detention Center:

Capilal Cuttay. ...... S : - 540660 £468 713 477504
Total Sheriff Adult Detention Center... e 6,946,669 6,468,715 477,954
Debt Service: .

Principal Retirement.... : - 13,130,000 13,130,000 o]

Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - 1.404.815 JLAET 1049629,

Total Expenditures. 23872212 0.330.56Q 2341802
Excess (Deficdency) of Revenues -

Over Expenditures. {30,482,592) (25,794,166) 4,688,426
Other Financlng Sources (Uses):

Proceeds of Bands... — 179,906 1,179,906 1,700,000

Payment of Bond Issue Costs. - - {26,559} (26,559) 0

Praceeds of Notes. 21,500,000 20,200,000 (1,300,000}

Operating Transfers In......... 834,764 995,982 311,218

Operating Transfers Qut (26,230) (36,230) a

Advances In.. T 58,460 59,460 0

Advances Out ;. - (R0.000% {50.000) 2
“Total Other Financing Sources (USeS).........ccreieeemsssemtomresns 22311341 22322589 11218
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Qver (Linder)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses.., ... (8,171,251) {3,471,607) 4,699,644
Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year. ... ..o e 2,892,348 2,892,348 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Approprated.........ce e rereseacenses e .- V7,248,147 7,248,147 o
Residual Equity Transfer in {Out)..... . - {4658 {4.656Y Q
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year......... $£1.964.588 S6g64.232 | 34600044
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

* AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Other....eoceene.s
Total Revenues... I

Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement.....
Interest and Fiscal Charges.....
Total Expenditures............ ;

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues
Over Expenditures............

Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year

R A e g B ek = A

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year
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Continued
RD 11
Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual gU_gfavorgblg)

$0 20 30
~-D 0 0
0 0 0]
4] - g Q
0 Q 0
0 D 0
2.263 2.263 Q



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Special ASSEeSSIMENES. ... ettt e

Other........
Total Revenues.......... - eaenties

Expenditures:
Capital Quiay. e
Debt Service:

Principal Retirement....... -
Interest and Fiscal Charges............
Total Expenditures..

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures etreremanianns

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Notes.....emriee.
Operating Transfers In....... .
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses).......... '

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources QOver (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing UsSes .o ecreeeeee

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year....ceurreeemereeices
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.
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Continued
SsSM JECT

Variance

Revised Favorable
Budget Actyal . (Unfavorable)
$568,411 7 $14.002 ($554,409)
R | | ' 120 ] o1
. 568,430 14,722 ‘ 7(553,?08)
509,08_5 473,_882 35,223
1,120,000 1,150,000 (30,000)
21786 - 2Lige o 0
. 1,656,871 ' 1.651.648__ 5,223
] _”(717.088,441) (1,636,926) {548,485}
575,000 - 575,000 0
23.927 - 571677 283,780
(489,514) (484,249) 5,265
201,152 201 1,152 0
294.280 294,280 Q
$5.918 _ $44.483 $5.265



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL CAPITAL PROQJECT FUNDS
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1

Revenues:
Special Assessments....c.......-.

999

Investment Eamings..............

Other....oceveecemnns -

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Capital Outlay............

Debt Service:
Principal Retirement........ccceerees

Interest and Fiscal Charges...ce.......

Total Expenditures....

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures.......

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Bonds......oooeeaee
Proceeds of Noles..............

QOperating Transfers In..........

Operating Transfers Qut......

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over {(Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses..

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginiing of Year......veeveeeeeeeveemmmens .

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

P ——————

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.....
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Revised

Budget

$1,623,107
0.

- .28
1,623,135

332,678
2,396,400

81.262
2.810.340

- {1,187,205)

207,557

1,030,000

39,234
{961.573)

- 315218

(871,987)

817,607
100.837

£46.457

Agtual
$1,632,444

_ 461

240
1,633,145

310,485

2,356,400

gr4iz

2774357
(1,141,212)

207,557
1,030,000
29,590
305574

{835,638)

817,607
100.837

$82.806

antjnued

T

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorgple)

$9,337

461

212
10,010

22,193

36,349



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ALL CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Charges for Services....
Intergovernmental...........
Special Assessments.........ccvvaervececeenenes
Investment Eamings....

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Capital Outlay....cceeeeee.
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement....
Interest and Fiscal Charges...
Total Expenditures...........

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures . S

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Proceeds of Bonds
Payment of Bond Issue Costs..
Proceeds of Notes......
Operating Transfers In.....
Operating Transfers Out......... .
Advances In.....
Advances Qut................. . -

- Total Other Financing Sources (USES)..cercecsemeessiaeranes

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over {Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses.......coveececccerrene —

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year...cooceeereeee.
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated
Residual Equity Transfer in (Out).......

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.......
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Revised

Budaet

516,046
3,267,446

2,246,354

. 51,131

, 208
- 5,581,185

. 20,179,159

. 16,646,400

1.513.864

_ (32,758,238)

387,463

(26,559)
23,105,000

747,925

(997.,803)
59,460

(60.000)
23.225,488

(9,532,752)

3,913,370
| 7,643,264
{4.656)

JOTALS

Variance
Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

$16,046
4,419,832
1,701,109
46,098
1476
6,184,261

17,629,720

16,676,400
450,443

34,756,565

(28,572,304)

1,387,463
(26,559)

. 21,805,000
1,603,249
(397,803)
59,460

23.780.810

(4,791,494)

3,913,370
7,643,264

(4.856)
$2.019.206 30760484

30
1,152,386
(545,245)
' (5,033)

. g68
603,076

2,549,439

{30,000)
1.063.419
3,582,858

4,185,034

1,000,000
0
{1,300,000)
855,324
0
0
]
555,324

4,741,258




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The enterprise funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises. The intent of the County is that the costs of providing services to the general public on
a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Water - To account for the provision of water service to a large area of the county not already serviced
by other local water operations. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this
fund, inciuding, but not imited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service,
and billing coltection.

Sewer - To account for the provision of sewer service to a large area of the county not already serviced
by other local sewer operations. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this
fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service,
and billing collection.

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS |

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing provided by cne depariment {o other
departments of the county or to other govemments on a cost reimbursement basis.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
AL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1899

ASSETS:
Current Assels:

Receivables (Net of Allowances for
Uncoliectibies)

Due From Other Funds..
Interfund Receivable..
Prepayments......
inventory: Materials and Supplies

Total Current Assels

Unamortized Bond Issue Costs......eeesemmesamonnaans

Restricted Assets:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents. .ooeeeee
Deposits with Segregated ACCOUNtS. ....ooemreere e cvaeemee

Total Restricted Assets

Fixed Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

TOTAL ASSETS....

LIABILITIES:

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable.
Accrued Wages & Benefits......
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue,..........
Accrued Interest Payable....

Current Portion of General Obligation Bonds.......oem. _

Current Portion of Refunding Bonds......vcreeevcem—eeer
Cument Portiot of OWDA Loans
Bond Anficipation Notes. ...

Total Current Liabilities

Current Liabilifies Payable From Restricted Assets
Current Poriion of Revenug Bonds....cevneeceee..
Accrued Interest on Restricted Liabilities............. N

Malured General Obligation Bond Interest.
Construction Contracts
Total Current Liabilities Payable From
Restricted Assets._.....

Long-Term Liabilities: (Net of Current Portions)
General Obligation Bonds..
Revenue Bonds..
Refunding Bonds....

TOTAL LIABILITIES.

FUND EQUITY:
Contributed Capital...
Retained Eamings:

Reserve for Reslricted Assets
Unreserved.

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY .o

200,667
5,243,513,
387,128
8,324,297
T |
8,324,208

48471942

862420881

. $35473
277 456
32424

220,264
10,000
435 567
234,697
0

14,381,981

567,000
109,784

_ 489
85865

762,918

10,000
21,855,000

31241987

. 2411007

43,646,093

17,697,100

7,561,380
iy

_ [8AT7.692)

Sewer

$4,972,563
1,241,457

1,921,576
17,716

76,429
201,065
8,431,706

854,428

17,661,759
1,396,702
19,058,461

1 08

$154.922 877

$76.277
440,459

24,910
1,057,373
110,000
1,053,369

51,788,500
54,550,888

1,105,000
224,230

. 6,956
300.373
1,636,559
330,000
52,336,720

1 12
63.783.032

119,970,479

26,175,360

17,421,902

{8.645.004) .

] Totals

$7,372,536

1,885,987

3,130,523
51,805 °

' 10,000

12,741

1411,627
13,675,219

1,241,556

25,686,056

o 1.396.703
27,382,759

0,024

£217.349.508

$111,750
717,915
32,424
24,910
1,283,637
120,000
435 567
1,288,066
654,918,600
68,932,869

1,672,000
334,014
7,425
386,038

2,399,477

340,000
74,291,720
3,124,197
14,528,309
92.204.226

163,616,572

43,872,460

24,083,282
(15,122 756)

_ _wgm 34952198 53,732,986
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GREENE COUNTY, CHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services..

Other Revenue

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES....

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal Services.......

.......................................

.......

Materials and Supplies..............
Contractual Services
Depreciation
Other Expenses._.......

S Rt T T PR TR TP

D LT TP PO Y S P PUE S PP

......

[P P

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment Income...

Special Assessments

..............

......

interest Expense and Fiscal Charges..
Gain (Loss) from Disposal from Fixed Assets

TOTAL NONOPERATING (EXPENSES)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS

Operating Transfers In.........

AT A e ———

DL T e Tr S PP,

Operating Transfers Out.........

NET INCOME (LOSS)........

RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE

AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE

AT END OF YEAR

..................

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL AT END OF YEAR

TOTAL FUND EQUITY .......

----------------------------
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Water

$7,656,958

7,813,951

1,707,622
384,012

. 483,567
1,286,629
12508

. 3,820,280

14 754

(1,802,300)
9.807)

79735

2,022,927
889,389
(L339

2,904,981

(1.821.293)

1,083,688

17.697.100

13.470,864

Sewer

$13,287,078

- 183.786

.. 3,057,979
1,441,828
626,867
2,347,415

,‘.Lﬁgm :

5,770,927

- 280,782
- .7.876
(3,727,949)

[(17.748)
(3.456.989)

2,313,938

1,281,560

(14089

3,581,409
195,429

8,776,833

26.175.360

Totals

$20,944,036

340779

21,284,815

4,765,601
1,835,840
1,110,434
3,634,044

347,689

11.693.608

6,591,207

295,536

7,926
(5,530,249)
(27.555)
(5.254,342)

4,336,865

2,170,949
(21.424)

6,486,390
3.374.136

9,860,526

. & 47

£53.732.980



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1893

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash recelved from charges for services

- Water
$7.337,566

Cash received from other operating revenus

169,392

Cash payments for personal services

-

Cash payments for materals and supplies...

. (T04.472)

' Cash payments for contract services...

Cash payments for other expenses..

(447,803}
© (13740}

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in from other funds......

4,570,938

Transfers out to other funds....

| 889,389
B

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities.

Cash flows from capital and retated financing activities:
Proceeds of debt issuance

{640,862)

| 208,527

— 17,263,023

Special assessments received
Payment of bond issue costs..

- T (84,959)

Interest payments on capital financing. .. ..

Acquisition of capital assets......

(2,100,872)

Note and bond retirement....

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on cash equivalents......

L P

(18127 443
...4,238,507)

e

MNet cash provided by investing activities..,

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear,

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Operaling income {loss)......

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation,

Changes in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts recelvable.

— . 1,285,629

{increase) decrease in due from ather funds..

12,025

(Increase) decrease in prepayments.......

8,177

(increase) decrease in inventory

e, . (RTT,092)

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable..... s

Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits
Increase {decrease) in due f other funds..

.~ {68,047)
e 3T8AT

Net cash provided by operating activities....

- £4.570.938

Reconcilation of cash and cash equivalents:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivaients....

Deposits with Segregated Accounts,

$2,399,973
644,530

Rastricted Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents...
Restricted Deposits with Segregated Accounts..

.. 8324,207

1

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents........

Non-Cash Transactions:
Contributions from Developers.

Total Non-Cash Transacfons.,

156

T (1,670,008)

{1,188,256)

83,820,280

(281,075)

2424

Sewer

$12,806,136

180,324
(3.048,918)
(1,420,801)
{845,533)
(87,883

7,583,325

1,281,560

(14.089
_ 1,267.471

51,788,500
‘2307

(3,548,476}
(12,017,876)
£51.301,328)
(15,076,873}

1.029

1,029
 (6,225,048)

31,497,529

f23272481

$5,770,927

2347415
(345,260)

{(12,235)
72,579

(259,162)

‘9,061
g

$4,972,563
1,241,457
17.661,759
1396702

Total

$20,143,702

349,716
(4,718,923)
(2,125,273)
(1,293,336)
(201,623

12,154,263

2,170,949
(694,001}
1,475,998

69,051,523
2,307
{84,959)
{4,736,732)
(14,118,748)
(69.428 771
(19,315,380)

Y 4:7

areiT

(5,8782.195)

$9,591,207

3,634,044

{626,335)
12,025

' (4,058)

- (204,513)
{327,209)
46,678
32424
312,154 263

$7,372,536
1,885,987
25,986,056
1306,703

$3.682.537
£2502.500



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Expenditures:

Personal ServiCes...caureraen.
Materials & Supplies
Contractual SerVICES . eciieencecan e eeamcceeem e e armam e
Other Operating..cccccrvevreeeeem e eecenes
Capital Outlay.eeceeeeeiciccamaees
Debt Service:

Principal Retirement.................

Interest and Fiscal Charges
Total Expenditures

R R b L T

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures.....

Other Financing Sources {Uses):

Proceeds of Refunding Debi...c.coreeecveeccveeerinence e

Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow...............
Payment of Bond Issue Costs_......._...

Proceeds from Liquidation of Bond Escrow
Proceeds of NOteS. .o oo
Operating Transfers In...........
Operating Transfers Out..........
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

............................

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses............

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year..........c.c..ocee.
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........ccccoeee...

Fund Balance (Deficit} at End of Year

157

B T

Revised

Budget

$6,136,695
50,344

169,964
6,357,003

1,687,571
868,859
3,481,624
862,889
3,695,352

13,102,205 .

3.264.392
20,962.802

(20,605,889)

4,506,846

(5,093,191)
(92,757)
679,102

13,130,100
907,966

(819.410)

13.218.656

(7,387,233)

8,082,624
1.522.320

$2.227.711

Continued

Variance
Favorable

Actual  (Unfavorable)

$7,223,264
1,895

146.044

7,371,203

1,670,005

812,829
1,815,216
286,531

852,503

12,898,492
2,095,011
20.430.587

(13,059,384)

4,506,846
(5,093,191)
(92,757)
679,102
13,130,100
889,388
(680.862)
13,338,626

278,242

8,092,624
1,522,320

$9.804.186

$1.086,569
(48.,449)

(23.920)
1,014,200

17,566
56,030
1,666,408
576,358
2,842,849

203,713
1162381 .

- §.532,305

7,546,505

[ R ow I o I ws S e ]

(18,578)
138,548
119.970

7,666,475

0
g

$7.666475




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
{(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenue:

Charges for Services.....c...oceveeeee
Special Assessments..........ccoevineenaee,
Investment Earmnings........cccoeeeeees

Other............

AeEEs AR

2 i

.......................... ——

Total Revenue.........

--------

Expenditures:

Personal Services....-......-.; ...........
Materials & Supplies....cceveeeeeae.
Contractual Services......coveeeeem..

Ty T L Lt

B T LT T P e Y

Other Operating....oocecccecerver s mamrna s

Capital Qutlay.....coo e

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement. ... et

Interest and Fiscal Charges......
Total Expenditures.........oeeecriieeee.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditurés.......coooeecoveceeae.

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Proceeds of Notes......... _..........

Operaiing Transfers In..........

L L N

Operating Transfers Out.......ccoo ..

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)......cc..-.. PR

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Qther
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses.............

Fund Balance {Deficit) at Beginning of Year....................
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.......coocccoveeecvennees

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.....ccceeene .

is8

Revised

Budget

- $11,978,695

-0
3,065
146,337

-~ 12,128,097

3.000,843
2 199,602
5,575,604

..~ 948,531

16,719,583

51,308,439

(75,099,262)

51,788,500

1,119,201
(47.973)
92.800.818

(22,239,444)

18,463,494
10.546.,235

Actual

$12,633,580
2,307
1,029 .

179.210
12,816,126

3,048,918
1,813,402
3,462,110
238,907
9,861,581

51,301,328
£.304,253

' 75,030.499

(62,214,373)

51,788,500
1,281,560
- (14,089

53.055.971

(9,158,402)

18,463,494
10,546,235

$10.851.327

Continued

Variance
Favorable

Unfavorabi

$654,885
2,307
(2,036)

32.873
688,029

41,925
386,200
2,113,584
709,624
6,858,002

7,111

2.080.414
12,196,360

12,884,839

0
162,269
33.884
196,153

13,081,042

o o




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Revenue:

Charges for ServiCes. .. e creccarreirerecesmese e srene
Special Assessments....cociemceenee S

Total ReVENUE... e eeererrs e e e

Expenditures:

Personal ServiCeS . e erecrenecemememnanens

Materials & Supplies
Contractual Services...........

Other Operating. . cecireeeeeec s ceiaerc st s e e .
Capital QUHAY ...t e emee e

Debt Service:
Principal Retirement

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expendifures. ... S -

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Proceeds of Refunding Debt...........ccccoceceee..
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow...............
Payment of Bond Issue Costs....ccococreueceeeeeee.
Proceeds from Liguidation of Bond Escrow....

Proceeds of Notes
Operating Transfers In

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..........
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.........cccoenne. :
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.......cccooeenenana...

.................

Interest and Fiscal Charges.....cc.cccoreviemee.
Total Expenditures. e _

Cperating Transfers Out........ooom e

159

OTAL E IS
Revised
Budget Actyal
$18,115,390 $19 856,844
) 0 2,307
53,409 2,924
316,301 325254
18,485,100 20,187,329
4,778,414 4,718,923
3,068,461 2 626,231
9,057,318 5,277,326
1,811,420 525 438
20,414,935 10,714,084
64,410,644 64,199,820
10,649,059 7,399,264
114,190,251 95.461,086
(95.705.151) (75,273,757
4,506,846 4,506,846
(5,093,191) (5,093,191)
(92,757) (82,757)
. 679,102 679,102
64,918,600 64,918,600
2,027,257 2,170,048
(867.383) (694,951)
66,078,474 66,394,597
(29,626,677) (8,879,160)
26,556,118 26,556,118
1 555 12,068,555
$8.997.996 $29.745.513

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$1,741,454
2,307
(50,485)

8,903
1,702,229

59,491
442230
3,779,992
1,285,982
9,700,851

210,824

. 49 795
18.729.165

20,431,394

g I o Y e v Y o

143,69
172432

20,747 517

| » el




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues: .
Charges for Services... ..o ciereee e enemeemeeene

01110 g SNV o1 [ T O

Total Revenues. . ..o eeeceecrrvaeer

Expenditures:

Contractual Services.....coeee. -

(0] 11 7= SO cearemane
Total Expenditures.....ccoevevveveverenmnnes

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expendifures..........

Other Financing Sources (Uses): _
Operating Transfers iN.....cccco oo
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).... ermerrene

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses......coc.......
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year...............

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.........

160

C HEALTH CARE
Variance
Revised Favorabla
- Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$3,523,500 $3,826,454 $302,954
38000 2.209 (35.791)
3,561,500 3,828,663 267,163
3,975,852 3,948,581 27,271
. 300 i - 266
3,976,152 - 3.948615 27.537
| (414,652) (119,952 204,700
227105 302,844 75739
227,105 302.844 15738
(187,547) 182,892 370,439
187.547 187,547 o]
.80 $370430 $370.439



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

These funds are used to account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity ¢r 28 an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds.

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

These are trust funds whose resources, including principal, may be expended.

Unclaimed Money - To account for monies which have yet to be claimed by their rightful owners.

Miscellangous Trust - To account for other small Expendable Trust Funds consisting primarily of monies
donated to the County from organizations, individuals and funds who wish to designate specific uses for their
donations.

NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

This is a trust fund whose principal may not be expended.

Chase-Stewart Trust - To account for interest on principal and the payment of medical bilis for veterans.
This trust fund is administered by the Solder's Relief Commission.

AGENCY FUNDS

Pavroll Agency Fund - To account for the net payroll, payroll taxes, and other relaied payroll deductions
accumulated from the governmental and proprietary funds for distribution to employees, other governmental
units, and private organizations.

Undivided Tax Funds - The Undivided Tax Funds include Real Estate Property Taxes, Tangible Personal
Property Taxes, Inheritance Taxes and various other taxes collected and distributed by the County.

Political Subdivision - Divided monies received from Real Esiate Property Taxes, Tangible Personal
Property Taxes, Inheritance Taxes and various other receipts for taxing units of local jurisdictions that are in
the process of being advanced or distributed fo the taxing units. ’

Other Agency Funds - The following Agency Funds are grouped together within Other Agency Funds:

Construction Retainer Deposits with Segregated Accounts
County Departmentai Deposiis with Segregated Accounts

i61



GREENE COUNTY, CHIO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET ~ T
ALl FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES

DECEMBER 31, 1999

NONEXPENDABLE
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS TRUST FUND
Unclaimed Miscellaneous Chase Stewart
Money Trust Trust Fund
ASSETS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents..........c....... $82,820 $232,802 $101,818
Deposits with Segregated Accounts.....coceeeeees
Accounts Receivable_ ... 303 _
Taxes Levied for Other Governments...ccoceeeeeeee. . - Q it Q
TOTAL ASSETS $82.820 $233.105 $101,818
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable...........ocoime e . $789
Due to Other Funds... .o eeeeeeervvnreemem e e varaee .
Due to Other Governments. ... cceveeeeeecceseanm — -
Payroll Withholding......ccccmevmmmee e ]
Other Liabiliti@S. ..ceurmreneeceeeeeeeeemnseresmemsreane S $0 0 $0
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0 789 0
FUND EQUITY:
Fund Balances: i}
Reserve for ENCUMbrances..cvveevevencerevenenns 15,033
Unreserved/Undesignated. ... cmireveees 82.820 217,283 . 101,818
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 82.820 232,316 101,818
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $82.820 $233.105 $101.818

162




AGENCY FUNDS

Payroli Undivided
Agency Tax Agency
$4,502 $6,390,598
4] 98.987.382
$401,068
101,908,489
$4,502
1] 3.068.423
4,502 105,377,980
[ Q
(4] 0]
$4.502 $105.377.980

Political
Subdivision
Agency

$2,309,680

©

$2,309,680
Q

2,309,680

o

]

163

Other
Agency Totals
$9,122,220
$1,857,337 1,857,337
303
‘ 0 - 98,987,382
$789
401,068
104,218,169
4,502
$1.857.337 4,925.760
1,857,337 109,550,288
15,033
0 401,921
] 416.954
$1.857.337




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Unclaimed Miscellaneous

Money Trust Jotals
REVENUES: .
Charges FOr Services. .....covcmvvmmremeenaecas , : $2,839 $2,838
Intergovernmental Revenues.....c. et meracceacees . 894 894
Other REVENUE ....... e vevcrrrmre e e e eeereen $31.297 24,268 55565
TOTAL REVENUES..........c...... - 031,297 28,001 59,298
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government
Legisiative and Executive.......... 2,975 2,975
JUAICTAL. c e 1,212 1,212
HEAMR. ..cieee ettt e e e ene 20,194 20,194
Human SernviCes.....mvrrrecarreroracnees . Q 6,358 §.358
TOTAL EXPENDITURES............. 2.975 27.764 30,739
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES......ccomvimncereecees 28,322 237 28,559 .
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers In..... 0 372 372
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)........... 4] 372 . 372
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER '
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES........... 28,322 609 28,931
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR...... 54,498 231.707 286,205
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR.................. $82.820 $232.316 $315.136




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

OPERATING REVENUES:
Other RBVENUE.......veeeiicresmr s eve i rsssses ssansenes

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES ...

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Other EXPENSES. .o cme e rn e

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES.....u e

NET INCOME (LOSS)..cvcommimemr e reneceenns

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR .o

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR.....ccnrreeee.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ALL NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1989

Chase
Stewart
Trust
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash payments for other exXpenses. ... et emee s evmn e $0
Net cash provided by operating activities 0
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Transfer in from other funds........c....e. . eeememamarmommsemaamnmanesssscro——s 1]
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents......ccoocveeirimeeeeecccenneecans - Q
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year..c e P 101.818
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...........cooiiveeeevcmr e eemimnenn $101.818

Recongiliation of operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Operating INCOME (0SS ). it rms e v e e emasarmrmemeasesseseaneanene e memrmansearas - %0
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating acfivities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Net cash provided by operating activities........... - c———

Reconcilation of cash and cash equivalents
Pooled cash and cash equivalents..........cccc..oco.

166



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

BPAYROLL AGENCY

Assels

Equity with County Treasurer

Liabilities

Payroll Withholding..

{VIDED T GE
Assets o
Equity with County Treasurer.

Due From Other Funds.......-.

Taxes Levied for Other Govemments..

Tofal Assets

Liabifities

Due o Other Funds

Due to Other Governments. .. coceue- ‘

Other Liabilities

Tota! Liabilities.........cmerevecmmmsees .

Liabilities

Due to Other Govemments....

OTHER AGENCY
Assels

POLITICAL SUBDIVISION AGENCY
Assets

Equity with County Treasurer.........._... )

Deposits with Segregated Accounts....

Liabilifies

Other Liabilities

JTOTALS
Assets

Equity with County Treasurer.

Deposits with Segregated Accounts....

Due From Other Funds

Taxes Levied for Other Governments..

Total Assets...

Liabilittes
Payroll Withholding.....ccc—e.

PRSP

Due to Other Funds.
Due to Other Governiments....
Other Liabilities...

Total Liabiliies.....ccscmseceesccencans

Balance Balance
1/99 Additions Deductions 12/31199
$5,211,813  $132,877,785  $131,699,010 $6,390,598
29,166 0 29,166 e
20979576  98.907.382 $0.979.576 £8.087,382
$364,492  $23,300,364 $23,263,788 $401,068
94,555,749 205,486,058 198,133,318 101,908,482
1300314 | 3078755 1.310.646 3.068.423
$7,248,834  $285,854,559  $284,398,612 $8,704,781
1,872,851 51,631,267 51,646,781 1,857,337
29,166 ¢ 29,166 0
20.979.576 $8.947,382 90.979.37¢ 98,987,382
. $4501  $38,472765 $38,472,764 $4,502
. 364,492 23,300,364 23,263,788 401,068
96,588,269 319,990,057 312,360,156 104,218,170
3173165 24710022 52.957.427 4.925.7
$100.130427 $436.473.208  $427.054135  $109.549.500
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GREENE COUNTY, CHIO

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

This account group is used to present the general fixed assets of the County utilized in its general
operations, exclusive of those used in Enterprise Funds. General fixed asseis include land, buildings, building
improvements, construction in progress, and fumiture, fixtures and equipment owned by the County.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE
DECEMBER 31, 1999

General Fixed Assets:

nen e e anes nn e e et rmae e enmta s $2,539,438
Buildings.......... . ' Cniaeeamee : © - 31,308,612
Furniture,Fixtures, and Equipment.......... e et A o o 0 e 7 12,920,876
Total General Fixed Assets.... emeesmenunisnensenes - 246 768 926
Investment in General Fixed Assets:
Capital Project Funds...-..ceee eemememnnn - : $22,967,555
General Fund.......... S eeemnemeni et e cnn . — T 17.408,104
Special Revenue Funds...c.eeeecvmneen et S 6,395 263
Total Investments in General Fixed Assets........ - $46.768.926

i69



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959

General
Fixed Assels
Function and Activity 1188
Legistative and Executive
Commissioners.........  $213,753
Auditor - — .. 581020
Data Processing.... S— - 1,026,268
Other Legislative and EX8OUIVe. ..o e ceccemranenres - 4,287,027
Land & Buildings.... . 7 9,572,735
Judicial -
Common Pleas Court.. . _ _110,590
Probate Coutirt..... T TTR02,291
Clerk of Courts, . . . TT2o3e10
Other Judicial.... J— — . 460,638
Land & Buildings... - T Mﬁ
Total General Government.. 17,280,040
Public Safety
Coronef......... _ 83,740
Sheriff.. S 1,043,083
Building Inspection... U o - 146,281
Land & Buildings..... e 2,156,324
Total Public Safety..... 3,390,438
FPublic Works
Engineer and Highways...... . 3,101,338
Land & Buildings..... LT 1aa2s
Total Public Works....... " .. 3,471,483
Health
Animal Control. 114,033
Menta! Retardation...... o T A92,762
Land & Buildings... ; —— 1,462,810
Total Heaith.. 2,069,605
Human Services
County Home...... T o 241,381
Children Services..... - . 233,567
Public Assistance. el T 344,156
Other Human Services e e 60,253
Land & Buildings..... y 2,764,420
Total Human Services..... 3,840,777
Community and Econhornic Development
Convention & Visitor's Bureau N o . 42,890
Land & Buildings.... - . mﬁ_{)_
Total Community & Economic Development 878,250
Conservation & Recreation
Recreation & Parks.... 737,325
Land & Buildings.. ~1.267.227
Total Conservation & Recrealion...... e e . 2004353
Total General Fixed Assets.......

General
Fixed Assets
Additions. Deductions 12:31-99

36,976 $2086,777

$35,356 23,067 593,309
7,307 12,147 1,021,428
208,280 20,727 1,474,580
714,676 10,287,411
15,951 5487 121,054
T 3,158 1,800 103,649
10,911 214,821
31,626 2,030 490,234
f522.122 g 10,243,930
7,540,387 72,234 2457193
7.896 61,636

T 355,153 146,276 1,251,970
1,050 147,331
2,831,296 4] 8.087.620
6,295,395 146,276 9,548,557
141,016 86,820 3,155,554

' 9 a 70,125
141,016 - 86,820 3,225,679
114,033

34,048 12,630 514,184

C V] 0 1.4 1
34,049 12,630 2,001,024
3,500 244,881
85,534 2,658 316,543

- 36814 25472 352,498
= . 60,253
4] Q 2,764,420
125,048 28130 3738595
35,653 78,543
518,841 2 1.354.001
554204 0 1,432,544
119,551 856,877

' a 148,770 1,418.457
119,551 148770 1975334



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Buildings,
Structures and
nction an fivil Land lmprovements
[ egislative and Executive

CommissionerS. . e )

Auditor..... - )

Dala Processing

Other Legislaiive and Executive.._..... .. . .

Land & Buildings..... _ __.$1,000,014 $9,197,397
Judicial

- Common Pleas Court.......

Probate Court

Clerk of Courts......

Qther Judicial............ - .

Land & Builldings.............. ‘ . 3tz10 10.212.720
Total General Government..... 1,121,224 19,410,117
Pubtic Safety

Coroner.....

Sheriff

Building Inspection.......... .

Land & Buildings...... . e .. o290 6540980
Total Public Safety............ _ 5,010 6,540,986
Public Works

Engineer and Highways...........cecvo e . L.

Land & Buildings...... 22,492 A7.633
Total Public Works........ . 22,492 47,633
Health

Animal Control.......

Mental Retardation..... . ~ )

Land & Buildings. - 21270 1.411.540
Total Health..... 51,270 1,411,540
Human Services

County Home...... . ; )

Children Services

Public Assistance

Other Human Services.. o .

Land & Bulldings. ...... 473780 230
Total Human Services ... 473,760 2,290,660
Community and Economic Development
. Convention & Visitors Bureau _ o

Land & Buildings..... 121.030 1.232.971
Total Community & Economic Development........... 121,030 1,232,971
Conservation & Recreation

Recreation & Parks....... - - )

Land & Buildings... 143732 274,705
Total Conservation & Recreation. ... om—m 143752 374705
Total General Fixed Assels......ococereecien e = m $31.308.612

Fumiture,
Fixtures and
Equipment

$206,777

593,309
1,021,428
1,474,580

121,054
103,649
214,821
480,234

2
4,225,852

61,636
1,251,970

147,331
1.540.724

3,001,661

3,155,554
0

3,155,554

114,033

616,786

244 831
316,543
352,498
60,253

4]

974,175

78,543
2

78,543
856,877

Q

836,877
$12.909.448

502,753
it

Equipment under

Capitalized
Leases
30
0
[1}
[o}
0
11,428
Q
11,428
a
] 9
$11428

Total

$208,777
593,309
1,021,428
1,474,580
10,287,411

121,054
103,649
214,821
490,234
10,243,930

24,757,193

61,636

1,251,970
147,331

8087,620

9,548,557

3,155,554
70,125

3,225,679
114,033

514,181
1.462.810

2,091,024
244,881
316,543
352,458

60,253
2764420

3,738,595
78,543
1.334.001
1,432,544
856,877
1.118.457
1,975,334
$46.768.920
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PART I11

The Ohio to Erie Trail to Bob Evans Park

STATISTICAL
SECTION
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TABLE S
GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Fiscal General Tangible Personal County County Hotel/
Year X Property Tax Sales Tax Lodging Tax .
1990 $7.817,764 $957,257 $6,163,816 $210,664
1991 8,271,848 1,022,496 6479,624 313,575
1992 8,195,617 891,391 6,879,792 336,733
1993 8,510,443 816,442 7,935,086 356,822
1994 9,325,063 970,585 10,387,507 643,319
1985 10,270,684 1,245,947 12,054,992 444 682
1996 9,852,692 1,325,591 12,910,887 465,320
1997 11,550,303 1,421,730 13,516,883 495,900
1998 11,871,815 1,477,659 14,311,747 543,043
1999 12,164,120 1,471,426 15,771,384 542,908
Note: (1) Starting in 1993, rollbacks are not included in General Property Tax,

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

TABLE 6

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Total

Fiscal Assessmenis
Year Levied
1990 $1,333,291
1081 1,386,985
1992 1,310,826
1993 1,443,817
1994 1,460,728
1985 1,389,597
1986 1,333,728
1997 1,404, 822
1998 1,373,909
1999 1,308,370

Current
Assessments
Beceivable
$1,152,528
1,192,171
1,137,763
1,220.614
1,318,283
1,324,317
1,251,433
1,305,383
1,250,296
1,620,832

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

Current
Assessments

$1,020,736
1,118,792
1,056,810
1,201,902
1,267,170
1,274,808
1,217,478
1,215,362
1,171,348
1,326,291
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Quistanding
Assessments
Receivable
: $214,290
157,844
175,330
"7 137,803
94,674
73,740
80,250
111,764
117,108
80,427

Total
$15,149,501
16,087,643
17,507,533
17,618,803
21,326,474
24,016,305
24,554,490
26,984,916
28,204,264
28,049,838



TABLE7

GREENE COUNTY, GHIO
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE AND
NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal
Year
1980
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
19498
1997
1998
1999

Sources:

(1)
Populafion
136,731
136,731 -
136,731
136,731
136,731
136,731
138,936
144,129
145,187
146,935

2)
Assessed
Vajue
1,271,879,365
1,589,088,457
1,628,636,609
1,669,957,679
1,804,344 594
1,928,589,516
2,000,803,669
2,331,614,990
2,388,015,610
2,445 552 597

(3)
Gross
General
Bonded Debt
v;
D
5,230,000
5,025,000
4,815,000
4,595,000
4,365,000
4,125,000
3,875,000
1,025,000

General Bond
Retirement
Less Debt

Service Fund

Balance
N/A
N/A

$4,328,678
4,001,518

3,751,867

3,468,008

3,205,683

2,840,251

2,628,280

(226,955}

Net
Bonded
Debt
0
Iy
901,322
1,023,482
1,063,133
1,126,992

1,158,307

1,284,749
1,246,720

1,251,865

(1) U.S. Census Bureau (1990) / Reglonal Planning (Other Years)
(2} Greene County Auditor's Office
(3) Gross general bonded debt excludes revenue bonds and general obligation bonds
payable from Enterprise Funds, and special assessment bonds with governmental commitment

176

Net Bonded
Debt to

Assessed

Yalue (%)
0.00%
0.00%
0.06%
0.06%
0.056%
0.06%
0.06%
0.06%
0.05%
0.05%

Net Bonded
Deht Per
Capita

0

0
6.5¢
749
7.78
8.24
8.28
8.91
B8.59
8.52



TABLE 8

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
December 31, 1999

Total of All County Debt Outstanding. ..o eeeceeecem e $178,766,320
Debt Exempt From Computation:
Special Assessment Bonds.... . e mmemeenammsmernran 6,194,000
Advanced Refunding Bonds.....cccccieeeeee. S 7,855,000
Revenue Bonds Payable From Water Fund. .. 22,522,000
Revenue Bonds Payable From Sewer Fund..........cccooomeeceee. 53,441,720
General Obligation Bonds Paid From Water Revenue................ . 20,000
General Obligation Bonds Paid From Sewer Revenue............... - " 440,000
Bond Anticipation Notes Paid From Water Revenue................... 13,130,100
Bond Anticipation Notes Paid From Sewer Revenue....... oo 51,788,500
Tofal Exempt Debf.......ccooieeeccceerrcennas 155.391.320
Net Debt. o eieen - . 23,375,000
Direct Debt Limitation (Per O.R.C. sections 133.02 & 133.05)
Range (Per Assessed Value) Rate _ , ' '
$0 - $100,000,000 3.00% ' 3,000,000
$100,000,000 - $300,000,000 1.50% 3,000,000
Over $300,000,000 ‘ 2.50% _ 53,638,815
Total Direct Debt Limitation....ccoareeeeeeoe - - 59,638,815
Net Debt..ooeaceeenee e mem e e 23.375.000 .
Unvoted Legal Debt Margin............ - $36.263.815

(1) Total debt outstanding excludes Enterprise Fund long term note obligations payable to
the Chio Water Development Authority. These obligations are disclosed in Note J and
appear in the financial statements as follows:

Water Sewer
Current Portion of O.W.D.A. Loans $234 697 $1,053,369
C.W.D.A. Loans (Net of Current Portion) 3,411,997 11.116.312
Total O.W.D.A. Debt $3.646.604 $12.169.681
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TABLE 9

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

PROPERTY TAX RATES-DNRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
(PER $1000 OF ASSESSED VALUE)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Bridge.... 0865 0.65 065 065 = 0.65 0.65 0.65 065
Chikiren's Servites s messimemsras 1.00 1 00 1007 100 100 100 1 00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Community Mental Health...c..c oo corrermammosareer 2.00 2.00 200 200 2.00 200 2.00 2.00 2100 1.50
General . o219 218 238 243 230 240 243 243 185 179
Hospital Operating e o mmersrmresescremmecnse 052 052 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 052 0.52 052
Mental Retardation. 1.76 176 176 1.76 1.76 1.78 1.76 1.76 .76 178
Note Retirement 03 432 Q42 Q07 020 010 11014 007 258 [shral
Total Rates...... .. 843 843 B8.43 3.43 8.43 8.43 8.43 843 543 .83
Beavercreek City.......... 3570 . 4090 40.70  40.10 3900, 4250 43.00 42,90 42.00 A2 60
Cedar Cliff Locat 41.70 37.90 37.76 3450 34.40 34.00 33.80 33.70° 3380 3350
Faitbam City. - 4240 4190 4220 41.80 4180 41,80 41.80 41.80 41.80 44.70
Greene County Career Cenler. e 3.70 .3.70 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45
Greengview Local . 3360 3250 3280 3230 3240 3180 3185 3193 3605 36505
Sugarcreek Local. 50.80 5060 58.5(1 6320 6350 54.30 63.35 6335 6470 " 64.24
Kenia COMMUNILY. .ouurr i sersrrorrarmreses iasmmsses vt 35.30 36.40 41,10 4110 40.580 40.40 39.50 39.30 35 1Q 33.70
Yellow Springs Exempted.......omrreerermeseansnes 57.10 6730 _67.30 6820 7410 TV3V0 7150 7T1.00 69.00 7150
Ctark County JVS . 3.00 3.00 3.00 300 300 3.00 300 300 3.00 300
Clinton Massie Local 3550 3460 3450 32.70 3255 3250 31.80 31.80 3180 3020
Great Gaks VOCational......voeseirmrres oo 270 2.70 270 2,70 27 270 270 270 2.70 2,70
Southeastem Local 39.10 38,70 37.580 37.80 37.60 3760 35.80 36.80 36.80 36.80
Warren Gounty VS e 450 £.50 4,50 4.50 4.50 450 _4.50 4.50 4.50 450
Wayne Local 4335 44.70 4428 44,15 47.90 53.50 52.46 51.00 50.75 50.40
Wilmington City. .. .. 2990 3480 3465 3425 3370 3360 3320 3570 3535 3163
tions: - . ) _
Beavercreek City... 12,70 12.70 12.70 1270 1270 12.70 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00
Bellbrook City 1750 1750 _ 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 {7500
Bowaersville Village...... 8.40 840 8.40 840 5.40 7.10 7.10 8.40 8.40 B.40
Cedarville Village...... 5.05 505 505 505 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 505 5.05
Clifton Village... 11.40 11.40 11.40 11.40 11.40 8.00 9.00 2.00 9.00 9.00
Fairbom City.....oees .. 10.40 10.30 10.30 10.20 10.10 10.10 10.00 10.0G¢ ~ 9.90 9.7
Jamestown Village....... . 1000 10.00 1540 1540 1540 1390 1390 1540 1540 1540
Kettaring City.. 7.41 7.25 747 7.7 717 TA7 7.00 7.00 698  B92
Spring Valley VIllage. ... coccorrerermeermemee 1270 1270 270 1270 1270 1270 1270 1270 1270 1270
Xenia City...... .. B80 6.60 8.60 8.70 6.70 670 670 B.70 8.70 6.70
Yellow Sprang VIllAGe........ e vesriarsnaeerensconarmveres 2.60 260 2,60 2.60 280 280 260 260 260 260
JTownships:
Bath........ - 1060 1060 1060 1060 1060 1040 1060 1060 1080 10,60
Beavercreck . Jo14.10 1435 1435 1635 1635 1635 1635 1635 1835 1035
Caesarcreek 3.80 3.80 3.80 _ 380 4.80 4.80 4.80 5.80 5.10 510
Gedarville. . 990 9.90 .80 .35 8.35 9.35 935 935 9.90 .90
Jefferson....... . 360 360 . 560 560 560 _ 560 5.60 5.60 5.80 560
Miami.. 6.40 B.70 870 670 6.70 6.70 B.70 B.70 870 ~ 6.70
New Jasper....... . 510 . 520 520 ~ 870 8.70 8.70 8.20 8.20 7.30 730
Ross. 3.70 520 520 520 B6.70 6.70 6.70 B8.70 6.70 &8.70
Sivercreek.... 640 640 6.40 6.40 6.40 B.10 86.40 6.40 6.40 6.40
Spring Valley.........cceen 10.60 10.60 10.60 11.60 11.60 11.50 14.50 14,50 14.50 14.50
Sugarcreel 18.40 18.40 18.40 18.40 18.40 18.40 20.00 20.00 2090 20.90
Xenia 700 700 700 800 200 800 900 900 800 900
Belibrook-Sugarcreek Park District....omrvveereeaees 0.80 0.90 0.a0 .90 0.90 0.80 “0.80 Q.80 0.90 0.90
District Health Fund 0.30 0.30 0.30 4.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 030 0.30
Greene County Library. 0.35 0.35 035 035 . 035 0.35 035 | 0.35 0.35 0.35

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office
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TABLE 10

GREENE COUNTY, CHIO
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBRT
December 31, 1959

Greene County...cvmmmeevmrmmvmens
Cities, Villages, Township

School Districts

Gross
Bebt

$194,582,695

33,591,143

76,096,082

{1
Self
Supporting
Debt
$167,302,695
15,306,013

H

{2)
Dabt
Service
Eund

Net
Debt

$22,675,000  $4,605,000

$2,640,675 15644455

14,668,626 61,427,456

{1} Self supporting debt consists of revenue bonds, special assessment honds and general
obligation bonds paid from Enterprise Fund revenue.
{2) Information gathered on calendar year.

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

TABLE 11

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
RATIO OF ANNUAL DERT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR GENERAL BONDED DEBT
TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal
Year
1990
1991

Total
Debt Service General

$0 50 $0 N/A

0 0 0 NIA
0 72,126 1,276,326 $53,017.244
205,000 288,515 1,794,405 53,427,591
210,000 282 365 1,814,654 58,263,513
220,000 274,175 1,813,224 64,693,154
230,000 264,825 1,771,528 63,750,659
240,000 254 245 1,771,288 73,181,964
250,000 242125 1,716,157 74,791,780
Q0 33,438 1,751,344 91,127,716

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

TABLE 12

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF ENTERFRISE REVENUE BOND COVERAGE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Fiscal Operating
Year Revenue
1890 $2,152,028
1991 3,018,061
1992 3,086,359
1983 10,598,544
1994 13,226,475
1985 12,821,422
1995 13,885,813
1997 16,318,951
1998 17,720,410
1989 21,284,815

Operating

$1,8561,130

2,754,918

2,703,968
10,278,180
11,813,084
13,369,228
11,539,278
11,881,178
12,324,854
11,693,608

Source: Greene County Auditor's Otfice

Net Revenue
Available For

$300,898
263,143
382,391
320,364
1,413,391
(547,806)
2,356,535
4,437,773
5,395,556
9,591,207

Debt Service Requi
Bevenue
Interest
$17,000 $9,200
16,000 114,361
37.000 431,595
311,000 805,444
332,000 1,228,463
566,000 1,210,603
882,000 1,864,472
927.000 2,505,254
1,472,000 3,859,769
1,122,000 4,057,011

179

Percent

Applicable
100%
100%

100%

Ratio of
Debt Service
Expenditures
General Govt

Expenditures
NIA

Total
$285,200
130,261
468,595

1,116,444
1,560,463
1,776,603
2,746,472
3,432,254
5,331,769
5,179,011

County
Share

$4,605,000
15,644 455

81427436

S81.676.911

Coverage
11.48
2.02

0.29
0.91
{0.31)

1.29
1.01
1.85



TABLE 13

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS AND
AVERAGE UNEMPLOYMENT RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(2} (3)

Fiscal (1) Per Capita K - 12 School
Year Population Income - Enroliment
1990 136,731 29,301 23,835
1991 136,731 33,799 ' 23,900
1992 136,731 28,093 24273
1993 136,731 18,728 24172
1994 136,731 19,696 24,061
1995 136,731 19,696 24,060
1996 139,936 _ . 20,959 24197
1997 144,129 22,909 24 197
1998 145,187 22,909 24,197
1999 . 146,935 . .23,653 23,067
Note: 1990-1992 Per capita income reflects medium household income
Source: (1) Mid Ohio Regional Planning Commission

(2) Ohio Bureau of Employment Sennces Labor Market
Information Division
{3} Greene County Board of Education

Average Unemplovment Rates (4)

Fiscal Greene State United
Year County of Ohio States
1990 6.1% 5.9% 6.2%
1991 6.4% 8.1% 8.1%
1992 6.0% 7.8% 7.7%
1993 4.7% 6.5% 6.8%
1994 4.1% 4.9% 5.9%
1995 3.5% 4.2% 52%
1996 3.8% 5.0% 5.3%
1997 3.5% 4.3% 4.4%
1998 3.0% 3.8% 4.0%
1999 3.1% 3.7% 3.8%

Sources: (4) Ohio Bureau of Employment Services, Dwns:on of
Research & Statistics.
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TABLE 14
GREENE COUNTY, QHIO

PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

1980
1991
1992
1993
1994
1985
1986
1997
1998
1998

(1)
Assessed Values of
Real, Personal and

Utility Proparty ~ Bank Deposits Construction

$1,589,988,457
1,628,636,609
1,668,857,679
1,804,344 ,594
1,028,589,516
2,000,903,669
2,331,614,990
2.388,015,610
2,445,552,597
2,601,898,351

Source: (1) Greene County Auditor's Office
{2) Dala Service Department - Federal Reserve of Cleveland
(3) Greene County, Fairborn City, and Xenia City Building Inspection Depts.

TABLE 15
GREENE COUNTY, CHIO

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

December 31, 1999

Taxpayers

Dayton Power & Light.....cccomuvees
Ohio Bell Telegraph Co....
Glimcher Properties LTD........-..-

Southdowm.. .ot v srsrrrecrscareen -

Super Value Stores, InC...cvmvrecs
Elano Corporation.......occoeersre e
MV-RG l.....ovure-

Roberds, Inc

Continental 44 Fund........c.cccooceeee
N.B.L. Development Group LP...

Sublotal......coceocmveiecr e —

Real Estate
Assessed

- @ 1
Certified Valyation of
$343,469,000 $30,718,320
37,283,000 35264 770
39,871,000 32,135,780
257,906,000 39,983,400
247,816,000 68,740,800
277,545,000 66,259,180
268,999,000 64,407,740
166,034,000 47,173,330
NA _ 47,421,370
NA 57,987,970

Public Utilities
Personal Property

Personal

Yaluation —  Assessed Valuation —  Eropedy

528,216,240
7,045,890
3,902,890
1,012,830
7,556,500
6,382,260
5,154,760
5,931,280

66,202,750

$105,615,470

30,597,950

136,213,420

181

$7.617,369
8,710,570
- 8,098,470

24,426,409

3)
# Bldg. Permits
AgRes/Com/lng

2,713

. 2,651
3,273

- 3,440
4,335
3,985
2,554
3,740
8,513
4,763

1999 =
Total
Assessed

Valuation

$105,615470
30,597,950
28,216,240
14,663,259
12,613,460
9,111,400
7,566,500

.6,382,260

8,154,760
5,931,280

" 226,842,579

% of Total

Assessed

Valuation
4.06%
1.18%
1.08%
0.56%
0.48%
0.35%
0.29%
0.25%
0.24%
0.23%

B.72%



TABLE 16

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

TEN LARGEST EMPLOYERS

December 31, 1999 o -

Number of 1998
iv loyer R - , Employees
Elano Corporation... .. ccimereicrosiescs crmarrammrmsssn e sresmmmmsessrinssmns rsswase s savems roce : 550
Super Value Stores, INCo.. .. .. imeiieicne s essrrasr s s se e cetemsmves srvesmsmansmsones 543
Electronic Data SysSIeIMIS. ... cceeacamscemsrr e s ams rrrenrrsausees senmseranserasserersanmas 475
Elder-Beerman Distribution & S{ores........o e cccee S Zrr e omeee e 471
Roberds......ccoorimrerernvescrevresnaes 355
Vernay Labs, NG e ameeere s . . .. 380
Computer Science Corparation..........occcvvvcrearns 280
KeMart. et eerreann s onmnetarean 249
Yellow Springs Instrument Co... e 232
MOITIS BaAN. .civiiier i iirr s s e st saesrm v e e e 137
Number of 18389

Wright-Patterson Air Force Base...couvereeveeeeneee . 16,610
Wright State University.......c...veemeeimrecranreerreneceeemeee - 2,070
Greene COUMTY ..o e ree s armncm e cesva s S o 1,597
Greene Memorial HOSPItal........occeeecrierrecrr vt ncees e e ve s e reeese s ameene 888
Beavercreek City Schools....cccveeevrvmenen.s 825
Fairborn City SChoo!s.. oo eieccreeens - . 640
Xenia City Schools. ... e vrrnes . 606
Cedarville College . .ceeccrun e inaccererar e 458

L0 Vo)l =11 3 o 5 o T O U 253
City of Xenia........... ereene anrnren e st ereneme e raraie veueuermeeesvemmaneensemaene s 236

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office
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TABLE 17

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SALARIES OF PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
December 31, 1999 .

Board of Commissioners (3)........cu... $49,714 each
Auditor. ..o — - : 59,702
Clerk of Courts....... . ' 47,334
L 07a 110 137= 1 S - 38,747
Engineer........ . - 75,629
Prosecutlng Attorney ........... — 93,023
Recorder... : 43,590
Sheriff... .o : ) 60,767
T rRASUNEI ..ot cremene e amemeeenmene 47,223
County Administrator.......... : $101,426
Director of Public Works... : 93,261
Superintendent of Greene County Board of Mental Retardation.......... 83142
Assistant County Administrator.......... 75,307
Executive Secretary of Greene County Children’s Services Board...... 75,790
Welfare Director... - 70,753
Administrator of Greenewood Manor.......... : - . 68,557

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

TABLE 18

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SURETY BOND COVERAGE-VARIQUS OFFICIALS

December 31, 1999

1929

QOffice Bond Coverage
Board of Commissioners (3)...... " $5,000 each
Auditor.. 50,000
Clerk of Courts.....correeveneee : 10,000
Coroner........ - 5,000
Engineer................. A - e 10,000
Prosecuting Attomey................ - _ 73,538
RECOMer. ... e cemann e i 10,000
Sheiiff..ccrercerenes . — 67,279
Treasuref.. ... . 50,000

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office
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TABLE 19

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SYNOPSIS OF INSURANCE
December 31, 1999

Cavermge
Praperty:

Bldgs /Contents
Boiler & Machinery
Extra Expensa
Valuable Papers
Crime

Mobile Propetty
EDP Equipment
Earthquake
Henesty Blanket

Auto Policy:

Liability
Comprehensive
Vandalism
Collisian

Sewer Lines:

10" or greater

Storm & Sewer Lines
Liability.

General Liability

Fublic Officials Liability

Camer

indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana insurange Co.
ndiana nsuranze Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Insutance Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
indiana Insurance Co.
Peerdess insurance Go.

Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Inswance Co,
Indiiana insurance Co.
indiana Insurance Co.

Travelers

Policy Nuymbers

42-175-514
42175514
42-175-514
42176514
42-175-514
42175514
42-175-514
4$2-175-514
FA2.16-57

42-175-514
42-175-514
42-175-814
42-175-514

LTX-CMB-2810246-7-99

Pub Eptities Pool of Ohio  OP0O38943406000001

Pub Entities Pool of Chlo  OPO39943406000001

Puolice Professional Liability  Pub Engties Pool of Chic  OPO408434065000001

GREENWQOD MANOR
Propesty:
BldgsJContents
Boiler & Machinery
Extra Expense
Valuable Papers
Mosite Property
Eathquake
Liability:
General Liability
Products-Comp. Operations
Personal & Advertising Injury
Professional Liability
Sesual Abuse/Molestation
Excass Umbrella

Fidelity {Administrator)

TODAY CENTER FOR ADULTS
Property:
BidgsJ/Contents Cincinnatl Insurance
Boiler & Machinery Cincinnat insurance
Earthquake Cincinnati Insurance
Liabikty:
Generat Liability Cincinnali Insurance
Personal & Advertising Injury Cincinnati Insurance

Murses Professional Liability
Sexual Abuse/Malestation

Sodal Services Professional
Liability

OV.CH.

Property:
Bidps /Contents

Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnalf [nsurance
Cincinnali insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati insurance
Cincinnat Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnali Insurance
Cincinnak Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance

Cincinnali Insurance

Cincinnati insurance

Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnak Insurance

Cincinnati Insurance

Indiana Insurance Co.

Source: Greene County Risk Management Department

HCF-311-01-40
RHCF-311-01-40
HCF-311-01-40
HCF-311-01-40
HCF-311-01-40
HCF-311-01-40
HCF-311-01-40
HCF-311-01-40
HCF-311-01-40
HCF-311-0140
HCF-31101-40
EXL-435.16-11

HCF-311-01-40

CPP06B.25-63
CPPOGB-25-53
CPPOGE-25-53
CPPOGE-25-53
CPPOGE-25-63
CPP068.-25-63
CPPOBE-25-63

EXL-435-16-11

CP-8241118

Policy Pogk

10/10/93 ~ 101000
10/10/99 - 43410/00
10/10/99 - 10/10/00
10/10/99 - 10710/0C
10/10/98 + 10/10/00
10/10/99 ~ 10/10/00
10410799 - 10/10/00
1910/99 - 10/10/00
1011099 - 10/12/00

10/10/9% - 10/10/00
10£10/99 - 10r10/00
10/40/58 - 10/10/00
10/10/98 - 10/10/00

2126/89 - 2126100

1247129 - 12117100
121789 « 121700

12/17/88 « 12M17/00

10/10/99 - 10710/00
10/10/99 - 10110/00
10/10/29 - 10/10/00
10/10/39 - 10/10/00
TOr10/99 - 10/10/00
10/10/99 - 10/10/00
10N0SS - 010/00
110499 - t10/10/00
10/10/99 - 10/10/00
10/10/99 - 10/10400

10/10/99 - 10/10/00

10/£0/99 - 10/10/00

1010/93 - 10/10/00

08109199 - 06/09/00
DG/09/S8 - 06/09/00
OE/DOIS9 - DE/0S/0D
06/09/99 - 0B/D9/00
06/09/99 - 6/0S/00

05/09/99 - 06/09/00

. 06/09/89 - GOS8

06/09/92 - 06/09/00

06/06/99 - 0B/01/99

184

Limit

$104,101,926
Included Above
100,080
75000
100,080
5,308,157
1,253,490
10,000,005
50,000

1,000,000

Actual Cash Value

Aclual Cash Value
above $25.000

44961012

2000000
{No Aggregate}
2,000,000 -
(No Aggregate}
2400600
(No Aggregate)

4,916,772
2,000,000
100,000
25,000
10,000
4,916,565

1,000.400
2,006,000
2,000,000
(2,000,000 agg)
1,000,000
(No Aggregate}
1,000,000
{3.,000,000 agg)
1,000,000
(2,000,000 agg)
1.000,000
{1,600,000 agg)
2000

1,300,000
500,000
1,300,000

1,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000

1,000,000
(1,000,000 agg)
1,000,000

1,000,000
{1,000,000 3gg)

15,795,985

Reguctble

45,600
0
5,000
250
5,000
500
100
500,000
o

250
1,000

1,000,000

5,000
2,500
5,000
Subtotal
5,000
1,000
5000 -
5,000

$,000
98,335

Subtlotal

5,000
500
26,000

25,000

Grand Total

Premiym

$101.273
incdluded in Property
tncludéd In Property
included (n Proparty
1471
32,510
Included In Propesty
Included In Propernty
1,845

83,430
Included Abeve
Included Ahove
Inciuded Above

53,953

143,108
45,204
A5
526,724

8,73t
1224
371

" Incduded in Property

Included in Property
Included in Property
829
Included in GL
Included in GL
4,300
27

1,500
Ri:y
17,234
1,795

Included in Property

552
Inciuded in GL
T
tncluded in GL

254
2474

4,381



TABLE 20

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
MISCELLANEQUS STATISTICS
December 31, 1999

— INFORM :

- Size Rank Among Ohio Counties.......

Area Size in Square Miles..

Elevation {Average feet above sea level)......
County Seat.. :

Poputation - 1889 Census Update

- 11 FACILIT

School Districts....—.

Vocational Schools...

R EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES: (Enrollmen il

Air Force Institute of Technology........

Antioch College..

Cedarville College..

Central State University.....

Wilberforce University.......

Wright State University......

AL FACILITIES;

Parks/Reserves

Public Swimming Pools

Soccer Complexes....

Canoe Launches

Horse Trails/Show Rings.... -

Outdoor Drama..

United States Air Force Museum,

Nationa! Afro-American Museum & Cultural Centef...v.-.

Community Centers..........

Bike Path ( # of miles)......

[=3 EL

Total Number of Registered Volers .........

Voters in 1998 Gubematorial Election.........

Total Number of Voters Voting in 1999 November Elections........comececene

Percentage Of Registered Voters Voting..

Scource: Greene County Board of Elections

SANITARY ENGINEERING:

No. Miles of Sewer Lines

No. Miles of Water Lines

No. Sewer Customers.....

No. Water Customers....

Source: Greene County Sanitary Engineering Department
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921
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146,935

413
784
2,762
1,056
964
15,702

127

th

94,855
48,084
30,283
31.93%

348
280
18,330
12,836
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88 East Broad Street
STATE OF OHIO P.O. Box 1140

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Columbus, Ohio 43216-1140
Telephone  614-466-4514
JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE 800-282-0370

Facsimile 614-466-4490

GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

GREENE COUNTY

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION
Thisis atrue and correct copy of the report which is required to be filed in the Office
of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code, and which is filed
in Columbus, Ohio.

desan Poubbitt

CLERK OF THE BUREAU

CERTIFIED
JULY 13, 2000
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